
Board of Directors Meeting
January 12, 2023

3:00 PM
3911 Morse Street

Denton, Texas
AGENDA

ITEM 1. CONVENING OF MEETING

ITEM 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3. INVOCATION & PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM 4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL OUT A SPEAKER’S
CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE
BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.

ITEM 5. CHIEF APPRAISER’S REPORT
CHIEF APPRAISER - DON SPENCER
1. DASHBOARD/INTRANET SITE DEVELOPMENT
2. STAFFING LEVEL AND HIRING ACTIVITY
3. PHONE CALL VOLUME & HOLD TIME REPORT
4. NO ACTION ON PENALTIES AND INTEREST FOR 2023 OUTSTANDING Q1 ALLOCATIONS

ITEM 6. DISCUSS RFP RESPONSES FOR DEED READING SOFTWARE

ITEM 7. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION ON RESPONSES TO RFP FOR DEED READING SOFTWARE AND
AUTHORIZE CHIEF APPRAISER TO SIGN  CONTRACT WITH WINNING BIDDER.

ITEM 8. CONSIDER AND APPROVE CHANGES TO FLEX WORK SCHEDULE FOR DCAD STAFF

ITEM 9. CONSIDER AND APPROVE CHANGES TO LOBBY HOURS DURING NON-PEAK SEASON (MON.,
TUES., THURS. & FRI. 8 a.m-4:30 p.m & WED. 8 a.m.-12 p.m)

ITEM 10. CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS
B.  ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C.  ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

ITEM 11. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND 551.074 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:
A. CONSULTATION WITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

ITEM 12. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY ITEMS DISCUSSED IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ITEM 13.   DISCUSS / SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ITEM 14.   ADJOURN
AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS MEETING MAY BE CONVENED INTO A
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION TO OBTAIN CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL

DISTRICT’S ATTORNEY ON ANY AGENDA ITEM LISTED HEREIN. THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT’S BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WILL THEN RECONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY ACTION, AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ON ANY

ITEMS DISCUSSED IN A CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION .



January 12, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #7 –  Consider and Authorize Chief Appraiser to execute
contract for Deed Reading/Processing Software

On Denton CAD sent out a request for proposal (RFP) for an AutomatedDec 21, 2023
Deed Reading and Processing Software.  Please find the attached response to the RFP that
was received on from Just Appraised, Inc.  This was the only proposal that wasJan 5, 2023
received in response.  We have scored the response according to the evaluation criteria set
forth in the RFP and Just Appraised, Inc. meets all the needs and requirements in the request.

Category
Possible
Points

Points
Given Comments

Technical Compliance with Software
Design 50 50

Compatibility acceptable (starting pg.
7)

Technical Compliance with Scope of
Work 30 30 Understand and ability to meet needs

Cost/Pricing 40 10
Undeterminable due to lack of
competing bids

Customer Service, Training &
Support Plan 30 30 Excellent Training and Support plan

Past Performance Evaluation 20 20 Abundance of references

Implementation 10 10 Solid implementation plan

Management 10 10
Qualified and experienced leadership
in company

Proposal Submittal 10 10

Total 200 170

REQUEST: To authorize the Chief Appraiser to execute a contract with Just Appraised for
Deed Reading & Processing Software as presented in the proposal.







RFP–Denton CAD: Deed Reading/Processing Software

Section 1: Vendor Qualifications
COMPANY PROFILE

Company Name: Just Appraised, Inc.
Company Headquarters: 2261 Market St., No. 4074, San Francisco California, 94114
Company Ownership: Just Appraised is a venture-backed corporation, with majority
ownership held by its three founders: Travis Noll, Imran Khoja, and Ihsan Ecemis, who are
currently the COO, CEO, and CTO of the company, respectively. Travis, Imran, and Ihsan
have 3 of the company’s 5 board seats. Approximately ⅓ of the company is owned by
investors, both individuals and venture capital (VC) firms. Representatives from VC firms
hold the remaining 2 of 5 board seats. Finally, Just Appraised is owned by its employees.
About ⅙ of company ownership is to be held by employees.

Just Appraised does not have any parent companies or subsidiaries. Just Appraised has
never been a part of a merger or acquisition.

Number of Years in Business: Founded June 2017 (5.5 years in business)
Company Staff: 90+ Full-time Employees
Company History: Just Appraised was founded in 2017 by two Stanford Business School
graduates, Travis and Imran, and their friend, Ihsan, who holds a PhD in computer science
from Boston University. As students at Stanford, Travis and Imran were enrolled in a
cyber security program called Hacking 4 Defense in which entrepreneurs teamed up with
government agencies to prevent bad actors from stealing confidential data. One of the
government agencies they partnered with was the Santa Clara County assessor. Travis
and Imran were struck by the fact that local government software and technology was
often far less advanced than what was being utilized in the private sector. Recognizing
the assessors and appraisers were responsible in valuing the property that drove the
taxes that fund the vast majority of all local government, they made it their mission to
build the same high quality tools and software for local government that was available to
private firms.

After attending the IAAO conference in Las Vegas in 2017 and talking with every
Assessor and Chief Appraiser they could, Imran and Travis recognized they could serve
these offices by streamlining the change of ownership process. With Ihsan’s expertise,
they developed a deed-reading software leveraging OCR, natural language processing,
and machine learning. The company grew, eventually partnering with 40 assessor and
appraisal offices before developing its second software tool (for submitting and
processing homestead exemptions) in partnership with Travis CAD in early 2020. Today,



1

Just Appraised offers six software applications to two government offices (appraisal
districts and county clerks) and is partnered with over 150 local government entities
across the country including ~30 in Texas.

COMPANY MISSION & PHILOSOPHY

Mission: To enable local government employees with tools, technology, and support so
they can deliver exceptional service to taxpayers.
Vision: To create trust between governments and the communities they serve by acting
as the ‘connective tissue’.
Company Goals: Just Appraised strives to stand alone as the premier vendor of choice in
the assessment/appraisal space and our business plans are lofty accordingly. We
currently have 150 deeds processing customers; we believe there are 600+ counties in
the US that would benefit from this service and we are working to reach those partners in
the next five years. We recently entered a new market, providing an auto-indexing
solution, similar to our deeds software, to county clerks, recorders, and register of deeds.
We currently have two customers and hope to grow that to 12-15 by the end of 2023.
Additionally, we are further developing our exemptions, BPP, and I&E and commercial
valuation tools.

We do not aspire to be acquired and have turned down multiple buyout offers. We think
that perhaps someday we’d like to go public.

The Just Appraised Inc. management team must balance two competing interests:
continuing to grow and develop in a cutting-edge, rapidly changing technology space
while remaining excellent and conservative stewards of the highly sensitive data and
workflows our customers entrust to us. The management team meets frequently to be
briefed on technology changes that impact the way Just Appraised Inc. can help
customers build data workflows, as well as new security technologies that can help
protect those workflows, and finally any regulatory changes that may require Just
Appraised Inc. to alter its software to maintain legal compliance. Major planned changes
to the business are also reviewed by the management team to ensure they can be
conducted in a way that is compatible with our core product offerings and duties to new
and existing customers.

In short, we recognize that Appraisal Districts are a tight-knit community. The best way to
grow is to focus on providing exceptional service to our existing customers. Insofar as
they are satisfied with our work, they’ll partner with us on additional software projects
and talk about us to their compatriots.

Support, Customization, and Enhancement Perspectives: Before we discuss our
support perspectives, let’s look at what the impact of our philosophies have been in the
minds of our customers:



2

“I believe the transition to the Just Appraised software has been the smoothest of any I
have worked on.  Especially the customer success team.  Everything we were told you
would do you have done and we appreciate it.” –Hamilton County, TN Assessor

“I'd like to thank you and the rest of the Just Appraised team for all you do. I am always
blown away by the service I've received. Thank you for all you do to assist us.” –Fort
Bend (TX) Central Appraisal District

“JA has got to have the nicest, most patient team out of any service provider I’ve ever
worked with. Y’all are a pleasure to work with.” –Lake County, FL Property Appraiser

“We did a training this morning and one of the employees that I thought would be the
most resistant to Just Appraised is now your biggest advocate. We're so grateful for the
relationship with your team. We want to work together for the long haul.” –Rutherford
County, TN Assessor

“I look at Just Appraised as another employee in our office.” –Webb (TX) Central
Appraisal District

“I appreciate how rapidly the Just Appraised team responds when we are faced by a
challenge or issue, and the customer service is above and beyond.” –Bell (TX) Central
Appraisal District

“I wanted to take a moment to brag on this all-star assigned to me.  They’ve all been
incredible.  You have great representatives.  Travis is amazing. I thought I juggled a lot of
items, and I do, but MAN he makes me look like a sloth.  Nusret’s a genius, Ana-Rita’s an
angel, Sarah so super smart, patient and sweet!  Cannot begin to say enough about
Jimmy and Chetna.  They knock stuff out!” –Oklahoma County, OK Assessor

There are two things we’d like to highlight regarding our perspective on support and
product enhancements:

● The value we’re providing to the customer must always significantly exceed our
cost of our service. If that means we need to issue a credit memo, we’ll issue a
credit memo. If that means offering new features and enhancements, we’ll seek to
implement those as expediently as possible. And whereas other vendors in our
space address product requests on a timeline of months or even years, Just
Appraised delivers in terms of days and weeks.

● Everyone that works at Just Appraised takes this business personally. By that we
mean, if Just Appraised fails to deliver on our promises to a customer, the people
that work here feel as though they personally failed. Each individual acts as
though they’re putting their own reputation on the line every time they speak with
a customer.



3

The number one way we’ll remain on the cutting edge for years to come is by listening
intently to our customers. The reason we have an exemptions product is because we
delivered exceptional service to Travis CAD and asked us to build them something for
exemptions. We then combined those conversations with a truly world-class engineering
and product team that can deliver on those customer visions.

Staffing: Just Appraised currently has 90 employees. We will be adaptable to
circumstances, but we currently plan on growing the team to ~140 employees by the end
of 2023 to meet our customer’s needs and demand for our services. On this journey, you
will interact with:

Kate Lesswing, Launch Project Manager
● Responsible for on-time, on-budget Just Appraised solution implementations
● One year experience at Just Appraised
● Prior to JA, 5 years of CPG and consumer brand marketing and project

management
● https://www.linkedin.com/in/kate-lesswing-7270047a/

Travis Noll, Chief Operating Officer
● Co-founder, 5+ years at Just Appraised
● Responsible for technical setup, integration with Tyler Eagle, and configuration
● Background in project management and implementation at Invoice2go, ZS

Associates, Stanford Student Enterprises
● Stanford University undergrad and business school
● https://www.linkedin.com/in/travisalexandernoll/

David Addison, Director of Implementation
● Master’s degree from Oklahoma University
● 27 years experience in project management and project delivery
● https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-addison-ob/details/experience/

In addition to these three people, you will also interact with:
● One Customer Success Manager
● One Director of Customer Success
● One Solutions Engineer
● One Integrations Engineer
● Two Customer Support Reps

Supporting all of this will be:
● A three person product team
● A ten person business operations team
● A seven person engineering team

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kate-lesswing-7270047a/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/travisalexandernoll/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-addison-ob/details/experience/


4

But it’s really all-hands-on-deck here at Just Appraised when it comes to serving our
customers.

COMPANY EXPERIENCE

Background: Just Appraised has been providing deeds processing services to assessors
and appraisal districts for 5 ½ years. Even though we’ve subsequently built additional
products, our deeds software remains our flagship enterprise, and all but two Just
Appraised customers use it. Today we serve ~150 jurisdictions.

Our product has improved markedly with time and we are constantly connecting with our
customers to learn how we can make the application even better. For example, we
recently added an address validation service that ties into the USPS database and
provides real-time validation so appraisal districts don’t need to wonder if their mail will
be delivered. We’ve taught our software to extract lender names and consideration
amounts to help customers in Texas, a non-disclosure state. And we’ve built more robust
managerial tools around reporting and tracking to make sure no deed is overlooked.

Our NPS or Net Promoter Score is remarkably high, and we’re far more likely to receive a
referral than to lose a customer. In fact, we’ve only ‘lost’ six customers in our company
history and three of those have subsequently returned to Just Appraised.

Current Customers: Just Appraised currently has 150+ customers. We have chosen to list
all of our current contracted Texas customers. We have also provided contact information
and key details for jurisdictions we deem similar to Denton CAD. Additional information is
available upon request.

Texas Customers (41)

Travis: Customer since 2019 – Currently uses 3 Just Appraised software applications
including the deeds product – Similar annual deed volume to Denton CAD – Originally
on PACS when we implemented the deeds product – Asked us to develop our
exemptions application to serve their needs
Leana Mann: Director of Operations, lmann@tcadcentral.org, 512-834-9317
Fort Bend: Customer since 2020 – Currently uses 3 Just Appraised software
applications including the deeds product – Slightly smaller (25% less) deed volume
compared to Denton CAD
Jordan Wise: Chief Appraiser, jordanwise@�cad.org, 281-344-8623 ext. 179
Hidalgo: Customer since 2020 – Currently uses 2 Just Appraised software applications
including the deeds product – Similar annual deed volume to Denton CAD – PACS CAMA
user – Developed customized tools for Hidalgo including legal description modification,
specialized exemptions mailing letters, land use modification, and more
Rolando Garza: Chief Appraiser, rgarza@hidalgoad.org, 956-381-8466

mailto:lmann@tcadcentral.org
mailto:jordanwise@fbcad.org
mailto:rgarza@hidalgoad.org


5

Tom Green: Customer since Jan 2022 – Currently uses 2 Just Appraised software
applications including the deeds product and recently contracted with us for a 3rd
Tyler Johnson: Chief Appraiser, tylerj@tomgreencad.com, 325-658-5575
McLennan: Customer since 2018 – PACS user, this was our first PACS integration
Joe Don Bobbitt: Chief Appraiser, jbobbitt@mclennancad.org, 254-755-6567
Williamson: Customer since 2018 – PACS user, this was our second PACS integration –
Only slightly smaller than Denton CAD – Helped us to develop our ‘full automation’
feature
Alvin Lankford: Chief Appraiser, alvinl@wcad.org, 512-931-7826
Ellis: Customer since 2019 – Originally a PACS user when we first implemented
Kathy Rodrigue: Chief Appraiser, kathy@elliscad.com, 972-351-1591
Liberty: Customer since 2020 – PACS user, one of the fastest growing counties in the
country
Jeff Lambright: Chief Deputy, jlambright@libertycad.com, 936-336-5722 ext. 136
Montgomery: Customer since 2019 – Currently uses 2 Just Appraised software
applications – Similar annual deed volume to Denton CAD
Adam Edmunson: GIS Manager, aedmunson@mcad-tx.org, 936-539-8672
Potter-Randall: Customer since 2020 – Originally a PACS user when we first
implemented – Sees 14 hours of daily staff time savings on a deed volume ⅓ of Denton
CADs
Jeffrey Dagley: Chief Appraiser, jdagley@prad.org, 806-354-6611
Webb
Atascosa
Hays
Bell
Polk
Moore
Reeves
Fannin
Cooke
Cherokee
San Patricio
Bandera
Starr
Brazos
Uvalde
Henderson
Kaufmann
Jasper
Bee
Howard
Collin
Walker
Hardin

mailto:tylerj@tomgreencad.com
mailto:jbobbitt@mclennancad.org
mailto:alvinl@wcad.org
mailto:kathy@elliscad.com
mailto:jlambright@libertycad.com
mailto:aedmunson@mcad-tx.org
mailto:jdagley@prad.org


6

El Paso
Wise
Rusk
Hunt
Burnet
Hays County Clerk
Caldwell
Midland

Customers Contracted in 2022:

Santa Fe, NM Canadian, OK City  of
Cambridge, MA

Pasco, FL Union, NC

Benton, WA Tulsa, OK Union, KY El Dorado, CA Jefferson, MO

Woodward, OK Denton, TX Travis, TX Henderson, TX Kaufman, TX

Washington, OK Sarasota, FL St Charles, LA Essex, VA Monongalia, WV

Montgomery, MD Stanislaus, CA Lafayette, LA Cochise, AZ Boulder, CO

Fauquier, VA Lincoln, NC Indian River, FL Garfield, OK Williamson, TN

Orleans, LA City of Salem,
MA

Berkeley, SC Clayton, GA Fannin, GA

Kern, CA Jasper, TX Midland, TX Orangeburg, SC Beckham, OK

City of Chelsea,
MA

Gadsden, FL Santa Clara, CA Jefferson, LA City of Hartford,
CT

City of
Springfield, MA

Hays, TX Hunt, TX Rusk, TX Burnet, TX

Wise, TX El Paso, TX Bastrop, TX St. Tammany, LA Hardin, TX

Union, LA Vermillion, LA Bartow, GA Madison, MS Walker, TX

Chatham, NC Collin, TX Riverside, CA Howard, TX Bee, TX

Tom Green, TX St. Lucie, FL Cobb, GA Kauai, HI

Financial Stability & Lawsuits. Just Appraised has received sufficient venture capital
funding to achieve cash flow breakeven in the foreseeable future, and has access to
additional funds from its investors should the need arise. Just Appraised does not have
audited financial statements to provide, but will be happy to provide access to its Chief
Financial Officer to discuss any aspect of its financial position if required. Just Appraised
has never been involved in any civil lawsuits or dispute resolutions, nor has it been the
subject of any criminal charges at any point in its history.



7

Ability to Begin and Complete Implementation: If we are awarded this contract, we will
seek to schedule a kickoff meeting to begin implementation by or around the end of the
month (January). We have discussed internally, and Denton CAD would slot-in in the 3rd
position in our launch roadmap behind only Riverside, CA and Cobb, GA. Of course, we
have the ability to work on multiple implementations simultaneously. Our full
implementation plan is included later in this document.

Demos: We are available to demo the software at any time!

Section 2: Specific Project Qualifications

CAPACITY TO PERFORM THE RFP REQUIREMENTS

Before diving into the specifics of the RFP, we offer a brief description of how Just
Appraised works:

Just Appraised receives recorded documents from the Denton Clerk on a nightly basis
via a secure file transfer protocol (sFTP) we work with your team to establish. Within 36
hours (often faster), Just Appraised runs these documents through our machine learning
algorithms. These algorithms classify documents by over 50 different criteria. From there,
documents automatically populate precise and specific workflow for members of the
Denton CAD team to review. After documents are reviewed (extracted data is checked
for accuracy), users can click a button to ship the data seamlessly into PACS. The
appropriate data fields in PACS will populate within a couple of seconds, and the user is
invited to begin reviewing the next document. Our attached kickoff deck includes a more
robust description of this process.

There are 20 distinct requirements listed in the RFP. Just Appraised is able to
fulfill all 20 requirements. We provide commentary and visual proof where
applicable.

1. Must integrate with the Appraisal Districts current appraisal system, PACS
Just Appraised is either currently integrated with or in the process of finalizing an
integration with 26 Appraisal Districts who use PACS, including 25 in Texas. Our longest
standing integration is with McLennan CAD, who became a Just Appraised partner in
August 2018. More specifically, Just Appraised is currently building an integration with
Denton CAD’s PACS system as we worked toward implementing our BPP product. We
will be able to leverage existing HW and accesses in place to build out the integration for
our Deeds product. It is important to note that Harris sometimes issues an addendum to
their existing contract with the Appraisal District that absolves them of fault pertaining to
an integration between their software and Just Appraised. This addendum may be
required to supply any additional table permissions within PACS outside of what is
currently being used for the BPP product.



8

2. Integration must be real-time (<10s), direct-to-database after approval of a deed
(not nightly batch processing)

When a user processes a deed in Just Appraised, the information will populate in PACS
within 5 seconds. Just Appraised deploys an integration service within the Denton CAD
environment that will poll our product API every 3-5 seconds for transfer records
approved by Denton CAD staff and pulls that data down and inserts directly in the PACS
database. Data being transmitted in this process is encrypted in transit for security
purposes.  Just Appraised will make use of the currently provisioned Virtual Machines
(VMs) within the Denton CAD network being used for the BPP integration.

3. Integration must be automatic and not involve a person entering data into
PACS for more than 10% of the transfer content

Just Appraised updates all change-of-ownership related fields in PACS in greater than
90% of cases. Our integration makes use of RESTful APIs for transfer of data between our
SaaS web-based application and the Denton CAD PACS database. We then deploy
custom coded integration applications on VMs within the Denton CAD network that run
as a windows service. These integration applications programmatically load the data into
the PACS database directly, without human intervention.

4. Primary components of the software solution must be cloud based except for
any integration component with PACS

Just Appraised offers a cloud based solution. Our integration makes use of a cloud
based RESTful API for polling and retrieval of data back into the Denton CAD
environment, at which point we transform the JSON payload for direct database inserts.
All data is stored in the United States in the AWS private secure cloud and is redundantly
backed up in multiple cloud locations.

5. Software must be software-as-a-service (not client-server) with a browser-based
user interface

Just Appraised offers a SaaS platform with a browser-based user interface. While Just
Appraised can work in different browsers, the software works best with, and Just
Appraised recommends using, Google Chrome. This setup allows users to work from
home and still process deeds in Just Appraised.

6. Software solution must guarantee an uptime of 99% with a 3-year history of
meeting or exceeding that threshold

Over Just Appraised’s 5+ year history, we have had an uptime of upwards of 99.9%. We
will commit to guaranteeing an uptime of 99% going forward as well.

7. Software vendor must be SOC II Type 1 compliant and able to produce a report
within the last 12 months upon request

Just Appraised is SOC II Type 1 complaint. Our last PEN test was in September 2022.
Going forward, we will have annual PEN tests.



9

8. Vendor’s software solution with the ability through optical character
recognition and to read legal documents and facilitate rapid accurate
verification of legal components of documents affecting title to real estate

Just Appraised utilizes OCR and Natural Language Processing (NLP) to accurately match
parcels listed on the deed with parcels in PACS. We use a multi-step proprietary
algorithm that looks at legal description, owner names, and parcel ID numbers, but relies
primarily on legal description. An example of a correct parcel match in Just Appraised’s
software in McLennan CAD in pictured below :

9. Must be able to accept and read PDF files
Just Appraised is able to accept and read multiple document types including .pdf, .png,
.tif, and .jpg. PDFs are Just Appraised’s preferred file format to ingest.

10. Ability to sort documents, filter by book, page, recorded date, document type,
save selected filters

Just Appraised allows users to sort and filter by all these categories and more (in fact, we
classify documents and allow you to sort by over 50 different categories. The screenshot
below shows the filtering capabilities in Just Appraised:



10

This next image shows an example of multiple saved filters:

11. Ability to automatically detect the following characteristics from a document,
with individual flags for each characteristic visible to the user: metes and
bounds, tenants in common, tenants by the entirety, joint tenants, life estate

Just Appraised can flag all these things and more. Flags are customizable to a large
extent for each jurisdiction. For example, McLennan CAD has an Undivided Interest (UDI)
flag. Pictured below is an example of flags utilized in TravisCAD:



11

12. Software shall at minimum extract the following: grantor name, account/parcel
number, instrument number, consideration/loan amount and lender name (if
applicable), grantee name, grantee address, recorded date, sale date, legal
description and date on instrument.

Just Appraised extracts all of these fields and more. Pictured below is an example of how
this information is displayed in Just Appraised for convenient user review:

13. Software solution must have a real-time (not mass) integration with USPS
address database to validate mailing addresses

Just Appraised as a real-time integration with the USPS address database. An example of
address validation in Just Appraised is pictured below:



12

14. Workflow capabilities in the software must provide the option to remove, retain,
or reset exemptions through the processing workflow

Just Appraised will notify users if the parcel currently has an exemption of any kind listed
in PACS but populating a small, red square on the PACS CAMA data tab in Just
Appraised.

From there, users can click on that tab and learn more about the exemptions that are
currently in place on the parcel. Then, they can select the option to remove, retain, or
reset from a convenient dropdown menu. An example of what this looks like in
McLennan CAD is pictured below:

15. Workflow capabilities in the software must allow linking a new parcel to an
existing owner id during the change of ownership process

Just Appraised will surface potential owner id matches based upon grantee name and
mailing address. Users can either choose to link the parcel to an existing owner id match
or create a new owner id. An example of this in McLennan CAD is pictured below:



13

16. Vendor must have the ability to provide a RESTful API for the Appraisal District
to write their own custom reports and queries

Just Appraised offers this upon request

17. Offer synthesized reports that capture all extracted data as well as task
completion by users

Just Appraised includes three kinds of reports/analytics:
● Task Completion shows who did what in what time frame. Managers can select

any custom time frame(i.e. September 1, 2022 to August 31, 2023), and then break
that time frame down into either daily, weekly or monthly periods. The screenshot
below shows the number of auto-indexed instruments reviewed by Damaris each
week in the Hays County Appraisal District:



14

This productivity report helps to foster accountability and efficiency

● All Task Data allows users to search for any instrument(s) that has ever been
uploaded to Just Appraised by any number of criteria. In other words, if you want
to search for warranty deeds recorded on April 11, 2019 where the grantee’s
address was located in Grapevine, you can do that in Just Appraised.

Task Count is like a combination of the two reports above. It allows you to figure out how
many documents fulfill specific search criteria. If you would like to know how many deeds
with UDIs were processed in April, you can easily determine that with this report.

18. Workflow capabilities in the software must enable the user to assign in bulk a
subset of documents to a specific user

Just Appraised offers this bulk assignment capability. It is one option available under
‘user roles’ so the Appraisal District can offer this capability to some users and not others
if they so choose.

19. Software must be accessible 24/7 web access to stored data and software
services (except for planned downtime)

Just Appraised is available 24/7/365 with the exception of a small window of time (usually
2AM on Sunday morning) when updates take place.

20.Vendor must be able to provide all data to customer within 48 hours of a
written request

Just Appraised views itself as stewards of the Appraisal District’s data. Just Appraised will
be able to provide all data to Denton CAD within 48 hours of a written request.

PROJECT DELIVERABLES & IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

Just Appraised can commit to all required deliverables and reports as outlined in Section
4.2 of the bid packet, namely 1) an implementation plan 2) monthly implementation
updates 3) delivery of the software itself 4) training/support at launch and 5) ongoing
training/support.



15

In response to this section, we are providing 3 resources: 1) An visual implementation
timeline and kickoff deck; in addition to the graphic below, please also see the kickoff
deck at the end of this packet, beginning with the “Just Appraised & Denton CAD, TX
Deeds Project Kickoff” slide; 2) an SOW that outlines the deliverables from both Denton
CAD/IT and Just Appraised and 3) additional details about our training/support plan.

Please note that these 3 resources address Section 8 of the RFP in totality



16

Implementation Timeline Graphic

Just Appraised target implementation is broken into two phases. A Kickoff Phase in which we introduce the project manager and work
towards getting all Deeds and IT requirements satisfied, and a Launch Phase in which you work with a dedicated Solutions Engineers
who leads you through the discovery, development and configuration, training, testing and go-live steps in an implementation. A kickoff
phase is generally 1 to 2 weeks in duration, but will vary depending on how long it takes to get all required IT requirements, Deeds
access, and CAMA permission in place.  The Launch phase of the project has a target of 9 weeks from the first discovery meeting to
actual go-live in production.



17

Scope of Work
2.1 Overview.

Company will work with Customer to provision Company’s Transfer of Ownership and Sales Coding application for
Customer’s Property Tax Deeds Department. Company’s Platform aggregates various data sources about real estate
transactions and creates a workflow that allows staff members to process the transactions more quickly.

Within this Statement of Work, Company will work with Customer to:

● Satisfy all technical requirements needed to develop, configure and deploy the Platform (Phase 1)
● Understand Customer’s needs and identify any customizations needed to Platform (Phase 2)
● Review customizations with Customer, conduct User Acceptance Testing, and complete the roll out of the

application (Phase 2)
● Provide weekly project check-ins and monthly status reports

Figure 1.1 outlines the overall path a project takes from SOW development to launch / go-live. Completion dates
and milestones in this SOW are contingent on Customer’s i) timely and substantive participation in all activities
described, ii) timely provision of access to all systems and databases as requested, and iii) access to qualified,
authorized personnel who can provide all necessary guidance to Company’s implementation team with respect to
workflows and requirements. Substantial changes to scope beyond what is described in this section will require
Company review and may require an amendment to this SOW along with additional fees and/or changes to
implementation timeline.

Figure 1.1 - Path to Go-Live

2.2 Phase 1 - Kickoff Phase

Upon contract award, a project will be created and placed in the Implementation Team’s queue. After a Launch
Project Manager (LPM) is assigned to the project, the LPM will work with the Customer to establish a mutually
agreeable date for a kickoff meeting. The kickoff meeting signals the beginning of the kickoff phase. Kickoff phase
will be complete once all technical requirements are established and satisfied. Key milestones for the kickoff phase
include:

● Holding a kickoff meeting (attendees: Deeds Manager, Deeds User, Mapping Manager, IT Representative,
Clerk’s Office Representative, Company LPM). Agenda:

○ Meet key stakeholders
○ Discuss objectives for Platform



18

○ Discuss Customer systems and how Platform will integrate with Customer systems:
■ Deeds access: the attendance of a representative from the Clerk’s Office or Clerk Vendor

will greatly assist a successful launch
■ IT access: system architecture, IP addresses, permissions. We will make use of any

currently provisioned IT access obtained for the current BPP project.
■ Computer-Assisted Mass Appraisal (“CAMA”) system: Customer to provide any

additional access to the PACS system to support the transfer of ownership process.
○ Discuss timeline and milestones

● Deeds process discussion and access
○ Understand sources of deeds data for processing
○ Understand which Customer systems are involved in deeds processing
○ Understand how deeds documents are routed
○ Understand which stakeholders are involved at each step in deeds processing
○ Obtaining access to deed images

● CAMA system access
○ Establish the nightly CAMA data sync method
○ Agree on the direct to database data loader method
○ Obtain any additional access to CAMA based on agreed upon methods

● IT access requirements - confirm use of currently provisioned access and systems supporting the BPP
project

○ Confirm VPN connectivity
○ Confirm currently provisioned VMs
○ Provision any new service accounts needed

2.3 Phase 2 - Launch Phase.

The launch phase begins with assignment of a Solutions Engineer (SE) to the project and scheduling a discovery
meeting. The target timeline for completing the launch phase is nine (9) weeks from the completion of the initial
discovery meeting. The key activities for the launch phase include:

1. Discovery - The purpose of discovery is to fully understand the Customer’s current workflow and
requirements in order to design a solution that satisfies those business requirements in the Platform. Some
of the discovery activities include:

● Customer conducting a CAMA system walkthrough with SE to understand how deeds data is
handled within Customer systems (e.g. how are names formatted).

● Business rules conversation to understand how deeds data is handled within Customer systems
(e.g. how are names formatted)

● Creation and Customer approval of a solutions document to conclude discovery. The solutions
document will describe:

○ Customer’s existing deeds process
○ How Customer’s deeds workflow will be automated in Platform, including detailed

descriptions of data types, fields, and configurations (including specific document types
to be filtered out or displayed using “Data Extract” / “No Data Extract” workflows)

■ Note: Platform automates data extraction from scanned images of deeds
documents and affidavits of heirship. Extraction of data from scanned images of
other document types is out of scope of this SOW, though Platform is able to
route these other document types.

○ Extracted data and flags will include only:
■ Instrument number
■ Consideration amount (if applicable)
■ Lender name (if applicable)
■ All Grantee Names
■ One Grantee Address
■ Recorded Date
■ Sale Date
■ Book, Page
■ Document Type
■ Parcel Match
■ Metes/Bounds Flag
■ Multi-Parcel Flag



19

■ Joint Tenancy Flag
■ Tenants in Common Flag
■ Life Estate Flag
■ Partial Interest Flag

○ How Platform output will be reflected in Customer’s CAMA system database
■ Note: Triggering actions within Customer’s CAMA system (e.g. generate

mailing letters) is out of scope of this SOW
■ Note: Updating additional systems apart from Customer’s primary CAMA

system is out of scope of this SOW
○ Configuration of the Platform, to include connections to tools to:

■ Provide client-side analytics (i.e. user bounce rate, etc.)
■ Monitor Platform performance (i.e. slow page loads, etc.)
■ Monitor errors (i.e. identifying specific information about bugs automatically,

etc.)
■ Manage logs (i.e. compliance with log requirements, etc.)
■ Note: Tools may include externally hosted industry-standard services

2. Integration Development & Configuration (ID&C) - during this step of the launch phase, all the
integrations will be developed as well as the configuration of Platform in accordance with the Customer
approved solutions document. Other activities in this step are:

● External Design Review meeting:
○ Present customizations to Platform per approved solutions document
○ Gather feedback from Customer stakeholders
○ Company to iterate on customizations to Platform as needed

● Deed uploads into the Sandbox/Testing environment
3. User Training - training sessions with an instance of Platform to introduce day-to-day functional users to

the Platform. This step of the launch phase may take place concurrently with the ID&C step above.
4. Technical Internal Testing - the purpose of technical internal testing is for the SE to ensure that the Platform

is functioning properly from a technical perspective and is in a state of readiness for User Acceptance
Testing (UAT).

● Activate Platform integration to Customer CAMA system
● Test Platform workflows with data from Customer CAMA system

5. User Acceptance Testing (UAT) - the purpose of UAT is for the day-to-day functional users to ensure the
Platform meets their business needs as determined during discovery and documented in the solutions
document.

● Customer works through test cases provided by SE, documenting results
● Customer to indicate final acceptance of Platform as implemented for Customer’s workflow

6. Go-Live - Launch of Platform for use with live data to conclude the launch phase. Subsequent to Go-Live,
Company will conduct:

● Review of CAMA database updates to confirm Platform is working per solutions document
● Daily check-in meetings with Customer users of the Platform for 1-2 weeks after launch
● Warm handoff to the company Customer Success Manager (CSM) assigned to Customer and

introduction to User Support processes

3. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

This SOW includes an integration into Customer’s CAMA system. In general, Company requires access to a
pre-production or “test” CAMA environment for testing prior to deploying Platform in a CAMA production
environment, in addition to access to the production CAMA environment. Company will make use of all applicable
currently provisioned VMs, accounts, and access supporting the BPP project. The following are general
requirements to successfully execute the integration:

● Continued on-premise access to Customer’s network to the provisioned virtual servers
● Any new read/write access to Customer’s CAMA database (production and test) supporting the transfer of

ownership process
● Trace permissions on the CAMA database for conducting a detailed step-by-step examination of how

changes in the CAMA UI correlate to changes in the CAMA database for transfer of ownership



20

Please note: Platform requires connections to tools to: provide client-side analytics (e.g. user bounce rate, etc.),
monitor Platform performance (e.g. page load time, etc.), monitor errors (e.g. automatically identify specific
information about bugs, etc.), and manage logs. These tools may include externally-hosted industry-standard
services.

Training/Support
Support is essential to the way Just Appraised operates. It is one thing to deliver a
high-quality transfer of ownership software to your doorstep and then say, “Good luck!”
It’s quite another to partner with you on an ongoing basis to ensure that your office is
successful not just on day 1 but also on day 1000. We put our money where our mouth is,
offering the right to cancel your subscription without penalty, with 60 days notice.

Training/support at Just Appraised includes the following, all part and parcel of the
quoted cost:

1. Kickoff Call: After the contract is signed, Just Appraised schedules a kickoff call
with all relevant team members from Denton CAD. We outline all steps in the
implementation and ensure you feel comfortable with the onboarding process.

2. Dedicated Launch Project Manager: Just Appraised provides a dedicated Launch
Project Manager (LPM) to guide you through the kickoff phase of the project.  This
ensures a smooth launch process. After the kickoff phase, the LPM acts as your
dedicated escalation point during the project duration.

3. Dedicated Solution Engineer: The Solution Engineer (SE) is responsible for
guiding your team through the launch phase of the project. The SE will define the
workflow solution and lead you to a successful Go-Live.

4. Custom Configuration: Early on in the launch phase, the SE will design a solution
based on your workflow needs. One of our Technical Configuration Specialists
(TCS) will build your Just Appraised portal to that solution. The SE will conduct a
Design Review and ongoing testing to make sure Just Appraised looks, feels, and
works like you want it to.

5. Training: Once you’re ready to launch, Just Appraised will train every user of Just
Appraised one-on-one, until that user feels comfortable using the application

6. Go-Live: On your Go-Live day, Just Appraised will be there with you to ensure
success. A member of our launch team will be onsite to help you through your
first day.

7. Check-ins: As you familiarize yourself with the new Just Appraised workflow, we
will complete weekly check-ins for at least two months to ensure things are
running smoothly

8. “Hypercare” period: For 4 weeks immediately following launch, Just Appraised
allocates additional resources to your project to ensure launch and initial usage
are incredibly smooth

9. Ongoing Chat Support: Just Appraised provides ongoing live chat support during
all business hours (including but not limited to 8AM to 7PM Central). Our average
response time is under 3 minutes

10. Customer Success Manager: We will assign a dedicated Customer Success
Manager (CSM). In addition to facilitating training, leading the weekly check-ins



21

post launch, and leading the Quarterly Business Reviews, your CSM exists to
ensure your goals for this project are being met.

11. Quarterly Business Reviews: Just Appraised will meet with you once per quarter
to ensure we are delivering on your expectations. At this Quarterly Business
Review, we will review key data around accuracy and efficiency based upon your
usage of Just Appraised

Section 3: Cost

Just Appraised has completed the Cost Submission Form (see below) and is also
providing the following comments on the constituent parts of Section 6 of the RFP:

6.1 Software License: The annual software license of $110,000 includes everything
covered in the SOW above and all 20 requirements of the RFP. We offer the software and
all implementation, training, support, and updates for this annual cost. As referenced
above, we are also able to provide our API documentation for this cost; however, we will
not be providing our source code.

6.2 Hardware Purchases: Based upon the description of Denton CAD’s current IT
infrastructure in Section 3 of the RFP, we do not anticipate that the Appraisal District will
incur any additional costs for hardware purchases.

6.3 Project Labor: As stated in the Cost Submission Form, Just Appraised is charging
$3,000 one-time for training and implementation for this project. We do not charge by
the hour; this one-time fee is inclusive of all implementation and training costs.

6.4 Third Party Software: No additional software is required to be purchased by the
Appraisal District

6.5 Training Cost: We have included the training costs in our Project Labor bid; therefore
there are no additional training costs

6.6 Total Proposed Net Cost: The total proposed net cost for the first year of this project,
covering all of 2023, is $113,000

6.7 Annual Support and Maintenance: As mentioned on the Cost Submission Form, we
are a SaaS provider; the $110,000 is our ongoing annual support and maintenance fee.
This covers all future benefits, enhancements, and enrichments that are rolled out across
all of our existing customers. Examples of recent benefits to customers include 1)
algorithmic improvements in our data extraction resulting in higher quality and more
accurate data 2) a ‘Teams’ function which allows users to belong to specific workflows,
see specific documents and queues, and collaborate on specific parts of the change of
ownership process 3) more robust capabilities around exemption removal including



22

proration of certain exemptions types 4) (in progress) an updated and improved
manager’s dashboard.

The only things that would result in an increase in this price are 1) a significant (10%)
increase in volume of work as measured by deed volume or parcel count 2) special
requests unique to Denton CAD that don’t serve the majority of our existing customers
and deviate from the SOW included in this packet. We love to partner with existing
customers to make the platform better, and broad improvements to our software that
result from those conversations are included in the cost, but bespoke requests or
one-offs are not.

With respect to potential price increases: 1) we will always give the county ample notice
for inclusion in the next fiscal year’s budget 2) price changes are always forward-looking,
never backward-looking (meaning there will never be a backcharge for work done in the
past) 3) price increases/decreases are always by mutual agreement and either party
retains the right to end the relationship if a mutually agreed upon price cannot be
reached.

6.8 Supplemental Development: As mentioned above, we will work incredibly hard to
listen to you and to incorporate your feedback to improve the product without charging
additional fees. There are certain custom features, like Single-Sign-On (SSO) that may
result in a request for additional payment because that feature will not be implemented
across all existing customers. We don’t have a one-size-fits-all approach to either our
product implementation or our pricing structure and as such, bespoke enhancements will
need to be negotiated on their own terms. But again, we will work tirelessly to improve
the product so you’re getting additional benefits without incurring additional cost and
therefore, get more bang for your buck. Ask our existing customers; we’ve done this time
and time again.



Just Appraised & Denton CAD, TX
Deeds Project Kickoff

SOLD



Meet the Team: Just Appraised

Kim 
Rozsa

Implementation Team
● Launch Project Manager

○ Supporting unblocking three key areas of project: 
■ IT Access
■ Deed Access
■ CAMA Vendor communication

○ Provides user training
● Solutions Engineer

○ Launch day-to-day contact when project is ready to begin, solution design, data model / mapping, solution 
specification document

● Technical Configuration Specialist
○ Stand up and configuration of sandbox and production environments

● Integration Engineer
○ Development and configuration of data exchanges via web service or direct database integration with your CAMA

Success Team
● Customer Success Manager

○ Client relationship owner, ensures success of JA in the Assessor’s office, per your business requirements
● Just Appraised Support

○ On-call product support available via realtime chat and email



Just Appraised allows you to process deeds significantly faster by extracting data from your documents and 
displaying it in our software. Instead of spending your time with data entry, you simply review the data and 

process the document directly into PACS

What we do:

PACS

NEW OWNERS

#

SALE DATA

Our Software:



Launch

  

Kickoff
Phase

● Kickoff Call
● Deeds FTP Setup
● IT Requirements
● CAMA Access
● Sample, standard 

documents 
received

● All requirements 
completed above

1-2 weeks

  

2 weeks

  

Integration 
Development & 
Configuration

2 weeks

  

Training

1 week

  

Go-Live

2 weeks

  

Just Appraised Team

Discovery Testing

2 weeks

  

Launch Queue

TBD

Project Timeline





IT Requirements &
Data Flows 

How to setup your 
IT for success.



IT Requirements: Detailed
1. Two virtual machines

○ 1 for a Production environment, 1 for a Staging/Test environment
i. Just Appraised must keep traffic adequately separated, therefore two machines are required.

○ Minimums Specifications: 
i. Windows Server 2016 (or newer) | ~8GB storage | ~16GB RAM

2. VPN and remote access to these servers

○ Just Appraised will use the preferred protocol your team sets up. 
i. Cisco AnyConnect +Windows Remote Desktop is common. 

ii. PPTP/GoToMyPC/LogMeIn/Citrix are good alternatives. 

3. Active Directory accounts

○ Prefer a system/service level account (<CountyName>-JA-Services) tied to a JA created email address to match.
○ If named accounts are required, then the SE assigned to the project, the SE team lead, the IE team, and the support team will need accounts. 
○ Our three requirements here are to: 

i. Install utility services (e.g. IIS, SSMS)
ii. Publish the application as a service such that when the server reboots, the application restarts

iii. 'Log on as a batch job' permissions (for scheduling nightly data refresh task)

4. CAMA Database users + connection information

○ Just Appraised requires credentials for two read/write only database users: 1 credential for Test | 1 credential for Production
○ Just Appraised requires CAMA DB server names and IP information to successfully connect to the database tables

5. Server permissions / access

○ Our applications on these servers will make the following requests:
i. Outbound FTP connections to justappraised.files.com (Files.com is our FTP provider)

ii. Outbound HTTPS connections to api.justappraised.com, api-sandbox.justappraised.com
iii. Outbound TCP/IP connections to the CAMA DB
iv. Inbound VPN/RDP connections

*All requests will originate 
from within the Customer’s 
network with the exception of 
the RDP connection.



Deed’s Access

CAMA Sync

#

#

{{CAMA}} Data

Integration

PACS

NEW OWNERS

#

SALE DATA

There are 3 major data flows:

1  

2  

3  

Deed images 
transferred from 
Denton to Just 
Appraised.

PACS data is 
imported to Just 
Appraised on a 
nightly basis.

Extracted document 
information 
approved by Denton 
CAD is pushed back 
into PACS in near 
real-time.



FTP Site

Purpose

● Deed images are imported into Just Appraised for ownership data to be extracted and reviewed by the Denton CAD team

Deed Transfer Methods: 

● Option 1: Automatic Transfer: 
1. The Clerk  transfers deeds to the Just Appraised FTP site for processing. 

2. OR Just Appraised automatically pulls deed images from the Clerk for processing. 

● Option 2: Manual Transfer: Denton CAD team manually uploads deed images & index files to the Just Appraised FTP site on a regular basis.

● Cadence: Ideally, deeds are uploaded by the Clerk on a nightly basis, otherwise a weekly basis.

How does this work? 

3 major data flows: Deeds Access



FTP Site
#

#

PACS  Ownership 
Data

3 major data flows: CAMA Sync

Purpose

● Pull latest CAMA information (property, owner, exemptions etc.) from your PACS database into our application

PACS Data Transfer: 

● Cadence: This service will run on a nightly basis

How does this work? 



#

#

PACS New Ownership 
Data

3 major data flows: Integration

Purpose

● Enable Just Appraised to link ownership data updates to existing property accounts in PACS

Approved Extracted Ownership Data Transfer:

● An application running on the Just Appraised Virtual Machine within the Denton CAD network will poll the Just Appraised backend server every 3 

seconds for newly approved ownership data.

● Newly approved ownership data is validated and updated in your PACS database.

● This will run as an automated Windows Service (if the server restarts, the service will restart automatically)

● Cadence: This service will run on a ongoing basis as documents get processed by the Denton CAD team

How does this work? 



Just Appraised 
AWS Virtual Private 
Cloud Network

Denton CAD
Private Network

Just Appraised 
Backend & FTP 

Servers

F I R
 E

 W
 A

 L L

Just Appraised
Virtual Servers

Denton CAD PACS
Database Server

Polls our backend every 3 seconds.

3 major data flows: Integration

When new data is received, JA updates the database.



Success Criteria

What recorded date are you currently working? Do you currently track these metrics?

● 90% of our customers are working within a week of the current recorded date

Do you track data accuracy today? Is this a challenge for your office? 

● We achieve 98%+ data extraction accuracy

What are some initiatives that you are looking forward to making progress on this year? 

● Are there any predicted time obstacles to our project? 

1

3

2



January 12, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #8 – Consider and Approve changes to current flex schedule hours for Denton
CAD staff.

For several years Denton CAD has offered a “flex” schedule during non-peak times of the year.  Currently
according to policy, the available flex schedule is 8 - 9 hour days and 1 - 8 hour day with every other
Friday off.  This allows for flexibility and the benefit for employees to utilize a business day away from
the office to take care of personal business.  The current option for this flex schedule, if chosen, is to start
the work day at 7:30 a.m. and work until 5:30 p.m. with a one hour lunch break.  I would like to offer a
few more options to this flex schedule if the board approves.  I want to offer 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. with a
30 minute lunch and 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 with a 30 minute lunch.  This would not affect coverage during
operating hours and would offer a few more options for the same type of schedule.

REQUEST: Allow the Chief Appraiser to amend the policy to accommodate new options for flex
schedule.



January 12, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #9 – Consider and Approve changes to lobby hours for Denton CAD staff.

In an effort to allow for training and development of new hires in the Customer Service department and to
also allow for processing during a peak mailing season, I am asking the board to consider allowing for the
change of lobby hours.  I would like to change our lobby hours on Wednesdays to 8 a.m. to noon.

REQUEST: Approve the Chief Appraiser to change the lobby hours on Wednesdays from 8 a.m. to 4:30
pm. to 8 a.m. to noon.



DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

DECEMBER 15, 2022

3:00 p.m.

ITEM 1: CONVENING OF MEETING

Roy Atwood convened the meeting at 3:02 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Roy Atwood
Charles Stafford
Alex Buck
Ann Pomykal
Michelle French, Ex Officio Member

ABSENT: David Terre

STAFF PRESENT: Don Spencer, Kim Collins, Misty Baptiste

ITEM 2: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3: INVOCATION AND PLEDGES
Invocation was given by Michelle French.
The Pledge of Allegiance was stated to the U.S. Flag and Texas Flag by all who
were present.

ITEM 4: OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL
OUT A SPEAKER’S CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION
SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON
ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA .

No public present to address the Board.

ITEM 5: CHIEF APPRAISER’S REPORT
INTERIM CHIEF DON SPENCER

A. PREPARING RFP FOR DEED READING/PROCESSING SOFTWARE FOR A
JANUARY CONTRACT

This is an item that has been budgeted for. Early on in the budget talks this was
something Denton CAD wanted to do. Don is familiar with the vendor and they have



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of December 15, 2022

been in the industry for about 6 years. They were the sole source of this service but
there is another vendor who has shown interest. It will be an over 100 thousand
dollar contract so by Tax Code must go out for bid. This service will fill in deed
information and read the deed turned in to the country and then will be able to be
looked at by a support person to make sure information is accurate. Will shorten the
deed processing time immensely to allow the mapping department to do their job
more efficiently. Helps to take out the human factor and the level of error. There will
be a building of trust in the beginning but once confidence is gained in the software
this will be a huge benefit for the District.

B. PRESENT PILOT PROGRAM FOR REMOTE HYBRID WORK SCHEDULE
Presentation of a program created by Leanne Rice-Baker which was given to
administration in spring of 2022 which looked at the advantages and disadvantages
of the possibility of a hybrid work schedule. The presentation included a survey of
the industry including Bexar County which has been doing this since 2020. Don
thinks this could be a morale boost for the current staff and will be attractive for new
hires who are looking for remote work. Another advantage would be the creation of
additional office space - with the desire to hire 17 new staff members - there would
be the possibility to look at alternating weeks in the office rather than sharing office
space. Would like to see the exploration of this as a 6 month pilot program with the
possibility of making this a permanent adjustment. Ms. Pomykal asked if there are
any CyberSecurity risks or issues and Don says there is no difference in accessing
in the office or at home. VPN Connections would be the same. Roy Atwood
reminded us that we would need to make sure policies are in place for confidential
owners. Mr. Atwood also stated that Zoom has improved efficiency and productivity
based on his experience. The taxing entities would definitely be expecting it from us
as we look at space constraints.

C. DISCUSS HAVING SOME WEDNESDAYS AS “TRAINING DAYS” AND CLOSED TO
PUBLIC

Mr. Spencer presents the possibility of looking at closing for a portion of time each
week to help with training. Customer Service will be one of the places that we look at
adding the most people to and they are the most difficult department to train due to
the constant flow of people in the building and phone calls. After presenting the idea,
Mr. Spencer opens the floor to the board for questions and concerns. Mr. Buck
thought it was a great idea to give them the best option and environment. Ms.
Pomykal asked if any retirees are willing to come back and do training based on
their experience. Ms. French asked about a half-day possibility. Mr. Spencer
definitely wanted to give them some focused training and give them the best
opportunity to succeed and feels like this is the best way to do that. At this time, the
phones would not be shut down - we just want to eliminate the foot traffic. Mr.
Spencer asked that this happens during January-March when we can get all we
have hired up to speed in the best way possible. Ms. French would like to consider a
half day or a later opening - possibly a 10-3 idea on Wednesday.

D. LITIGATION UPDATE
Mayvex vs Denton CAD lawsuit which was brought to the Board as a public address
in a recent board meeting. Windy Nash and the Denton CAD Council went to



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of December 15, 2022

mediation back in November and settled all three years of value. Case is now closed
and resolved.

E. CYBER SECURITY UPDATE
Both Dallas CAD and Travis CAD have been hit recently by a Ransomware attack.
Dallas does not know where it came from and they don’t know any other motive
other than the ransom that was asked for. Dallas is almost positive it came as an
email attachment as an invoice from either somewhere in the Middle East or Russia
and it very possibly sat dormant in their system for months. Denton CAD sends
reminders to staff to remain diligent and if there is anything questionable to call the
IT department before doing anything. Mr. Spencer has reassured Judge Eads that
firewalls and all protections are in place to be as cognizant as possible. Ms. French
and Mr. Atwood think it would be wise to talk with Denton County Cyber Security to
see if there is anything else we need to be doing.

ITEM 6: CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETINGS

B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

Ann Pomykal made a motion to approve all items on the Consent Agenda. Alex
Buck seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 7: CONSIDER AND AUTHORIZE CHIEF APPRAISER TO EXECUTE NEW
CONTRACT WITH WARDLAW APPRAISAL GROUP FOR INDUSTRIAL,
MINERAL AND UTILITY APPRAISAL

Mr. Spencer presented that Denton CAD is up on the contract for industrial and
mineral accounts. Denton CAD has been contracting this particular service out for
as far back as we can see. Wardlaw has done all the work without increasing their
fees over the last several years. Contracts were sent with and without a 2-year
extension. Mr. Spencer does not want to look for any other company based on the
experience we have with them and their knowledge of all things Denton County. Ms.
French stated that Wardlaw does a fantastic job in supporting all the things we do
and even asks questions from the tax office when they are not the direct client. “We
should not try to fix what is not broken.” Mr. Spencer also stated that Peggy
Wardlaw is available to come visit with the board and or entities to talk about
projections for what is coming in the market.

Alex Buck made a motion to approve the new contract with Wardlaw Appraisal
Group. Ann Pomykal seconded the motion. The motion passed and the vote was
unanimous.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of December 15, 2022

ITEM 8: DISCUSS AND GIVE CONSENT FOR CHIEF APPRAISER TO APPOINT NEW
BOARD MEMBER TO AG ADVISORY BOARD

Mr. Spencer reported that retiring Ag Advisory Board Member, Shirley Haisler has
made a couple of recommendations for the Ag Advisory Board. Jeff Duesman has
filled out the application form and fits all the qualifications for the Ag Board. There is
a feeling he is a great fir to take Mrs. Haisler’s place. We are asking to approve Mr.
Duesman’s appointment to the Ag Advisory Board by Mr. Spencer.

Alex Buck made a motion to approve Jeff Duesman’s appointment to the Ag
Advisory Board by Don Spencer. Michelle French seconded the motion. The motion
passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 9: ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND
551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING
PURPOSES:

A. DELIBERATION ON PERSONNEL MATTERS - DISCUSS CHIEF
APPRAISER SEPARATION AGREEMENT

B. DELIBERATION ON PERSONNEL MATTERS - DISCUSS AND CONSIDER
WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT AND APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF
APPRAISER

C. CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
D.    ACTIVE LITIGATION UPDATE

Board went it to Executive Session at 3:54

ITEM 10: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY
ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board reconvened following Executive Session at 4:33.

No Action Taken at this time.

ITEM 11: DISCUSS/SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Next meeting is Thursday, January 12 at 3:00.

POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

Ann Pomykal - Measurements of Objectives and Goals - Employees, ARB Board
Members

Roy Atwood - KPI’s - where are we with FTE’s, Customer Service - wait times on
the phone, performance indicators, number of phone calls per day, -
what are the measurements and standards

Charles Stafford - is it possible to create a 15-minute canned speech to go out to
the Rotary, Kiwanis, Real Estate offices, etc.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of December 15, 2022

Don Spencer is going to Robson Ranch Kiwanis Club Meeting to speak on
evaluation, HS exemptions, January protests. He will also be speaking to
Greater Denton/Wise realtor Association for Habitat for Humanity on
January 10.

Ann Pomykal - encourages Denton CAD to hit a broad spectrum of the COunty. -
what is the goal per month of appraisals

Don Spencer - reiterates why it is hard to set goals for protests handled per month
Charles Stafford - asked is there anything we can hand the entities that would allow

them to help us make things easier for the taxpayer?
Alex Buck - would like to look at the Board Manual and make some changes to the

policies and procedures.

ITEM 12: ADJOURN

Chairman, Roy Atwood, adjourned the meeting at 4:51.

______________________________
Roy Atwood, Chairman

ATTEST:

______________________________
Ann Pomykal, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM #10B

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of November 30, 2022 with highlights.

Balance Sheet Notes:

 Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,113,230

Revenue Notes:

 The 2022 Allocations are essentially paid in full.
 Miscellaneous Revenue includes payments from Jim Pritchard for Special Inventory Tax 

Enforcement.
 Miscellaneous Revenue also includes a $370,101.95 deposit for prior year Rendition 

amounts that the County had collected for the past 10 years and remitted in full.
 The Interest Income continues to outpace budget as a result of Operating and 

Investment account consolidation to benefit from the current rising interest rate 
environment.

Expense Notes:

 Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($744,363.52).  
 YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses.  Notable 

exceptions are explained below:
o Printing Services, Postage & Freight and Legal Notices – increased costs directly 

tied to protest season 
o Building & Land Improvements – payments for Phase II Renovations
o Seasonal Labor – increased use of temps during protest season

 

Recommendation:

To approve November 2022 Board Financials as presented.

Denton Central Appraisal District
November 2022 Financials



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $1,043.30

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . $69,960.95

   Checking Account - Operating Account   . . . . $7,843,718.34

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2022 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $82,527.27

TOTAL ASSETS $7,997,749.86

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of November 31, 2022. .  . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Land Acquisition  . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,113,229.71

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $1,961,014.41

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $7,997,749.86

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $14,756,793.83 $0.00 $14,675,678.36 $13,428,682.39 $1,246,995.97

IS SERVICES . . . . . $500.00 $0.00 $300.00 $455.00 ($155.00)

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $2,500.00 $15,667.00 $425,263.63 $2,275.00 $422,988.63

INTEREST INCOME . . . $14,500.00 $22,843.58 $60,516.28 $13,195.00 $47,321.28

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,500.00 ($500,500.00)

TOTALS $15,324,293.83 $38,510.58 $15,161,758.27 $13,945,107.39 $1,216,650.88

  

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $7,188,342.26 $650,503.60 $5,910,429.08 $6,541,391.46 ($630,962.38)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $89,560.00 $4,687.28 $62,002.26 $81,499.60 ($19,497.34)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $595,820.42 $39,653.50 $450,894.91 $542,196.58 ($91,301.67)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,263,990.00 $295,769.36 $1,095,121.29 $1,150,230.90 ($55,109.61)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $51,262.16 $0.00 $29,166.03 $46,648.57 ($17,482.54)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,509,217.74 $48,779.59 $1,281,236.51 $1,373,388.14 ($92,151.63)

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,330.00 $145.00 $19,014.37 $20,320.30 ($1,305.93)

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $87,740.00 $8,884.57 $64,640.97 $79,843.40 ($15,202.43)

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $418,035.00 $5,120.00 $232,560.00 $380,411.85 ($147,851.85)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $163,800.00 $16,200.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $450,000.00 $49,222.43 $360,217.42 $409,500.00 ($49,282.58)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $41,000.00 $1,470.55 $43,967.48 $37,310.00 $6,657.48

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $624,572.86 $8,943.30 $373,978.52 $568,361.30 ($194,382.78)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $515,008.00 $40,530.56 $445,485.38 $468,657.28 ($23,171.90)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $33,410.62 $0.00 $35,514.54 $30,403.66 $5,110.88

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,355.00 $1,640.00 $134,477.85 $145,013.05 ($10,535.20)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $333,007.78 $31.15 $332,242.49 $303,037.08 $29,205.41

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $6,000.00 $0.00 $10,511.50 $5,460.00 $5,051.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $69,650.00 $3,156.76 $40,923.74 $63,381.50 ($22,457.76)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $18,950.00 $3,355.74 $21,113.41 $17,244.50 $3,868.91

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $861,200.00 $5,930.90 $589,152.74 $783,692.00 ($194,539.26)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $85,971.00 $5,457.49 $71,375.59 $78,233.61 ($6,858.02)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $99,508.00 $10,856.56 $87,564.31 $90,552.28 ($2,987.97)

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $170,011.00 $20,667.32 $129,044.65 $154,710.01 ($25,665.36)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,000.00 $405.00 $12,170.53 $63,700.00 ($51,529.47)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $50,000.00 $0.00 $516,345.06 $45,500.00 $470,845.06

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $71,161.74 $0.00 $15,458.68 $64,757.18 ($49,298.50)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $39,500.00 $9,692.31 $47,281.23 $35,945.00 $11,336.23

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $150,000.00 $28,705.50 $542,155.57 $136,500.00 $405,655.57

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $69,690.24 $6,005.03 $66,697.75 $63,418.12 $3,279.63

TOTALS $15,324,293.83 $1,249,613.50 $13,200,743.86 $13,945,107.38 ($744,363.52)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $190,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $173,446.00 ($173,446.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $14,580.90 $0.00 $0.00 $13,268.62 ($13,268.62)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $201,060.68 $203,871.00 $203,871.00 $182,965.22 $20,905.78

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,162.66 $0.00 $868.08 $1,058.02 ($189.94)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,509,217.74 $48,779.59 $1,281,236.51 $1,373,388.14 ($92,151.63)

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,330.00 $145.00 $19,014.37 $20,320.30 ($1,305.93)

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $87,740.00 $8,884.57 $64,640.97 $79,843.40 ($15,202.43)

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $418,035.00 $5,120.00 $232,560.00 $380,411.85 ($147,851.85)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $450,000.00 $49,222.43 $360,217.42 $409,500.00 ($49,282.58)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $41,000.00 $1,470.55 $43,967.18 $37,310.00 $6,657.18

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $0.00 $165,392.50 $407,771.00 ($242,378.50)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $33,410.62 $0.00 $35,514.54 $30,403.66 $5,110.88

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,355.00 $1,640.00 $134,477.85 $145,013.05 ($10,535.20)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $333,007.78 $31.15 $332,242.49 $303,037.08 $29,205.41

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $6,000.00 $0.00 $10,511.50 $5,460.00 $5,051.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $69,650.00 $3,156.76 $40,923.74 $63,381.50 ($22,457.76)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $18,950.00 $3,355.74 $21,113.41 $17,244.50 $3,868.91

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $85,971.00 $5,457.49 $71,375.59 $78,233.61 ($6,858.02)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $99,508.00 $10,856.56 $87,564.31 $90,552.28 ($2,987.97)

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $170,011.00 $20,667.32 $129,044.65 $154,710.01 ($25,665.36)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,290.00 ($17,290.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $50,000.00 $0.00 $516,345.06 $45,500.00 $470,845.06

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $71,161.74 $0.00 $15,458.68 $64,757.18 ($49,298.50)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $39,500.00 $9,692.31 $47,281.23 $35,945.00 $11,336.23

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $150,000.00 $28,705.50 $542,155.57 $136,500.00 $405,655.57

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $69,690.24 $6,005.03 $66,697.75 $63,418.12 $3,279.63

TOTALS $4,759,042.36 $407,061.00 $4,422,474.40 $4,330,728.55 $91,745.85

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $786,108.86 $205,249.61 $832,979.88 $715,359.06 $117,620.82

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,415.00 $512.29 $6,691.49 $6,747.65 ($56.16)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $63,676.60 $4,641.04 $50,601.54 $57,945.71 ($7,344.17)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $115,755.34 $29,150.96 $121,411.82 $105,337.36 $16,074.46

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $5,997.64 $0.00 $3,228.45 $5,457.85 ($2,229.40)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $38,850.00 $2,762.46 $36,247.45 $35,353.50 $893.95

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $1,710.19 $5,460.00 ($3,749.81)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,023,803.44 $242,316.36 $1,052,870.82 $931,661.13 $121,209.69

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $670,972.33 $42,284.37 $529,703.72 $610,584.82 ($80,881.10)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $9,580.00 $188.33 $4,948.74 $8,717.80 ($3,769.06)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $52,486.83 $3,114.70 $38,561.01 $47,763.02 ($9,202.01)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,054.33 $592.88 $70,139.71 $87,409.44 ($17,269.73)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,401.36 $0.00 $1,307.72 $2,185.24 ($877.52)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $103,005.00 $452.34 $57,260.74 $93,734.55 ($36,473.81)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $7,058.00 $672.70 $7,870.23 $6,422.78 $1,447.45

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $115.26 $467.41 $5,460.00 ($4,992.59)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $947,557.84 $47,420.58 $710,259.28 $862,277.64 ($152,018.36)

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $612,692.80 $47,668.03 $493,908.95 $557,550.45 ($63,641.50)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $9,010.00 $645.83 $7,553.31 $8,199.10 ($645.79)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $47,984.84 $3,494.98 $36,254.88 $43,666.20 ($7,411.32)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $87,815.39 $6,828.11 $70,910.54 $79,912.00 ($9,001.46)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,195.38 $0.00 $1,116.38 $1,997.80 ($881.42)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $3,000.00 $31,078.14 $0.00 $31,078.14

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $6,246.00 $458.32 $5,304.03 $5,683.86 ($379.83)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $0.00 $289.74 $1,696.87 $0.00 $1,696.87

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $765,944.42 $62,385.01 $647,823.10 $697,009.41 ($49,186.31)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $734,810.93 $52,851.23 $644,012.31 $668,677.95 ($24,665.64)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $6,465.00 $298.75 $5,206.25 $5,883.15 ($676.90)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $58,405.91 $3,827.12 $47,271.02 $53,149.38 ($5,878.36)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $106,886.63 $7,634.66 $93,534.22 $97,266.83 ($3,732.61)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,672.17 $0.00 $1,354.76 $2,431.67 ($1,076.91)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $18,883.08 $20,202.00 ($1,318.92)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $861,200.00 $5,930.90 $589,152.74 $783,692.00 ($194,539.26)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $4,037.86 $5,460.00 ($1,422.14)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,798,640.63 $71,925.98 $1,403,452.24 $1,636,762.98 ($233,310.74)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,128,034.90 $88,145.94 $956,219.63 $1,026,511.76 ($70,292.13)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $13,620.00 $425.00 $5,618.33 $12,394.20 ($6,775.87)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $96,677.25 $7,136.84 $77,815.21 $87,976.30 ($10,161.09)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $176,925.69 $13,826.25 $149,745.89 $161,002.38 ($11,256.49)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,210.23 $0.00 $5,489.61 $9,291.31 ($3,801.70)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $42,236.62 $3,990.96 $61,137.21 $38,435.32 $22,701.89

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $107,762.50 $111,111.00 ($3,348.50)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,755.63 $6,370.00 ($4,614.37)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,596,804.69 $123,699.99 $1,365,544.01 $1,453,092.27 ($87,548.26)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $408,060.09 $23,551.34 $247,282.26 $371,334.68 ($124,052.42)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $6,435.00 $80.00 $2,285.00 $5,855.85 ($3,570.85)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $32,133.45 $1,742.82 $18,361.16 $29,241.44 ($10,880.28)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $58,806.31 $3,308.39 $34,939.43 $53,513.74 ($18,574.31)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,625.49 $0.00 $2,551.87 $2,389.20 $162.67

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,050.50 ($5,050.50)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $283.71 $5,460.00 ($5,176.29)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $519,610.34 $28,682.55 $305,703.43 $472,845.41 ($167,141.98)

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $804,933.38 $56,057.60 $689,367.67 $732,489.38 ($43,121.71)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $10,525.00 $849.58 $9,496.63 $9,577.75 ($81.12)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $68,326.62 $4,546.86 $55,531.24 $62,177.22 ($6,645.98)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $125,042.17 $8,744.01 $106,776.50 $113,788.37 ($7,011.87)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $6,960.88 $0.00 $3,824.61 $6,334.40 ($2,509.79)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $163,800.00 $16,200.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $28,665.62 $1,500.00 $56,833.58 $26,085.71 $30,747.87

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $79,208.00 $5,653.76 $64,428.21 $72,079.28 ($7,651.07)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,460.00 ($5,460.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,309,661.66 $77,351.81 $1,166,258.44 $1,191,792.12 ($25,533.68)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - NOV COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,852,128.97 $134,695.48 $1,516,954.66 $1,685,437.36 ($168,482.70)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $26,510.00 $1,687.50 $20,202.51 $24,124.10 ($3,921.59)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $161,548.03 $11,149.14 $126,498.85 $147,008.71 ($20,509.86)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $295,643.46 $21,813.10 $243,792.18 $269,035.55 ($25,243.37)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $17,036.35 $0.00 $9,424.55 $15,503.08 ($6,078.53)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $2,276.35 $2,334.71 ($58.36)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $233,796.00 $19,425.00 $204,989.88 $212,754.36 ($7,764.48)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $8,000.00 $0.00 $2,218.86 $7,280.00 ($5,061.14)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,597,228.43 $188,770.22 $2,126,357.84 $2,363,477.87 ($237,120.03)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2021 $6,036,735.45

Y.T.D. REVENUES - NOVEMBER 30, 2022 $15,161,758.27

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - NOVEMBER 30, 2022 $13,200,743.86

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $1,961,014.41

$7,997,749.86

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $1.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

11/1/2022 11/30/2022 CHOICE IV ACCT $0.00 0.35472 $22,843.58

INTEREST EARNED $22,843.58

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $22,843.58

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2022 Page 16



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
318 573 2022 GAMBINI, OTTO & ROCIO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 278381 278381

499 573 2022
DAYE, ARNOLD & JASMIN
ANGELIKA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/9/22 (DAYE) 14 0 260120 260120

1377 573 2021
HANCOX, HOWARD PERRY SR
& WANDA NELL R LATE ADD OV65 & DVHS 10/18/2021 (HANCOX) 46 0 232964 232964

770 573 2022 DAVIS, MYTIA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (DAVIS) 14 0 285377 285377
1057 573 2022 EMMAVIER INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -31767 320767 289000
1309 573 2022 CURRY, MICHAEL LAYNE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/8/22 (CURRY) 14 0 403771 403771
1504 573 2022 PASCHAL, DUSTON L R LATE ADD HS & OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNTS (PASCHAL) 14 -52088 300309 248221
1560 573 2022 GAMEA, AHMED R REMOVE HS (GAMEA) 14 38240 281005 319245

1741 573 2022
SIDEY, NATHAN & KUHN,
ALICIA R LATE ADD HS (SIDEY) 14 0 298338 298338

2034 573 2022
ANGUIANO, BIBIANO & LOPEZ,
JUANITA ANGUIANO R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ (ROE) 14 0 208109 208109

2879 573 2022 MISHKO INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -37698 287698 250000
2911 573 2022 SAUCEDO, MARIA VENET R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 263722 263722

1377 576 2022
HANCOX, HOWARD PERRY SR
& WANDA NELL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 256260 256260

2276 576 2022 MORRIS, JACKY G R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 245434 245434
3707 573 2020 CRAWFORD, JEREMY T R LATE ADD HS (CRAWFORD) 70 0 147161 147161

6677 573 2020
HICKMAN, KERRY & CARRIE
SUE R LATE ADD DP (HICKMAN) 70 0 274976 274976

3707 573 2021 CRAWFORD, JEREMY T R LATE ADD HS (CRAWFORD) 46 0 158000 158000
2931 573 2022 GONZALES, JOE & MARIA Y R CHANGE DV2 QUALIFY YEAR (GONZALES) 14 0 213400 213400

3227 573 2022
BRUNKEN, ANNETTE MARIE
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5700 285700 280000

3707 573 2022 CRAWFORD, JEREMY T R LATE ADD HS (CRAWFORD) 14 -31685 205485 173800
3741 573 2022 SCOTT, PAMELA J R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SCOTT) 14 0 285000 285000
4311 573 2022 BROWN, JOSIAH D R CORRECT VALUE 14 135000 175000 310000

4457 573 2022
WATSON, TREVOR J & GRACE
ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16404 360404 344000

4625 573 2022
WARMELS, JEREMY R &
TRISTAN W R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 06/07/22 (CONYERS) 14 0 322175 322175

4690 573 2022
CHIPMAN, MARVIN &
ASHLEIGH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4608 304608 300000

5157 573 2022 FRITZ, MICAH & EMILY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 434500 434500
5171 573 2022 SUEDE INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 341773 341773

6677 573 2022
HICKMAN, KERRY & CARRIE
SUE R LATE ADD DP (HICKMAN) 14 0 315245 315245

3477 576 2022
BOURJI, MOHAMAD & ISMAIL,
MADEEHA MAHER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 154674 154674

5023 576 2022
BUTLER, RANDY W & WANDA G
TRS BUTLER LIVING TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 748480 748480

8717 573 2020 SHIELL, LOUIS T II & SEON HEE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/30/20 (LOUIS) 70 0 378000 378000
13310 573 2020 GOSEY, JOHN THOMAS R LATE ADD HS (GOSEY) 70 0 189492 189492

8717 573 2021 SHIELL, LOUIS T II & SEON HEE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/30/20 (LOUIS) 46 0 415800 415800

10306 573 2021
FLORES, ALEXIS & NEYSHA
GLORIANNE PENA COLON R LATE ADD HS (FLORES) 46 0 273058 273058

11303 573 2021
OBREGON, CHRIS T &
MCGUFFIN, ERIN R LATE ADD DV3 (OBREGON/MCGUFFIN) 46 0 298574 298574



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
13310 573 2021 GOSEY, JOHN THOMAS R LATE ADD HS (GOSEY) 46 0 197827 197827

6677 575 2021
HICKMAN, KERRY & CARRIE
SUE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 286586 286586

6691 573 2022

BLOCKER, RAYMOND LYNN &
NANCY GAYE TRS BLOCKER
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 288200 288200

7709 573 2022
PFEUFFER, ADIN M & VANESA
R R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/17/22 (PFEUFFER) 14 0 436000 436000

7823 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 11/18/22 (WARD) 14 0 338400 338400
7992 573 2022 MARSELLA, JOHN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 304389 304389
8687 573 2022 GAMBLE, PHILLIP & JERRY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 116550 116550
8717 573 2022 SHIELL, LOUIS T II & SEON HEE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/30/20 (LOUIS) 14 0 457380 457380
8783 573 2022 HAMMOND, SCOTT & MALINDA R LATE ADD DV1 (HAMMOND) 14 0 518040 518040

8835 573 2022
GUTIERREZ, CRUZ RAYMUNDO
& KARINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -28301 398301 370000

9487 573 2022
R SQUARED RE HOLDINGS LLC
- ORIOLE SERIES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15207 300207 285000

10171 573 2022 MISHKO INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17364 247364 230000

10306 573 2022
FLORES, ALEXIS & NEYSHA
GLORIANNE PENA COLON R LATE ADD HS (FLORES) 14 -48178 348542 300364

10413 573 2022 MISHKO INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17364 247364 230000

11115 573 2022
GUAN, HAI JIAN & LIU,
HANBING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11779 291779 280000

11121 573 2022 WALTER, TREVOR BRICE R REMOVE HS (FOSMIRE) 14 2054 243002 245056

11286 573 2022
VAZQUEZ, ISMAEL & MARIA
LUISA R REMOVE HS (VAZQUEZ) 14 26962 186329 213291

11303 573 2022
OBREGON, CHRIS T &
MCGUFFIN, ERIN R LATE ADD DV3 (OBREGON/MCGUFFIN) 14 0 345789 345789

12672 573 2022 CAMPBELL, GRACE & MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/31/22 (CAMPBELL) 14 0 330805 330805
12691 573 2022 LASKA, BRANDACE CHARLENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -100 254100 254000
13195 573 2022 WRIGHT, JOSEPH CRAIG R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/10/22 (WRIGHT) 14 0 325911 325911
13310 573 2022 GOSEY, JOHN THOMAS R LATE ADD HS (GOSEY) 14 -17827 235437 217610

13416 573 2022
BRUNKEN, ANNETTE MARIE
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4816 234816 230000

13737 573 2022
GARZA, ALEXANDRA &
IGNACIO G R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -13500 1413500 1400000

13987 573 2022 MCEACHERN, JOSH & KIRSTEN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -23186 383186 360000

9617 576 2022
STEVENSON, TERRI L &
EKSTROM, LORENA E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 257000 257000

10470 576 2022

FINLAYSON, ARVILLA TRUSTEE
OF THE ARVILLA FINLAYSON
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 263147 263147

21077 573 2020 DARDEN, SARA C R LATE ADD HS & OV65 FOR CAP AND FREEZE ONLY (DARDEN) 70 0 12205 12205
22459 573 2020 BELL, JOHN E & BONNIE G R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 70 0 275715 275715
25013 573 2020 LAMPIN, JAMES A R LATE ADD HS (LAMPIN) 70 0 216128 216128

21077 573 2021 DARDEN, SARA C R
LATE ADD HS & OV65  & FREEZE AMOUNT FOR CAP AND FREEZE ONLY
(DARDEN) 46 0 12205 12205

22459 573 2021 BELL, JOHN E & BONNIE G R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 46 -1569 304856 303287
25013 573 2021 LAMPIN, JAMES A R LATE ADD HS (LAMPIN) 46 0 211679 211679

30261 573 2021
ENGLISH, ELDON DALE &
ENEDINA G R LATE ADD OV65 (ENGLISH) 46 0 31042 31042



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
14165 573 2022 DARDEN, KELVIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -201664 486664 285000

14276 573 2022
HEITZMAN, GREGORY ALLEN &
JULIE ANNE R REMOVE HS (HEITZMAN) 14 18125 414717 432842

14312 573 2022 FLORES, JOHN M & ANNETTE R CORRECT VALUE 14 -23548 38548 15000
14329 573 2022 BAUMGARD, VICTORIA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7403 287403 280000

14916 573 2022
RABAH, ZACKARIAH A TR
JIBRIEL MOUSA ALI TRUST R LATE ADD HS AS OF 07/05/2022  (RABAH) 14 0 331676 331676

14982 573 2022
NOOM, NATHN EUGENE &
TARA DEEANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314600 314600

15333 573 2022 KING, THOMAS D & LAURA LEA R LATE ADD OV65 (KING) 14 0 358086 358086

15655 573 2022

LEWIS, CLIFFORD EDWIN JR
TRUSTEE OF THE CLIFFORD E
LEWIS JR LIVING TRU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 265917 265917

15670 573 2022 CAHOONE, AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 52001 52001
15979 573 2022 MOORE, CONSTANCE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8012 215012 207000
15982 573 2022 MISHKO INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11223 267223 256000
16081 573 2022 DEAN, DILLON D R LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL (DEAN) 14 0 170248 170248
17786 573 2022 BARRY, LOIS ELAINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 27 27
18628 573 2022 WIB MILL INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 104544 104544

19137 573 2022

GOUGH, MORGAN T &
CATHERINE & GOUGH, BEN &
LUCY R LATE ADD HS (GOUGH) 14 0 1213248 1213248

20759 573 2022 MINICK, MELISSA A & JAMES E R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 08/01/22 (MINICK) 14 0 155774 155774

21077 573 2022 DARDEN, SARA C R
LATE ADD HS & OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT FOR CAP AND FREEZE ONLY
(DARDEN) 14 -7496 20922 13426

21854 573 2022 GOLDEN GRIFFIN SERIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 171727 171727

21876 573 2022
GOMEZ, KENNETH WAYNE &
LORINDA R R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 10/07/22 (GOMEZ) 14 0 250197 250197

22089 573 2022 JELT LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 200000 200000
22459 573 2022 BELL, JOHN E & BONNIE G R LATE ADD HS (BELL) 14 -97085 430701 333616

22512 573 2022

GHADIRI MOHAMMAD H
NARAGHI & NARAGHI TOORAN
K H LIFE ESTATE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 220000 220000

22642 573 2022 CASKEY, JESSICA & ERIC R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (CASKEY) 14 0 315164 315164

23646 573 2022
EATON, HENRY & KATHERINE
TR R REMOVE HS OV65 & FZ (EATON) 14 0 225549 225549

23656 573 2022

ESPINOZA, FRANCISCA &
QUIROZ, ROGACIANO
MARTINEZ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 142126 142126

23867 573 2022 ADDINGTON, JAMES T R CORRECT VALUE 14 -16975 434975 418000
24149 573 2022 NEESE, ADAM R REMOVE HS (NEESE) 14 19900 100100 120000
24577 573 2022 SEYLAN LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 129876 129876

24783 573 2022
KIRKPATRICK, JAMES R &
GLENNA M R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 09/21/2022  (KIRKPATRICK) 14 0 245300 245300

25013 573 2022 LAMPIN, JAMES A R LATE ADD HS (LAMPIN) 14 -46534 279381 232847
25649 573 2022 CULLENDER, TYLER C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1164 281164 280000
26054 573 2022 SANDERS, THOMAS M R REMOVE HS (SANDERS) 14 28153 264509 292662

26505 573 2022
IRAR TRUST FBO BARTON
KUBELKA ACCT #35-36875 R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29473 239473 210000

26598 573 2022
ARTEMIS NORMANDY
HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 362151 362151



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

26600 573 2022
ARTEMIS NORMANDY
HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -56735 487735 431000

26605 573 2022
ARTEMIS NORMANDY
HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -56735 487735 431000

26610 573 2022
ARTEMIS NORMANDY
HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -56735 487735 431000

26665 573 2022 SPENCER, THOMAS A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 409 409
27132 573 2022 B-QUEST FFS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -101756 376756 275000

27678 573 2022
DAVIS, MATTHEW E & ASHLEY
J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 250517 250517

27874 573 2022 B-QUEST FFS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -167356 432356 265000
27886 573 2022 B-QUEST FFS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -222009 487009 265000
27978 573 2022 STABLE STRUCTURES LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -170170 435170 265000
27986 573 2022 CHO, GLORIA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -155563 420563 265000
27990 573 2022 CAMELOT INVESTMENTS, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -169785 434785 265000
27993 573 2022 MCFARLAND, JW & GAYLA R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -169785 434785 265000
27997 573 2022 BT GOLDMINE LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -169785 434785 265000

28108 573 2022
CROUCH, BOBBY A & RUBY N
REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -87933 342933 255000

29386 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R REMOVE HS (WINDLE) 14 57221 124379 181600
29832 573 2022 SJB AMERICAN LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6622 156622 150000

29912 573 2022
SCHUELKE, WILLIAM & BELINI,
BRUNA R LATE ADD HS (SCHUELKE) 14 0 249638 249638

30023 573 2022 CRISTALES, HECTOR & VIRNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4202 204202 200000

30309 573 2022
CROUCH, BOBBY A & RUBY N
REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -99430 397724 298294

17632 574 2022 KOHL'S ILLINOIS INC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -150000 6100000 5950000

19743 574 2022
BEDROCK HOLDINGS II
(DALLAS) LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -3130000 35530000 32400000

21081 576 2022 SHEPHARD, NANCY S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 263900 263900

30261 576 2022
ENGLISH, ELDON DALE &
ENEDINA G R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 34146 34146

49705 573 2020 BALBER, JUDY R LATE ADD DP (BALBER) 70 0 188148 188148

49818 573 2020
CHAPMAN, LENA & ROBERT
DONALD R LATE ADD HS (CHAPMAN) 70 0 297000 297000

55240 573 2020 HEDDERICK, BOB V, JR R LATE ADD HS (HEDDERICK) 70 0 280342 280342
63863 573 2020 WILSON, DANIEL E R LATE ADD HS (WILSON) 70 0 267137 267137

67883 573 2020
MULKEY, RYAN C & PUCKETT,
SARA B R LATE ADD HS (MULKEY/PUCKETT) 70 0 301538 301538

70577 573 2020 BROWN, PATRICK M & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 70 0 335139 335139

31444 573 2021

MCELHONE, MATTHEW
SEAN-DOUGLASS & GAMBLE,
DEVON BAILEY R LATE ADD DV4 (MCELHONE/GAMBLE) 46 0 218280 218280

38100 573 2021 HUFFMAN, DOUGLAS & ALISON R LATE ADD HS (HUFFMAN) 46 0 408215 408215
49705 573 2021 BALBER, JUDY R LATE ADD DP AND FREEZE (BALBER) 46 0 206963 206963

49818 573 2021
CHAPMAN, LENA & ROBERT
DONALD R LATE ADD HS (CHAPMAN) 46 0 324000 324000

52929 573 2021 NEUBAUER, ALLAN & KAY R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND REMOVE EXEMPTION AS OF 9/30/2021 46 0 229589 229589
55240 573 2021 HEDDERICK, BOB V, JR R LATE ADD HS (HEDDERICK) 46 -3722 312098 308376



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

61009 573 2021
POPE, KYLE C & DABBS,
THERESA A R LATE ADD HS (POPE/DABBS) 46 0 331311 331311

63863 573 2021 WILSON, DANIEL E R LATE ADD HS (WILSON) 46 0 267137 267137

66807 573 2021
KNUPP, AMBER R & CHESHIER,
HOLLY LEIGH ETAL R LATE ADD HS (KNUPP) 46 0 185742 185742

67883 573 2021
MULKEY, RYAN C & PUCKETT,
SARA B R LATE ADD HS (MULKEY/PUCKETT) 46 0 310733 310733

70577 573 2021 BROWN, PATRICK M & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 46 -38458 407111 368653

30768 573 2022
COMBS, NATHANIEL &
BRIDGET MCDOWELL R LATE ADD HS (COMBS) 14 0 272882 272882

30879 573 2022
CALVERT-MILLER, ELIZABETH
DIAN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -4379 139379 135000

31325 573 2022 SJB AMERICAN LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6149 176149 170000

31444 573 2022

MCELHONE, MATTHEW
SEAN-DOUGLASS & GAMBLE,
DEVON BAILEY R LATE ADD DV4 (MCELHONE/GAMBLE) 14 0 240108 240108

32028 573 2022 SJB AMERICAN LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6460 186460 180000
32358 573 2022 HOLCOMB, LAWANDA JEAN R REMOVE OV65 ( HOLCOMB) 14 0 211900 211900
32482 573 2022 B-QUEST LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -152550 569750 417200
32928 573 2022 WHITLOCK, CATHERINE S R REMOVE HS OV65 & TAX DEFERRAL (WHITLOCK) 14 13606 110138 123744

33863 573 2022
CROUCH, BOBBY A & RUBY N
REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -107710 430844 323134

34458 573 2022 CALVERT, DIAN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -6306 116306 110000

35025 573 2022
TAYLOR, SONOMA SUZANNE &
TODD R CORRECT IMPROVEMENT TYPE CODE 14 0 549900 549900

35058 573 2022 SULTAN FINIANCIAL NILES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15316 365316 350000
35731 573 2022 JACINTO, JUAN & MARINA R LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL (JACINO) 14 0 211416 211416

36071 573 2022
LOPES, GASTON ALEJANDRO
& MARIA ISABEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 215491 215491

37089 573 2022 UNITED COPPER INC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -3990095 7785095 3795000

37928 573 2022
THOMAS, BRADLEY D &
KIMBERLY R REMOVE OV65  AS OF 02/18/22 (THOMAS) 14 0 1457500 1457500

38388 573 2022
MILLER, LEANN M LIFE ESTATE
& AKIN, CONNIE R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 99594 99594

39289 573 2022
TOWER LAND & INVESTMENT
COMPANY R

10% PENALTY SHOULD ONLY BE ON ONE (1.00 ACRE ONLY) NOT ALL
ACRES 14 0 58314 58314

39387 573 2022 DNJJ7 FAMILY LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 284017 284017

39489 573 2022
KIRBY, JUSTIN & KIRBY,
CHANCE W R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -23678 94711 71033

39572 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

39573 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

39574 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

39575 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

39613 573 2022
SUNSTONE PROPERTY
INVESTMENTS LLC R REMOVE HS (RICE) 14 0 158000 158000

40658 573 2022
BELL, JACKSON M JR &
DEBORAH A R CORRECT VALUE/REMOVE IMPROVEMENTS 14 -232903 1379248 1146345

40745 573 2022 SCHON, MARK R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -332277 1329117 996840

40928 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

41069 573 2022 E&S LEGACY RANCH LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1423182 1423182
41695 573 2022 COFFEY, STEVE & BARBARA R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -96466 385866 289400
42988 573 2022 EQUINE MEDICAL ASSOC INC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -161380 644380 483000
45290 573 2022 TAYLOR, CHRISTINA & SIDNEY R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 14 0 450000 450000
45312 573 2022 PETERSON ROWLAND LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -24362 423362 399000
45677 573 2022 ANCA INVESTMENTS INC R ADD EX-EX AS OF 8/24/2022 14 0 755000 755000
46029 573 2022 HANDLEY, AMY R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 276088 276088
46134 573 2022 SWEAT, MORGAN TAYLOR R LATE ADD HS 01/28/2022 (SWEAT) 14 0 329959 329959
47815 573 2022 ROBINSON, RONALD BARRY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 368500 368500
47856 573 2022 RICE, DENNIS C & CHRISTINE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 1/14/22 (RICE) 14 0 374910 374910

47873 573 2022
BERMUDEZ, PEDRO J &
BERMUDEZ, ALVIN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/27/22 (BERMUDEZ) 14 0 309000 309000

47893 573 2022 DALEY, MICHAEL A & SHEILA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1662 362662 361000
47895 573 2022 ALLEN, JACOB R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 294377 294377
48114 573 2022 MARTIN, MARTY S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 312038 312038

48254 573 2022
DEVARGAS, ROBERT &
REBECCA M R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (DEVARGAS) 14 -29632 339048 309416

48433 573 2022 BECHTEL, LINDSAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 320650 320650

48893 573 2022
RICHEY, KELSEY LYNNE &
JORDAN DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4127 382127 378000

49377 573 2022 DROST, CASSANDRA A R LATE ADD DV3 (DROST) 14 0 224177 224177
49705 573 2022 BALBER, JUDY R LATE ADD DP AND FREEZE (BALBER) 14 0 227659 227659

49818 573 2022
CHAPMAN, LENA & ROBERT
DONALD R LATE ADD HS (CHAPMAN) 14 -30600 387000 356400

50589 573 2022
YOUNG, GORDON TODD &
KAREN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 05/02/2022 ( YOUNG) 14 0 284900 284900

51379 573 2022
BOUDREAUX, STEVEN J &
LAURI A REVOCABLE TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -273206 1083298 810092

51606 573 2022 SPEARS, CRYSTAL ANN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -679 817679 817000
51754 573 2022 TGHR LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -60003 64595 4592

52113 573 2022
DELGADO, GLEN &
YEKATERINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 226118 226118

52370 573 2022 D R HORTON TEXAS LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 568729 568729
52929 573 2022 NEUBAUER, ALLAN & KAY R REMOVE EXEMPTIONS 14 0 313521 313521

54677 573 2022
HERNANDEZ, PEDRO P
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS ( HERNANDEZ) 14 0 375120 375120

54710 573 2022 PRUETT, JEFF D & CYNTHIA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 320000 320000
55074 573 2022 BRITTON, ROY & CHERYL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 414480 414480

55208 573 2022

MARTINEZ, JOSE LUIS TR JL
MARTINEZ PRIMERA
GENERACION PS TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 239580 239580

55240 573 2022 HEDDERICK, BOB V, JR R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 (HEDDERICK) 14 -43070 382284 339214



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
55614 573 2022 MERKLER, DAN M R LATE ADD OV65 (MERKLER) 14 0 255461 255461

55665 573 2022

MARTINEZ, JOSE LUIS TR JL
MARTINEZ PRIMERA
GENERACION PS TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 281399 281399

56193 573 2022 VERACITY INVESTMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -33269 209269 176000

56941 573 2022

MARTINEZ, JOSELUIS TR OF JL
MARTINEZ PRIMERA
GENERACION P.S. TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 243082 243082

57496 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -124363 124935 572

57880 573 2022
GARCIA, JESSICA RYANN &
GARCIA, ALEX RAUL R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA/GARCIA) 14 0 95950 95950

58193 573 2022 BARNES, CHERYL R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 09/30/22 (BARNES) 14 0 232311 232311
58198 573 2022 WELCH, LINDSAY & DAVID R LATE ADD HS AS OF 09/02/22 (WELCH) 14 0 168207 168207
58410 573 2022 HACKER, MICHAEL A R REMOVE HS (HACKER) 14 23234 151682 174916

58489 573 2022
INTEGRITY LEASING SANGER
LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -275590 1102370 826780

58805 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -10003 10049 46

58958 573 2022

GUIDI, MARK & MAYUKO TRS
GUIDI REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29246 315246 286000

59058 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 16133 16133
59061 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -195234 196132 898
59455 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -646519 1187477 540958
59674 573 2022 STOA ACQUISITIONS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 305310 305310
60212 573 2022 SABLE CREEK PARTNERS LTD R CORRECT VALUE 14 -384600 1524600 1140000

61009 573 2022
POPE, KYLE C & DABBS,
THERESA A R LATE ADD HS (POPE/DABBS) 14 -86839 448576 361737

61152 573 2022
HELD, PATRICIA D & SMITH,
LARRY G R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 45514 245179 290693

61191 573 2022 LANDERS, RENEE & SHAWN R LATE ADD LAND TO HOMESITE (LANDERS) 14 -38000 500000 462000
61638 573 2022 SKELTON, RODNEY R LATE ADD HS (SKELTON) 14 0 187081 187081
61658 573 2022 HARTIN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (HARTIN) 14 -55602 243592 187990

61948 573 2022
NOBLES FAMILY PARTNERS
LTD R CORRECT VALUE 14 -45136 300325 255189

62038 573 2022
JENNINGS, KEVIN WILLIAM &
CZARINA BUN R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 189700 189700

63863 573 2022 WILSON, DANIEL E R LATE ADD HS (WILSON) 14 -39052 332903 293851
65467 573 2022 YOUNG, WADE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7424 147424 140000

65486 573 2022
DMF HOLDINGS LLC - SERIES
B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 244296 244296

65555 573 2022

LOUDON, DONALD S &
RAMONA LOUDON, MARGARET
A LIFE ESTATE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 124648 124648

65895 573 2022
FORD, JAMES R JR TR OF
JAMES R FORD JR TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 346051 346051

66292 573 2022
CLEARFIELD, CHARLES R &
TINA M R LATE ADD DVHS (CLEARGIELD) 14 0 238157 238157

66807 573 2022
KNUPP, AMBER R & CHESHIER,
HOLLY LEIGH ETAL R LATE ADD HS (KNUPP) 14 -11684 216000 204316

67423 573 2022 RHINE, BRANDON & SARA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 760100 760100



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

67883 573 2022
MULKEY, RYAN C & PUCKETT,
SARA B R LATE ADD HS (MULKEY/PUCKETT) 14 -40277 382083 341806

68429 573 2022 PEYTONVILLE PROPERTY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 898245 898245

68742 573 2022

BURNS, NATHANIEL C &
DEBORAH A REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 550526 550526

69448 573 2022 OWENS, WILLIAM D, JR R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -122231 488929 366698

69532 573 2022
FAUGHT, ANDREA & FAUGHT,
ANDY J & ROLAND, ROCK R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ (FAUGHT) 14 6972 133859 140831

70345 573 2022
MUDD, KARMEN NICOLE &
MATTHEW DENNIS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 548474 548474

70467 573 2022

BLAKE, WORTH M & DOROTHY
CO-TR OF BLAKE REVOC
TRUST R LATE ADD DV2 & FREEZE AMOUNT (BLAKE) 14 0 315000 315000

70577 573 2022 BROWN, PATRICK M & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 14 -66439 471957 405518
70768 573 2022 NEAL, JOANN H R LATE ADD HS, OVER 65 & FREEZE AMOUNTS (NEAL) 14 -34209 460978 426769
70880 573 2022 SMITH, LARRY D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11061 301061 290000
70907 573 2022 BRACKETT, LISA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15854 370854 355000
71106 573 2022 OTTERSON, ANITA E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 423500 423500

44225 576 2022

LACAZE, PAUL H & JANET G
TRTS OF LACAZE LIVING
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 60752 60752

44250 576 2022

LACAZE, PAUL H & JANET G
TRTS OF LACAZE LIVING
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 133512 133512

45142 576 2022 SHELTON, DAVID K & SUSAN C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 192424 192424
50986 576 2022 CARTER, CANDACE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 207000 207000
60884 576 2022 CHAPMAN, ROBERT R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 201845 201845
63388 576 2022 HASTEN, JACKIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 413596 413596

63678 576 2022

KING, RANDY & PAULA,
TRUSTEES OF THE KING
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 79253 79253

146409 573 2017

MANIS, CHAD M & JENNIFER
MARIE & BLUNDRED,
MADELEIN M & JAMES M R LATE ADD DV4 (MANIS) 106 0 189251 189251

116071 573 2018 HUNT, DOROTHY L TR R REMOVE HS & OVER 65  & FRZ (HUNT) 90 19248 211750 230998

146409 573 2018

MANIS, CHAD M & JENNIFER
MARIE & BLUNDRED,
MADELEIN M & JAMES M R LATE ADD DV4 (MANIS) 90 0 206639 206639

116071 573 2019 HUNT, DOROTHY L TR R REMOVE HS, OVER 65 & FRZ (HUNT) 75 2503 232925 235428

146409 573 2019

MANIS, CHAD M & JENNIFER
MARIE & BLUNDRED,
MADELEIN M & JAMES M R LATE ADD DV4 (MANIS) 75 0 228197 228197

154553 573 2019 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV3 (STAMAS) 75 0 257950 257950

74827 573 2020
JOHNSTON, BRYAN C &
REBECCA S R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JOHNSTON) 70 0 236195 236195

78579 573 2020
SINKS, JASON W & HAYS,
ANGELIA C R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 10/23/2020 (CANO) 70 0 290990 290990

98042 573 2020 FREEMAN, DARLENE R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & TRANSFER (FREEMAN) 70 0 1237924 1237924
98070 573 2020 CAMPOS, JONI L & PAUL C R LATE ADD HS (CAMPOS) 70 0 296586 296586

101912 573 2020 EDMONDSON, LESLIE EUGENE R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT & REMOVE DP (WHIPPLE) 70 0 19768 19768
116071 573 2020 HUNT, DOROTHY L TR R REMOVE HS, OVER 65 & FRZ (HUNT) 70 0 239572 239572



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
145642 573 2020 SCARBROUGH,WILLIAM A. R LATE ADD DP (SCARBROUGH) 70 0 94057 94057

146409 573 2020

MANIS, CHAD M & JENNIFER
MARIE & BLUNDRED,
MADELEIN M & JAMES M R LATE ADD DV4 (MANIS) 70 0 226058 226058

154553 573 2020 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV3 (STAMAS) 70 0 256748 256748
78579 573 2021 CANO, NICHOLAS R LATE ADD HS & DVHS  (CANO) 46 0 317842 317842
98070 573 2021 CAMPOS, JONI L & PAUL C R LATE ADD HS (CAMPOS) 46 0 314428 314428

101912 573 2021 EDMONDSON, LESLIE EUGENE R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT & REMOVE DP (WHIPPLE) 46 0 19379 19379
103217 573 2021 DELIRA, GILBERTO R LATE ADD DP (DELIRA) 46 0 164005 164005

103304 573 2021
BRUNET, CATHERINE
ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (BRUNET) 46 0 214533 214533

104882 573 2021 SANDOVAL, MARINES G R LATE ADD HS (SANDOVAL) 46 0 269247 269247
116071 573 2021 HUNT, DOROTHY L TR R REMOVE HS, OVER 65 & FRZ  (HUNT) 46 0 261873 261873
119686 573 2021 TAYLOR, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 46 0 247000 247000

131159 573 2021
HUMPHREYS, TREY K &
SHARON R LATE ADD OV65 (HUMPHREYS) 46 0 376124 376124

134143 573 2021 EVERMON, KUM SUN R CHANGE TO REMOVE OVERRIDE & CORRECT FREEZE 46 0 239194 239194

134551 573 2021
RAGLAND, RICHARD W &
MARIA C R LATE ADD OV65 (RAGLAND) 46 0 290854 290854

145642 573 2021 SCARBROUGH,WILLIAM A. R LATE ADD DP & FREEZE AMOUNT  (SCARBROUGH) 46 0 98566 98566

146409 573 2021

MANIS, CHAD M & JENNIFER
MARIE & BLUNDRED,
MADELEIN M & JAMES M R LATE ADD DV4  (MANIS) 46 0 241700 241700

153444 573 2021
FARIS, ZACHARY KENT &
KIMBERLY R LATE ADD HS & QUAL YR (FARIS) 46 0 451968 451968

154553 573 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV4 (STAMAS) 46 0 282423 282423

74827 575 2021
JOHNSTON, BRYAN C &
REBECCA S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 239637 239637

98042 575 2021 FREEMAN, DARLENE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 1213118 1213118
72041 573 2022 HEBERT, JARED C & ERIN B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -201 379201 379000
72174 573 2022 COFOID, TREVOR & ANGELICA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8940 409940 401000

72223 573 2022
TOWLER, AARON THOMAS &
RUDEAU, CARISSA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 446190 446190

72246 573 2022 RASULI, SENIHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 323502 323502

72708 573 2022
FLORES, VICTORIA SOTO &
CARLOS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 296562 296562

74035 573 2022
FM INVESTMENT HOLDINGS
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9597 284597 275000

74342 573 2022 ARNOLD, JUSTIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4918 234918 230000
74377 573 2022 SANDMANN, LINDA C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 275000 275000
74628 573 2022 JAINSONS INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5729 233729 228000
74700 573 2022 KRASOVSKY, FERNANDO G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3899 234899 231000

74827 573 2022
JOHNSTON, BRYAN C &
REBECCA S R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JOHNSTON) 14 -34319 297920 263601

75621 573 2022 N E INTERESTS, LTD R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/04/22 (PATTERSON) 14 0 394287 394287
75628 573 2022 NEWMAN, AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12476 227476 215000
75932 573 2022 JAYROE, LYNN JARREN R REMOVE DVHS AS OF 06/07/2022 (JORDAN) 14 0 107441 107441
76241 573 2022 WIB MILL INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 48784 48784

76784 573 2022
COLE CREEK PROPERTIES
LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -33470 583470 550000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

76899 573 2022
KRASOVSKY-SANTAMARINA,
FERNANDO G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 239326 239326

77308 573 2022 FINDLAY, MARSHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 297000 297000

77355 573 2022
JOY, LISSAMMA & PUNNOOSE,
JOY R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JOY/PUNNOOSE) 14 0 310164 310164

77803 573 2022
SCOTT, MALCOLM RAY JR &
KATHY SUE R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 09/30/22 (SCOTT) 14 0 600942 600942

78579 573 2022 CANO, NICHOLAS R LATE ADD HS & DVHS  (CANO) 14 -336 349962 349626
80019 573 2022 GILL, JOHN P & KERI L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11541 229541 218000
81644 573 2022 TRAN, ERICK R LATE ADD HS (TRAN) 14 0 259830 259830

81694 573 2022
BRUNKEN, ANNETTE MARIE
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9827 294827 285000

82253 573 2022 CHONG, PING YU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10810 170810 160000
83947 573 2022 A QUARTIC INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 171098 171098

85060 573 2022
TRUONG, DINH C & LUU, BAO
NGOC R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 258500 258500

85099 573 2022 HAWKINS, WILLIAM A R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 11/19/22 (HAWKINS) 14 0 261820 261820

86369 573 2022
SINGLETON-LYNN, MALLORY &
RACHEL R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 10/21/22 (SINGLETON-LYNN) 14 0 276653 276653

86624 573 2022

MINTON, PHILLIP EDWARD SR
TR PHILLIPS MINTON
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 2161 2161

86625 573 2022
PHILLIPS, CHERIE & PAYNE,
JACK R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/27/22 (PHILLIPS/PAYNE) 14 0 383961 383961

86708 573 2022 GRATEFUL 8 PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -167595 432595 265000
86711 573 2022 GRATEFUL 8 PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -167249 432249 265000
87180 573 2022 BLOME, AGNES EVE R LATE ADD HS (BLOME) 14 0 327113 327113

87186 573 2022
SKARIAH, JAY & NAIR, SUZAAN
CAROL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 12/21/22 (SKARIAH/NAIR) 14 0 260622 260622

89886 573 2022 JOHNSON, ANTHONY P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 327910 327910

89966 573 2022
PHAM, HAI HOA & NGUYEN,
TIFFANY NGOC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16423 331423 315000

90143 573 2022
WHITSON, MICHEAL &
ANISELIKA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/17/22 (WHITSON) 14 0 274439 274439

90989 573 2022

LIRA, PEDRO JAZIEL &
CISNEROS LIRA, CRISTINA
EMILY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/21/22 (LIRA/CISNEROS LIRA) 14 0 326775 326775

91071 573 2022 TAYLOR, ANGELA R CORRECT VALUE 14 62305 268000 330305

91258 573 2022

PRAVETTONI, PETER III &
HAUNANI PRAVETTONI,
LAURALYNN TRS PRAVETTONI
R R LATE ADD OV65 (PRAVETTONI) 14 0 283140 283140

91627 573 2022 MCDANIEL, BRYAN K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8680 228680 220000

92012 573 2022
DOMINGUEZ, AURELIO
DOMINGUEZ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 178498 178498

92429 573 2022

GEORGE, MICHAEL SHANE &
DENTON, SAMANTHA TRS
GEORGE DENTON LIV TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1120 184120 183000

93181 573 2022 FONDO KS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10273 260273 250000
93204 573 2022 ELGERSMA, AARON A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 214359 214359

93452 573 2022
EXUM-FLICK, CARMEN
DANETTE R LATE ADD HS (EXUM-FLICK) 14 0 326938 326938



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
93588 573 2022 BENNE, JOLENE MARI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 288200 288200
94458 573 2022 PADILLA, WILLIAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 328129 328129

94493 573 2022
JAWORSKI, DANIEL &
GRETCHEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 321200 321200

94494 573 2022 BAUZA, RAMON A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 352285 352285
98042 573 2022 FREEMAN, DARLENE R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE (FREEMAN) 14 0 1189422 1189422
98070 573 2022 CAMPOS, JONI L & PAUL C R LATE ADD HS (CAMPOS) 14 -2781 348652 345871

101912 573 2022 EDMONDSON, LESLIE EUGENE R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT & REMOVE DP (WHIPPLE) 14 0 21317 21317
102944 573 2022 BRADSHAW, MARGARET A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BRADSHAW) 14 0 305000 305000
102972 573 2022 TILLEY, WESLEY JOE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/1/22 (TILLEY) 14 0 284939 284939
102982 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/1/22 (WEATHEREAD) 14 0 330249 330249

103304 573 2022
BRUNET, CATHERINE
ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (BRUNET) 14 -9266 245252 235986

103368 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

103369 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 0 57500 57500

104654 573 2022
MCDONALD, SHAY & KARALLA,
LISA R LATE ADD HS (MCDONALD/KARALLA) 14 0 428536 428536

104882 573 2022 SANDOVAL, MARINES G R LATE ADD HS (SANDOVAL) 14 -8828 305000 296172
105216 573 2022 THURK, JOSEPH P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 272800 272800

105221 573 2022
SCHECHTER, CHRISTOPHER D
& BRIDGET BANAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 682463 682463

105253 573 2022 WALKER, JERRY W R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WALKER) 14 -15171 278355 263184
105894 573 2022 MCDUFFIE, GREGORY T R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/28/22 (MCDUFFIE) 14 0 351541 351541

105962 573 2022
OPEN HOUSE TEXAS REALTY
& INVESTMENTS LLC R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 1/26/2022 (ARCHER) 14 0 297821 297821

106008 573 2022
PROVENCIO, JAMES &
APONTE, EVA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 346437 346437

106087 573 2022
YANG, JACK & LI, SOPHIE WEI
HUA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13281 333281 320000

107476 573 2022 HAWK, RAND & MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 389754 389754
107527 573 2022 LE, HIEN & TRAN, HUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 341000 341000
107798 573 2022 JENSEN, MICHAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1690 341626 339936
108301 573 2022 ROSS, MARK N & LESA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 385619 385619
108831 573 2022 BEETS, R D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8907 248907 240000

109274 573 2022
RANDOLPH, TERRI J &
LAWRENCE A JR R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 02/28/22 (JONES) 14 0 331633 331633

109383 573 2022
BROADWAY, BARRY D &
JENNIFER L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 275000 275000

109517 573 2022
JONES, MALCOLM S & PAMELA
LEIGH R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JONES) 14 0 250801 250801

109702 573 2022 MOULIN, ARDEN R R LATE ADD OV65 (MOULIN) 14 0 259000 259000
110021 573 2022 KONZ, JOHN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/27/22 (KONZ) 14 0 290045 290045

110631 573 2022

CAMPBELL, THOMAS JO &
MIYUKI TRS CAMPBELL FAMILY
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 456500 456500

113017 573 2022 HARGUS, RICHARD M R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ (HARGUS) 14 0 87813 87813



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

114583 573 2022
KLEIN, CHRISTOPHER &
HOLLIE ODEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 643848 643848

114629 573 2022
HEKMAN, STEPHEN B & HEIDI
K TRS HEKMAN FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/21/22 (HEKMAN) 14 0 918091 918091

114991 573 2022 HOLMAN, MELANY & BRYAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 349800 349800
115078 573 2022 OSBORN, JUSTIN & HEATHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 358600 358600
115150 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL OWNER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 330000 330000
115456 573 2022 REYNOLDS, KURTIS & BARBRA R LATE ADD HS & DP (REYNOLDS) 14 0 81839 81839
115530 573 2022 HARE, ANDREA RAY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 12/15/22 (HARE) 14 0 422794 422794
115785 573 2022 WILSON, KEITH W & CAROL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 374000 374000
115794 573 2022 WU, JOHAHN & HSIEH, BETH R LATE ADD HS (WU) 14 0 408000 408000
116071 573 2022 HUNT, DOROTHY L TR R REMOVE HS, OVER 65 & FRZ (HUNT) 14 23292 288060 311352
116092 573 2022 BELTRAN, ALEX R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -227 324227 324000
116403 573 2022 LAUER, ROBERT CHANCELLOR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 412500 412500

116497 573 2022
HIGHFILL, BRIAN & LINDA TRS
HIGHFILL FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -28258 769258 741000

116868 573 2022 MURATEE, RITA R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ (MURATEE) 14 14163 427833 441996
116937 573 2022 EXCHANGE PLACE LTD R CORRECT VALUE 14 -9309 179309 170000
117091 573 2022 MICHAEL, DAVID JAMES R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (MICHAEL) 14 -90316 400297 309981
117586 573 2022 MCKAY, MICHAEL DEAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 358160 358160
118227 573 2022 VAN WINKLE, KEVIN & NUSIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 487551 487551

118638 573 2022
JONES, PAMELA LEE &
STINSON, LISA NICOLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -25622 435622 410000

119127 573 2022
JONES, GARRETT & REED,
MEGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8677 345677 337000

119307 573 2022

WANG, GEORGE &  DORIS
CHEN BENE. FROG DOG
TRUST, SHEN, HEIDI CHOU & R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 300300 300300

119686 573 2022 TAYLOR, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 14 -8300 280000 271700
120561 573 2022 WHITFIELD, EVAN C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 356950 356950
120569 573 2022 MCLEROY, PATRICIA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12503 277503 265000

120633 573 2022
ALL STAR FINANCIAL GROUP
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29958 367958 338000

121487 573 2022 ALVAREZ, LUIS A & GLORIA E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 399826 399826
122216 573 2022 MOES, NICKOLAS & REBEKAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 685300 685300
122554 573 2022 PRICE RANCH 1 LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -524674 1513442 988768
122852 573 2022 DAVIS, EVAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 200954 200954

126616 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

126617 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

126618 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

126624 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

127071 573 2022

PINE, PHILLIP LOUIS & SHARLA
HOUSTON TRS PINE LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD DV4 (PINE) 14 0 429000 429000

127575 573 2022 LENGEFELD, JIM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 352000 352000

127670 573 2022
GLYNN, PAMELA J & RAYMOND
J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 431757 431757

127766 573 2022
WATSON, ELIJAH & WATSON,
BRITT R LATE ADD HS (WATSON) 14 0 166423 166423

127882 573 2022 GRANT, GLENN H & JUDITH K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11290 461290 450000
127986 573 2022 RIQUINHA, CAROLS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 543762 543762

128075 573 2022
GRAY, ELIZABETH DEEANN &
BUNDSCHUH, DANIEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 437800 437800

128841 573 2022
AHMED, JAMAL & SHAKILA
FARUQ SINHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 399300 399300

129232 573 2022 PHILLIPS, JUSTIN H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 393476 393476

129306 573 2022
WARD, SHAY H & VICTORIA
ELIZABETH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29271 432271 403000

129821 573 2022 HARRIS, ALICIA Y R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 286512 286512
130705 573 2022 GARCIA, RICHARD & JOANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -54056 574056 520000

132254 573 2022
RANDOLPH, BENJAMIN L &
CANDACE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 851400 851400

132857 573 2022 DRESSER, STEVEN P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 446600 446600
133624 573 2022 FORAN, APRIL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 281412 281412

133705 573 2022
KOHLS, DANIEL D III & KOHLS,
DANIEL F & DEBORAH E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5452 340452 335000

133881 573 2022 MILLS, JOSHUA D & KELSEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 332200 332200
134143 573 2022 EVERMON, KUM SUN R CHANGE TO REMOVE OVERRIDE & CORRECT FREEZE (EVERMON) 14 0 263113 263113
134256 573 2022 PAN, PAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 317555 317555

145642 573 2022
SCARBROUGH, WILLIAM A &
HOTT, SHARON R

LATE ADD DP & FREEZE AMOUNT & DVHS AS OF 08/10/22
(SCARBROUGH) 14 0 108423 108423

146054 573 2022
PHILIPS, JOHNS & LIZ TRS
PHILIPS FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 434500 434500

146246 573 2022 JOHNSON, NICHOLAS R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/5/22 (JOHNSON) 14 0 338682 338682

146409 573 2022

MANIS, CHAD M & JENNIFER
MARIE & BLUNDRED,
MADELEIN M & JAMES M R LATE ADD DV4 (MANIS) 14 0 265870 265870

146412 573 2022 BENNETT, JOHNNIE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 375542 375542

146874 573 2022
ANGUIANO VERJAN, MARIANA
D & CHAHO, EMILIO ANDRE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 321200 321200

147419 573 2022 MATHEWS, GARY S, JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 221240 221240
147478 573 2022 FOWLER, JAMES B & CAROL L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 508200 508200
149105 573 2022 FORBIS, JEANNE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -35077 111047 75970
149640 573 2022 CHACKO, SOSAMMA R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 348128 348128

152120 573 2022
BLANKEMEYER PROPERTY
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 55 55

152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 4114 4114
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 12296 12296
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 16340 16340
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 65341 65341
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 898892 898892



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 2205249 2205249
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 2312754 2312754
152643 573 2022 LEASING ASSOCIATES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 3240282 3240282
152733 573 2022 FERRIS, SENGKEO ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 343538 343538

153340 573 2022
MIAN, SAMEER & SUROOR
SEBA KHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 480556 480556

153444 573 2022
FARIS, ZACHARY KENT LIFE
ESTATE & FARIS LIVING TRUST R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (FARIS) 14 -85835 583000 497165

153585 573 2022 FERRIS, DAWN R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 440901 440901
153888 573 2022 SIMPSON, DAVID W R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 06/24/22 (SIMPSON) 14 0 361040 361040
154181 573 2022 MARTIN, JASON & LANDEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 724380 724380

154198 573 2022
JOHNSON, JASON D & MAURA
J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 517000 517000

154534 573 2022 NOLEN, LANG R LATE ADD HS (NOLEN) 14 0 511667 511667
154553 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV4 (STAMAS) 14 0 310665 310665

154579 573 2022
PARALITICCI, CARLOS &
PAMELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 411180 411180

154661 573 2022 LILLARD, JASON R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 1078000 1078000
154695 573 2022 BOSCH, DENNIS L R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 02/17/22 (POFF) 14 0 295499 295499

155026 573 2022
HERNANDEZ, VICTOR & MARIA
Y R REM HS,  OV65 & FZ  (WILLARD) 14 58837 51569 110406

155181 573 2022
LAKEWOOD VILLAGE, TOWN
OF R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 143964 143964

155455 573 2022 SUN, JOHNNY & SAMATHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 42000 42000

155721 573 2022
HERNANDEZ, JESUS &
ROSSHEL SALMERON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 93055 93055

156218 573 2022
THAREJA, NIKITA S & GUPTA,
AKHILESH K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -127923 1652923 1525000

156293 573 2022 RICHARD MARCUS INC R CHANGE PRORATE DATE 4/11/2022 (LEDOUX) 14 0 455331 455331
156393 573 2022 CHATEL, GERARD MARCEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -42044 702044 660000
156419 573 2022 VOIGTS, DAVID WILLIAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 665369 665369
156420 573 2022 ADAY, CHRISTOPHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 727540 727540

156696 573 2022

ALLPHIN, STEPHEN WAYNE &
SHERRY RENEE TRS ALLPHIN
FAMILY REV LIV TRUST R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE ( ALLPHIN) ADD CAP 14 -105580 795515 689935

157212 573 2022 UNITED COPPER INC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -220343 368343 148000

158931 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -31910 91910 60000

158932 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -31910 91910 60000

158933 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -31910 91910 60000

158934 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -17956 45956 28000

160223 573 2022 BONHAM, ALANA & JERRALD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17624 503624 486000
160271 573 2022 LOEBS, RYAN J & BROOKE C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11471 516471 505000
160921 573 2022 GUNDER, ADRIAN & SUSAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 415800 415800



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

160959 573 2022

CORDERO, NOELIA GIOVANNA
& RODRIGUEZ, GUDNAR
ALBERTO R REM HS, OV65 (CORDERO) 14 71954 462000 533954

161073 573 2022 RCM HIGHLANDS LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -2555459 9856768 7301309

161092 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161093 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161094 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161095 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161096 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161097 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161098 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161099 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161100 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161101 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161102 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161103 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161104 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161105 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161106 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161107 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161108 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

161109 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161110 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161111 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161112 573 2022

KIRBY, LINDA JOYCE IRICK &
KIRBY, CHANCE WAYNE &
KIRBY, JUSTIN LEE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -22500 57500 35000

161503 573 2022
BLANKEMEYER PROPERTY
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 34 34

162066 573 2022 KIM, EUI SUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -23054 418054 395000

80152 574 2022
247 SOUTHWEST LEWISVILLE
LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -4000000 30000000 26000000

86134 574 2022
CO3 THE RETREAT 320
BORROWER DE LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2825000 35000000 32175000

109909 574 2022
INTERGERMAN VINES LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2250000 31000000 28750000

110893 574 2022

BRYAN BSD, LTD, F & S
PARTNERSHIP, II & DALLAS ICR
PARTNERS, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -1350000 34250000 32900000

111125 574 2022 RICHMOND CENTER LLC ETAL R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -500000 39500000 39000000
121075 574 2022 DENTON PCR LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2150000 29150000 27000000

72925 576 2022 GOETZ, LEON B R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 235198 235198
85572 576 2022 FOSTER, JAMES T & GEMMA J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 266261 266261
94484 576 2022 TRKAY, JANE C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 347173 347173

103217 576 2022 DELIRA, GILBERTO R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 180406 180406
120742 576 2022 SEIBERT, STEVEN RICHARD R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 292483 292483

127696 576 2022
COYLE, EVERETT T JR &
SHARON K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 407000 407000

128940 576 2022
SPRABARY, LINDA M & DALE,
ROGER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 5100 5100

130579 576 2022 SOVOCOOL, JENNIFER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 128700 128700

131159 576 2022
HUMPHREYS, TREY K &
SHARON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 412173 412173

134551 576 2022
RAGLAND, RICHARD W &
MARIA C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 319939 319939

148910 576 2022 PATEL, NIKUNJKUMAR & DINA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 1297837 1297837
188818 573 2018 PETTY, VAUGHN G & JUDY R CHANGE TO ADD IMP AND LAND TO HS. 90 0 490000 490000

188818 573 2019 PETTY, VAUGHN G & JUDY R
CHANGE TO ADD IMP AND LAND TO HS, AND ADD FREEZE AMOUNTS
FOR 2019 75 0 519023 519023

188233 574 2019
SABROVA, GALINA
REVOCABLE TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 76 -60000 300000 240000

165435 573 2020 SONG, MICHAEL & DIANA K R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SONG) 70 0 325194 325194

165962 573 2020
DEBOER, MARIA C & JASON
JOHN R LATE ADD HS (DEBOER) 70 0 330451 330451

166196 573 2020 RODRIGUEZ, SANDRA R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 70 0 313902 313902
176477 573 2020 RICE, ANDREA P R CHANGE LAND TO HS & CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (RICE) 70 0 385445 385445
177661 573 2020 RAJABALI, ROZMIN & ALKARIM R LATE ADD HS (RAJABALI) 70 0 407980 407980



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
179670 573 2020 HERMES, GARY W R LATE ADD HS (HERMES) 70 0 80849 80849
188818 573 2020 PETTY, VAUGHN G & JUDY R CHANGE TO ADD IMP AND LAND TO HS, AND ADD FREEZE AMOUNTS. 70 0 519569 519569
216678 573 2020 EVANS, DERRICK & MONICA R LATE ADD HS (EVANS) 70 0 250687 250687
218148 573 2020 WILLIAMS, DEREK & ABBY R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 70 0 405000 405000
223206 573 2020 BLAZER, EDWARD & SHERYL R LATE ADD HS (BLAZER) 70 0 400787 400787
227293 573 2020 WALWYN, WILBERT R LATE ADD HS (WALWYN) 70 0 287200 287200
228950 573 2020 RAIZK, ROBERT R LATE ADD DP (RAIZK) 70 0 408859 408859

237219 573 2020
PEOPLES, BUTURM T JR &
JACQUELYN G R LATE ADD HS (PEOPLES) 70 0 457272 457272

242339 573 2020 BEGGS, JARED CLARK R LATE ADD HS (BEGGS) 70 0 179368 179368

243587 573 2020
FORTENBERRY, CLINT &
MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (FORTENBERRY) 70 0 321417 321417

247935 573 2020

FLOWERS, DERRICK WALTER
& ALANNE DENISE TRS
FLOWERS FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (FLOWERS) 70 0 536661 536661

188233 574 2020
SABROVA, GALINA
REVOCABLE TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 71 -35000 275000 240000

165435 573 2021 SONG, MICHAEL & DIANA K R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SONG) 46 0 347000 347000

165962 573 2021
DEBOER, MARIA C & JASON
JOHN R LATE ADD HS (DEBOER) 46 -2690 366186 363496

166196 573 2021 RODRIGUEZ, SANDRA R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 46 0 327518 327518
176477 573 2021 RICE, ANDREA P R CHANGE LAND TO HS & CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (RICE) 46 0 423047 423047

176920 573 2021
KHUP, HIAWN & BIL CER &
NAWL, ZA BAWI R LATE ADD HS (KHUP/NAWL) 46 0 430450 430450

177661 573 2021 RAJABALI, ROZMIN & ALKARIM R LATE ADD HS (RAJABALI) 46 0 421109 421109
179670 573 2021 HERMES, GARY W R LATE ADD HS (HERMES) 46 0 86707 86707
185563 573 2021 CUMMINGS, JAMES W R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CUMMINGS) 46 -20071 86661 66590
188818 573 2021 PETTY, VAUGHN G & JUDY R CHANGE TO ADD IMP AND LAND TO HS, AND ADD FREEZE AMOUNTS. 46 0 510744 510744
200883 573 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/06/21 (SPRAWLS) 46 0 583246 583246

203138 573 2021

MANN, DANIEL KELLY &
WYNGAARDE, CLAUDIA
GENOVEVA R CHANGE DVHS 03-26-2021 (MANN) 46 0 647576 647576

216678 573 2021 EVANS, DERRICK & MONICA R LATE ADD HS (EVANS) 46 -926 276682 275756
218148 573 2021 WILLIAMS, DEREK & ABBY R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 46 0 442210 442210
220451 573 2021 MONTANA, MICHAEL & JOAN R LATE ADD HS (MONTANA) 46 0 560683 560683
223206 573 2021 BLAZER, EDWARD & SHERYL R LATE ADD HS (BLAZER) 46 -45185 481094 435909
227293 573 2021 WALWYN, WILBERT R LATE ADD HS (WALWYN) 46 0 299024 299024
228950 573 2021 RAIZK, ROBERT R LATE ADD DP & FREEZE (RAIZK) 46 0 421316 421316

237219 573 2021
PEOPLES, BUTURM T JR &
JACQUELYN G R LATE ADD HS (PEOPLES) 46 0 485207 485207

242339 573 2021 BEGGS, JARED CLARK R LATE ADD HS (BEGGS) 46 0 192451 192451

243587 573 2021
FORTENBERRY, CLINT &
MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (FORTENBERRY) 46 0 331635 331635

245243 573 2021
BEVILLE, BENJAMIN &
PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (BEVILLE) 46 0 333080 333080

246255 573 2021 WELSH, MATHEW & LORI R LATE ADD HS (WELSH) 46 0 299962 299962

247935 573 2021

FLOWERS, DERRICK WALTER
& ALANNE DENISE TRS
FLOWERS FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (FLOWERS) 46 0 566648 566648

179735 574 2021 HERITAGE INN #15 LTD P/S R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 47 -2130819 5439267 3308448



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

188233 574 2021
SABROVA, GALINA
REVOCABLE TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 47 -40000 280000 240000

226118 574 2021 THIMPHU DEV LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 47 -525000 7425000 6900000

163251 575 2021
ROSATER, JOANNE E &
STEPHAN P R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 451469 451469

179346 575 2021
FRANCIS, DELBERT &
LORETTA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 237471 237471

186197 575 2021 HERRERA, JOEL D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 169770 169770
214976 575 2021 PUCCIO, GIOVANNA E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 307064 307064
162420 573 2022 TORGESEN, MICHAEL R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -76716 595916 519200

162446 573 2022
SCHEERER, JAMES &
KIMBERLY DANDURAND R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 429000 429000

162451 573 2022
GORECKI, MICHAEL & NICOLE
M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 515885 515885

162748 573 2022

SEMON REV LIV TRUST,
08/04/08, WILLIAM P JR &
DIANA M SEMON TRS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1061 383061 382000

162885 573 2022
ATLANTIC URBANA II BONNIE
BRAE LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -10567 83284 72717

162896 573 2022
ATLANTIC URBANA II BONNIE
BRAE LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -10875 25430 14555

162922 573 2022 KUENZI, EZRA & GINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8087 1202894 1194807
163158 573 2022 CODY, GREGORY L R LATE ADD DV1 (CODY) 14 0 383786 383786

163186 573 2022
TIMMERMAN, PATRICK BRYAN
& ERIN KATHLEEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 457550 457550

163251 573 2022
ROSATER, JOANNE E &
STEPHAN P R LATE ADD DP (ROSATER) 14 0 496616 496616

163844 573 2022 STONE, JUSTIN & MAELEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 742500 742500

163925 573 2022
DIAMOND, JESSICA &
MATTHEW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33300 889300 856000

164195 573 2022
CASTORENA, CARLOS &
KATHERINE R REMOVE HS (CASTORENA) 14 40617 348347 388964

164225 573 2022 MCCLUNG, RANDY & LEANNA R REMOVE HS (KICHAN) 14 32251 291513 323764
164332 573 2022 PACE, GERALYN & ALAN R LATE ADD OV65 (PACE) 14 0 422906 422906
164372 573 2022 KNIGHT, DAWN E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 445500 445500

164394 573 2022
FIADKOVICH, ANDREI &
PANTELEEVA, OLGA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 597300 597300

165429 573 2022 WILSON, KARA DAWN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 370458 370458
165435 573 2022 SONG, MICHAEL & DIANA K R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE (SONG) 14 -53474 435174 381700
165447 573 2022 KEMPF, DANIEL J & SILVIA E R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 450765 450765

165545 573 2022
ROBERTS, WILBUR FLOYD JR
& TONYA GAIL R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ROBERTS) 14 0 381268 381268

165592 573 2022
RAMIREZ, RICKY L & DIANA G
AGUINAGA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 328176 328176

165703 573 2022
KARDOKUS, STEPHEN M &
LESLI S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 522500 522500

165716 573 2022 RICE, A'LAINA JOY R LATE ADD HS (RICE) 14 0 548843 548843
165742 573 2022 ACEVES, ENRIQUE JAVIER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22938 610938 588000

165962 573 2022
DEBOER, MARIA C & JASON
JOHN R CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR, ADD CAP (DEBOER) 14 -50296 450142 399846

166196 573 2022 RODRIGUEZ, SANDRA R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 14 -38281 398551 360270



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

166441 573 2022

CARMICHAEL, JOHN C &
KATHY A TR CARMICHAEL
FAMILY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 393800 393800

166568 573 2022 VEST, BRENT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8125 346125 338000

166574 573 2022
SANCHEZ, MARGARET G &
ISMAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 357500 357500

167287 573 2022 LUO, MIN & SHEN, ZHIZHE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 454671 454671
167483 573 2022 KNUF, THOMAS & LISA R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 507509 507509

167500 573 2022
JUNG, KUKHWAN & JUNG,
SOYOUNG R LATE ADD HS (JUNG) 14 -115043 615056 500013

167548 573 2022 NAVARRO, LUIS R REMOVE HS (ZONKER) 14 27149 174386 201535
168416 573 2022 WANG, TAO & HANFEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8098 478098 470000

169545 573 2022
SMILEY, MICHELLE SUSAN &
TODD ALLEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/24/22 (SMILEY) 14 0 531089 531089

169564 573 2022
AYVACI, MEHMET ULVI SAYGI &
EMINE RABIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 374000 374000

170120 573 2022

FREEMAN, CAMERON O &
FREEMAN, WILLIAM A &
EVELYN H R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 09/02/22 (FREEMAN) 14 0 351408 351408

170286 573 2022 GIBSON, RYAN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/21/22 (GIBSON) 14 0 368788 368788
170417 573 2022 MOSTY, NICHOLAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 419100 419100
170478 573 2022 MOULDEN, MICHAEL R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 399300 399300
170579 573 2022 IRVING, ANDREW R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 607803 607803
171209 573 2022 FINCH, TIFFANY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 298681 298681

171392 573 2022
BURNS, TYLER CRAWFORD &
LINDSEY REBECCA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16408 481408 465000

171398 573 2022
GORDON, BRENDAN &
CATHERINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -42571 426571 384000

171625 573 2022 PAYNE, GORDON & ASHLEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5548 491548 486000

171821 573 2022
ESCOBAR, EARL ANTHONY &
CANDACE CHRISTINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 307624 307624

172074 573 2022
PATEL, BHAUMIKKUMAR P &
MANISHABEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 303600 303600

172674 573 2022 KAVI, NAGESH & MADHAVI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 473000 473000
172772 573 2022 SAMJUNG INC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 0 1600000 1600000

172888 573 2022
HANKINS, STACY D & DAYLENE
E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29339 384339 355000

173374 573 2022
MARQUARD, STEPHANIE L &
ALEXANDER D R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 07/14/2022 (MARQUARD) 14 0 286119 286119

173897 573 2022
KELLY, CHARLES ROBERT &
KELLY, JOANNE YOUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 206409 206409

173921 573 2022 BECKMANN, REBECCA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/5/22 & OV65 (BECKMANN) 14 0 1600000 1600000

174091 573 2022
KIM, SUN KYEONG & CHA,
SAEALL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 344300 344300

174190 573 2022 CHOUDHRY, MOHSIN I & SANA R LATE ADD HS (CHOUDHRY) 14 0 360000 360000
174421 573 2022 MCDONALD, PAUL & TEDDI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6114 574114 568000

174485 573 2022
BRENNAN, JAMES B &
MARILYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 520300 520300

174545 573 2022
PARNELL, SAMUEL THOMAS &
RACHEL LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17389 577389 560000

174552 573 2022 HAMPTON, KAROLYN R LATE ADD HS (HAMPTON) 14 0 367379 367379



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
174787 573 2022 STEIN, KURT A & ALLISON P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 384269 384269
174853 573 2022 AUSTIN, KYLE E & KRISTIN M R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 328987 328987

174860 573 2022

BUCHER, VINCENT &
MARLUCE TRS BUCHER
FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 343200 343200

175022 573 2022 KHOBDAH, PARISA F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -20273 348273 328000
175038 573 2022 SUEDE INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1667 313667 312000

175138 573 2022
MCKEE, KARA LOUISE &
CANCAIN, VICTOR FERREIRA R LATE ADD HS (CANCIAN) 14 0 1327489 1327489

175254 573 2022 ERICKSON, STEVEN L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314600 314600

175560 573 2022
HARRIS, ROBERT J &
KATHLEEN R LATE ADD DVHS 08/01/2022 (HARRIS) 14 0 314914 314914

175612 573 2022 WEILER, GREGORY & MARILEE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 591800 591800

175925 573 2022

PURVIS, JASPER LEE &
JESSICA JAYNE TRTS OF
PLUVBIRD LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4725 304725 300000

176061 573 2022 SYED, KHURRAM S R LATE ADD HS (SYED) 14 0 2300000 2300000

176121 573 2022
ZIMMERMAN, ALLEN E JR &
VICKI S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1331000 1331000

176161 573 2022
SANDERSON, JEREMY DREW &
KASIE LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1210000 1210000

176218 573 2022
DAVILA, JOSEPH ANTHONY &
CARA LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -41613 1420613 1379000

176235 573 2022 CHISM, STEPHEN J R LATE ADD DVHS 04/26/2022 (CHISM) 14 0 559376 559376
176351 573 2022 FISHER, KEVIN SCOT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 440000 440000

176419 573 2022

HUDDLESTON, STEVEN G &
LYELL, ETHAN R TRS OF THE
GRANT ROSS FAMILY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -57766 3481766 3424000

176477 573 2022 RICE, ANDREA P R CHANGE LAND TO HS & CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (RICE) 14 -29100 500079 470979

176572 573 2022
KEMPS NEW KOOL
BEGINNINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -182195 839598 657403

176573 573 2022
KEMPS NEW KOOL
BEGINNINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -268249 268564 315

176614 573 2022

MCBROOM, ROBERT
JEFFERSON TRUSTEE OF
MCBROOM LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 386100 386100

176629 573 2022 LOPEZ, LOUIE & NANCY R LATE ADD OV65 (LOPEZ) 14 0 528000 528000

176920 573 2022
KHUP, HIAWN & BIL CER &
NAWL, ZA BAWI R LATE ADD HS (KHUP/NAWL) 14 -59049 532544 473495

177047 573 2022 RAELE, TIAGO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 397869 397869
177142 573 2022 HUNT, TIMOTHY R & JAMIE Y R LATE ADD OV65 (HUNT) 14 0 588500 588500

177623 573 2022
GILLESPSIE, DAVID L &
CHABLIS H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 407000 407000

177661 573 2022 RAJABALI, ROZMIN & ALKARIM R LATE ADD HS (RAJABALI) 14 -20495 483715 463220

177693 573 2022
STAVRINAKIS, THERESA &
GEORGE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 305800 305800

177738 573 2022
ZHUANG, QIANSAN & YI P
WANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 372185 372185

177769 573 2022
BOLTON, NINNETTE D TR OF
BOLTON FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 304385 304385

177904 573 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 304030 304030



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

178172 573 2022
SARAFF, SHASHANK &
KANNUR, SHRUTHI R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 389002 389002

178213 573 2022

MANDAVA, DEVENDERNATH &
PATEL, JASMINKUMARI
ANILKUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 465846 465846

178237 573 2022 TRINIDAD, EDDIE & SHARON B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 407000 407000
179670 573 2022 HERMES, GARY W R LATE ADD HS (HERMES) 14 -45789 141219 95430
180119 573 2022 WALKER, TIMOTHY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 302500 302500
180133 573 2022 DERTON, DANIEL & AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 331530 331530

180544 573 2022
JULIUS, ANTHONY WATSON &
NOTRIANO, JOANN SUSAN R LATE ADD DV4 (JULIUS/NOTRIANO) 14 0 298405 298405

180548 573 2022 BEETS, RICK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 298493 298493

180593 573 2022
MCH SFR PROPERTY OWNER
3 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 301034 301034

180992 573 2022
DEPINET, GREGORY J &
LEWIS, KELLY S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 440000 440000

181000 573 2022
CHARLES, TRISTAN & HARLYN
D.E. R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 555107 555107

181034 573 2022 ERP, STEVEN A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 479322 479322
181237 573 2022 HAM, ANDY M & CINDY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/9/22 (HAM) 14 0 761041 761041

181597 573 2022
MILE HIGH BORROWER I
(VALUE) LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 274543 274543

181669 573 2022 HONG, JIN SOOK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 303340 303340

182022 573 2022
OLDENKAMP, DANIEL &
STEPHANIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 368020 368020

182146 573 2022 POINTS, JASON & MARIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 520080 520080

182363 573 2022
MORRIS, NIGEL D & CAROLYN
C TR OF MORRIS TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 960695 960695

182711 573 2022
RACHERLA, KIRAN &
UMASARADA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 207935 207935

182722 573 2022
HIBBITTS, KEITH A & JANETTE
E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 914513 914513

182899 573 2022
HARTY, MARK ALFRED &
DEBRA WILSON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 349192 349192

183027 573 2022 LEWIS, MICHAEL & MELISSA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 561000 561000

183115 573 2022

REBODOS, MARCELEL LEE &
VINH KIEU TR OF REBODOS
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 401500 401500

183345 573 2022

WANG, MICHAEL C & HEIDI
SHEN LIFE ESTATE &
WANG-SHEN REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 481800 481800

183464 573 2022 STRONG, JENNIFER M R LATE ADD HS (STRONG) 14 0 583923 583923
183496 573 2022 KNOX, ELISE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 522500 522500
184647 573 2022 BRANNAM, DAVID R REM HS, OV65 (BRANNAM) 14 100780 131769 232549
184782 573 2022 SOZACH LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -1077415 1099284 21869
184916 573 2022 FRISBEE, DONNA MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 246700 246700
185543 573 2022 BARFORD, BARBARA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 324500 324500
185563 573 2022 CUMMINGS, JAMES W R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CUMMINGS) 14 -74938 148187 73249
185638 573 2022 PETTY, PHILLIP & RENA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 499400 499400
186076 573 2022 JAMES, KELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7022 292022 285000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
186178 573 2022 HILL, BENJAMIN & ALLISON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6454 454454 448000
186183 573 2022 RANGACHAR, PRADEEP V R REMOVE HS (RANGACHAR) 14 63228 428120 491348

186282 573 2022
MOORE, ALISON TR MOORE
FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (MOORE) 14 -6124 308624 302500

187112 573 2022 ROMER, DOUG R & LINDA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 480944 480944
187132 573 2022 NASH, JANA K R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/26/22 (NASH) 14 0 635634 635634
187178 573 2022 LODESTONE PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 968094 968094
187700 573 2022 ZRUBEK, DAVID FREDERICK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 309100 309100
187713 573 2022 CARPENTER, ROBIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 308000 308000

188498 573 2022

CLARK, KATHERINE LIFE
ESTATE & FREDRICK, JOHN S
III & FREDRICK, ADAM C R LATE ADD OVER 65 (CLARK) 14 0 240000 240000

188577 573 2022 WILMOTH, DUSTIN E R LATE ADD DV2 (WILMOTH) 14 0 706200 706200

188632 573 2022
HARDY, TRAVIS EDMUND &
KATHERYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 654515 654515

188815 573 2022 NEILSEN, ROBERT T & YAYOI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -42442 642442 600000
188818 573 2022 PETTY, VAUGHN G & JUDY R CHANGE TO ADD IMP AND LAND TO HS, AND ADD FREEZE AMOUNTS. 14 -29443 591261 561818

189215 573 2022
CASANA, ANTONIO AUGUSTO
& VALERIA R LATE ADD DV4 (CASANA) 14 0 311364 311364

189273 573 2022 TAN, CATHERINE L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 345400 345400
189348 573 2022 TAN, SAMUEL L & PATRICIA Y R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 357500 357500

189451 573 2022
KLOTZMAN, DAVID ALLEN &
ABBIE LAINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 374000 374000

189704 573 2022
MCCRACKEN, JAY & CHERIE
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -14642 318642 304000

189912 573 2022 RIED, ERIC LESLIE & LAURA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 758924 758924

190691 573 2022
ROQUEMORE, DUANE &
TUYEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 611844 611844

191478 573 2022 BHAKTA, AKASH & VASUDHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 702715 702715

191583 573 2022
PERALES, ISALAS CRUZ &
VEGA, LAURA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -32004 417004 385000

192015 573 2022 LIAN, BIAK & MI, DAWT R LATE ADD HS (LIAN/MI) 14 0 298488 298488

192128 573 2022
ROSIGNANO, GINA D &
VINCENZO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 344842 344842

192139 573 2022 WOOTEN, TRACY A & JILL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 354358 354358
192240 573 2022 HASSERD, RICHARD JR R CORRECT VALUE 14 -53307 965307 912000
192281 573 2022 JORGENSON, JASON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -131280 1715280 1584000
192606 573 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 251831 251831
192831 573 2022 HARDIN, DANIELLE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/26/22 (HARDIN) 14 0 319396 319396
192944 573 2022 WALLACE, DANNY T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11185 536185 525000

193353 573 2022
MILE HIGH BORROWER 1
(INCOME), LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 267542 267542

193584 573 2022 BAGNELL, BRYAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4324 199324 195000
193737 573 2022 ARNDT, RENEE M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 363000 363000

193826 573 2022
WITTENAUER, CHLOE &
RUDEEN, MATTHEW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7444 324444 317000

193927 573 2022 GRAVES, ALICE M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 313500 313500
194032 573 2022 CODDINGTON, GERALD RAY R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 532743 532743
195321 573 2022 LANDELS, KIT ADAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 474016 474016



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
195570 573 2022 SEIBERT, STEVEN R & S LYNN R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 08/19/22 (SEIBERT) 14 0 379753 379753

195681 573 2022
KINDER, MATTHEW E &
SHANNON M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 637962 637962

195731 573 2022 MCKIE, THOMAS J & BROOKE E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 746628 746628

195938 573 2022
SALAM, MD ABDUS & NAHAR,
SHAMSUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4091 281091 277000

196020 573 2022 MARTINEZ, RENE & SHARON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 313830 313830
196141 573 2022 BLANTON, JEREMY & NATASHA R LATE ADD HS (BLANTON) 14 0 628000 628000
196154 573 2022 JUSTUS, LYLE & BETTY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 502700 502700
196325 573 2022 STOLZENBURG, LYNETTE J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 269500 269500
196395 573 2022 VAHIE, SANKAIT & ARCHNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 418000 418000
196833 573 2022 PIERCE, WILLIAM R & MARY K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 465131 465131
196895 573 2022 KRAUSE, CATHY L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -101 681780 681679

196916 573 2022
POSEY, BILLY JOE & REBECCA
ZELLMER LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 999900 999900

197015 573 2022 BELL, BRIAN V R ADD TAX DEFERRAL (BELL) 14 0 439585 439585

197143 573 2022
RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 253011 253011

198539 573 2022
EDWARDS, DAVID W &
CAMILLE E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 390500 390500

199447 573 2022
MIMS, WARREN B & DOROTHY
A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -35996 914996 879000

199786 573 2022
KURIAN, JOSEPH & SHYNI
VARKEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 329295 329295

199905 573 2022 THOMPSON, NARRIMAH M R LATE ADD DV4S (THOMPSON) 14 0 354312 354312

199939 573 2022
VOLLER, KAMERON D &
KYMBERLY B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 334687 334687

200036 573 2022

VILLAFUERTE, KATHERINE
VANNESSA & HERNANDEZ,
ROLANDO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/19/22 (VILLAFUERTE/HERNANDEZ) 14 0 249771 249771

200883 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/06/21 (SPRAWLS) 14 0 641571 641571
201018 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 462000 462000
201032 573 2022 CRISP, MACADAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 423500 423500

201885 573 2022
SANCHEZ, JOSE & PIZARRO,
ERIKA ANTONELLA MILLA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 456500 456500

201905 573 2022
ARMOUR, JULIUS III & FRILOT,
LOI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 539156 539156

202260 573 2022
SITARAMAN, SIVAKUMAR &
SIVAKUMAR, MAHALAKSHMI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11900 438900 427000

202370 573 2022 MIKSCH, RICHARD D & ELISE S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 630650 630650

202384 573 2022
BONVIE, VERNON C &
MEGHANN TRS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 548241 548241

203224 573 2022 NIZNIK, JODIE G & TIMOTHY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 589060 589060
203256 573 2022 ROBERTS, DAMON HEATH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 497200 497200

203288 573 2022
LAMBDIN, DANESSA K &
WILLIAM L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 945537 945537

203307 573 2022

CHAMALA, VAMSHIDHAR &
APARNA TRS CHAMALA FAMILY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 992200 992200

203368 573 2022 BERLIZOV, YURIY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 577023 577023
203559 573 2022 FOSIEWICZ, JACEK & EWA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 307614 307614



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

203655 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 460328 460328

203878 573 2022 NITSCHKE, FELIX & SILVIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 418000 418000

204083 573 2022
MARKOVIC, VLADIMIR &
RACHEL LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 520300 520300

204138 573 2022 RYON, JOHN M & MICHELLE C R LATE ADD DVHS 05/09/2022 (RYON) 14 0 503017 503017

204556 573 2022

OLSEN, TYLER VERN & PAULA
SHEVON TRS OLSEN FAMILY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 425920 425920

204842 573 2022 RAMIREZ, BLAIR & MATTHEW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7725 447725 440000
205040 573 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 242180 242180
205184 573 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 304064 304064
205354 573 2022 HENNESSY, PATRICK & LISA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 561000 561000

205541 573 2022

CHAMALA, VAMSHIDHAR &
APARNA TRS CHAMALA FAMILY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -38539 573539 535000

205595 573 2022
CRANFILL, LISA ALAYNE &
SEXTON, HEATHER GAYE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/25/22 (SEXTON) 14 0 556062 556062

205607 573 2022
TEEL, MARK & CADAVID,
ELIZABETH R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 07/26/22 (YENERICH) 14 0 685373 685373

205753 573 2022
TRANTHAM, MICHAEL EUGENE
& GILBERT, GINA GAIL R CHANGE DV1 TO DV2 (TRANTHAM/GILBERT) 14 0 296450 296450

205766 573 2022 BRIDGES, DREW & MORGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 286000 286000

206000 573 2022
MOUNTJOY, LAURA J &
CHRISTOPHER A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 416015 416015

206304 573 2022
OTTO, RUSSELL J & ANNETTE
K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -407 503407 503000

206461 573 2022
VASSH, SCOTT LEE & DAWN
MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1000 528000 527000

206564 573 2022 JOHNSON, SANDRA K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 317257 317257
206625 573 2022 BURGESS, DEREK & KRISTINE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 10/28/2022 ( BURGESS) 14 0 340023 340023
206734 573 2022 NANTZ, TAMARA LYNNE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/15/2022  ( NANTZ) 14 0 1557000 1557000
208620 573 2022 WEBB, RICHARD J & SUZANNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11270 331270 320000

208625 573 2022
GRAHAM, KENNETH IRL II &
GRAHAM, AMY Y R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21654 446654 425000

208909 573 2022 WANG, CHIA CHIH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 331098 331098

209286 573 2022
BROOKS, MARK STEVEN &
KRISTIE ELIZABETH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 706944 706944

209409 573 2022 BAYER, JARAD & RACHEL L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 491430 491430

209606 573 2022
RUTHERFORD, JOEL T &
HEATHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 341180 341180

209640 573 2022 ELIAS, ROBERT JR & LUCILA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 417266 417266
210003 573 2022 PROFFER, STEVEN ANTHONY R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (PROFFER) 14 0 428329 428329
210157 573 2022 HAIREL, JOHN & WENDY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 445500 445500

210228 573 2022
HONG, MI HYE TR JAMES
FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TRUST R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (KIM) 14 71821 511044 582865

210249 573 2022 LIU, PENG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 578419 578419
210265 573 2022 LUSTER, HAL K R REM HS, OV65 & FZ (LUSTER) 14 84612 548900 633512
210282 573 2022 BERNHISEL, MARC P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 610500 610500
210418 573 2022 GOLIGHTLY, JOHN & SHARLA R REMOVE OV65 AS OF PRORATE DATE 08/31/2022 (GOLIGHTLY) 14 0 365901 365901



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

210813 573 2022
TROTZUK, PATRICK J & CAROL
M R REMOVE HS (TROTZUK) 14 41082 277569 318651

210945 573 2022 BECK, MARK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 271311 271311
211207 573 2022 JUSTUS, ROBERT CURTIS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 402600 402600
211234 573 2022 GUPTA, DEEPAK & NEETU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 489500 489500

211367 573 2022
BROCKETT, DAVID A &
RHONDA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -372 377732 377360

211541 573 2022 MCLEOD, ERRICIA LYNN R LATE ADD DV4 (MCLEOD) 14 0 269500 269500
211681 573 2022 COOK, DANIEL S & KACI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3200 310200 307000
211686 573 2022 RENTFRO, JAYLIA ANN R LATE ADD HS ( RENTFRO) 14 -2582 335164 332582
211815 573 2022 ODOM, SHANNON G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -238134 1885134 1647000
212232 573 2022 GONZALEZ, RACHEL R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FZ (GONZALEZ) 14 25801 292571 318372
212235 573 2022 521 TEXAS INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 256864 256864

212820 573 2022
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL
BORROWER 20 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 306193 306193

212989 573 2022
AL-MATARI, MOHAMMED &
DALYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33184 398184 365000

213055 573 2022 ADAMS, SAMUEL K R REMOVE HS (ADAMS) 14 43182 308827 352009
213262 573 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 247439 247439
213502 573 2022 CHILTON, DANIEL & AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -213539 1149128 935589

213598 573 2022
NICOLAS, KYLE JAMES &
ALYSSA LAUREN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12065 342065 330000

213628 573 2022
VILLARREAL, RAYMOND &
CHRISTINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 313500 313500

213763 573 2022 WINSER, FRANCES A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WINSER) 14 0 452433 452433

213807 573 2022
RAPIER, JENNY & THOMPSON
M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7832 437832 430000

213825 573 2022 VENCI, ADAM G & ABBY LEIGH R REMOVE HS (VENCI) 14 45744 463100 508844

214234 573 2022
HWANG, KYEONGHWAN & JOO,
HYESUN R LATE ADD HS (HWANG/JOO) 14 0 479051 479051

214266 573 2022
CURETON, MARK H &
SHANNON A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 467500 467500

214815 573 2022 BRITTIAN, TERRY & SHARLENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -26192 999192 973000

214917 573 2022
JONES, ANTON DEMITRIUS &
MARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 301400 301400

214932 573 2022 FARMER, KAREN R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 262900 262900
214976 573 2022 PUCCIO, GIOVANNA E R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 WITH FREEZE (PUCCIO) 14 -50230 388000 337770
215226 573 2022 CHEANG, KUOK & SUK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 385015 385015
215708 573 2022 RAMSEY, ADAM PERRY R REMOVE HS (RAMSEY) 14 24641 244705 269346
215933 573 2022 CERVANTES, VINCENT R CORRECT IMPROVEMENT TYPE CODE 14 0 204811 204811

216385 573 2022
CARTER, BRIAN W &
MARIANNE J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 368500 368500

216678 573 2022 EVANS, DERRICK & MONICA R LATE ADD HS (EVANS) 14 -36048 339380 303332
216731 573 2022 CLARK, WALTER W R REMOVE TAX DEFERRAL AS OF 8-10-2022 (CLARK) 14 0 283361 283361
216818 573 2022 SCHMIDT, BRYAN & CASSIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 363764 363764
217248 573 2022 RAMIREZ, ENRIQUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1182711 1182711

217330 573 2022
SAMUEL, ARUN R & SANGITA
STEPHEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21018 551018 530000

217881 573 2022 VEADER, IAN ANTHONY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33696 389696 356000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
217908 573 2022 SJT INVESTMENT GROUP LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 313816 313816
218027 573 2022 DALLAL, CATHY R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 2/18/22 (DALLAL) 14 0 614498 614498
218148 573 2022 WILLIAMS, DEREK & ABBY R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 14 -48962 535393 486431

218326 573 2022
BLALOCK, KRISTEN & MICHAEL
WAYNE II R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10074 475074 465000

218498 573 2022
COLLINS, RICHARD S &
SANDERSON, BRET A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 303000 303000

219147 573 2022 MANNE, SUNITHA GOWDRA R CORRECT VALUE 14 -21476 315476 294000
219166 573 2022 XU, QIQUAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 225952 225952
219195 573 2022 SJT INVESTMENT GROUP LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314357 314357

219229 573 2022
SUELI MASUMI OISHI MELLO E
SILVA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 240900 240900

219287 573 2022 MAJUMDAR, SIDDHARTHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -23580 388580 365000
219506 573 2022 GWINN, STEVEN W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 863345 863345

220188 573 2022
KP & SP FAMILY REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 445280 445280

220391 573 2022
KYRISH, CHUCK & JENNIFER
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16546 1266546 1250000

220393 573 2022
LAMB, JAMES D & MELLANY L
TRS LAMB REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 748000 748000

220451 573 2022 MONTANA, MICHAEL & JOAN R LATE ADD HS (MONTANA) 14 -74014 690765 616751

220687 573 2022
TRUE NORTH BORROWER
TEXAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 187031 187031

220809 573 2022 ADAMS, DESHEA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6966 694966 688000

220824 573 2022
HARMON, DANIEL R &
KIMBERLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 631400 631400

220935 573 2022 SMITH, KENDALL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 286770 286770
221206 573 2022 SWIERKOWSKI, AMBER M R LATE ADD HS (SWIERKOWSKI) 14 -17028 393857 376829

221290 573 2022
SCHNEIDER, THOMAS K &
VALERIE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 506000 506000

221840 573 2022
HINSCH, NANCY MARIE
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/16/22 & OV65 (HINSCH) 14 0 319600 319600

221857 573 2022 KABIR, ALAMGIR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 265735 265735
222190 573 2022 LINDLEY, LIDA B R LATE ADD OV65 (LINDLEY) 14 0 854700 854700

222310 573 2022
WYNN, CHRISTOPHER &
CHERENE R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & DVHS 05/23/2022 (WYNN) 14 0 692101 692101

222399 573 2022
HSUEH, MING CHI & XIN NING
& YU, MARIA TAI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6382 1087382 1081000

222503 573 2022 HALEY, HERMAN C, JR R CHANGE DV2 TO DV4 (HALEY) 14 0 485560 485560

222596 573 2022
DELAFUENTE, RICK &
JACQUELYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -32904 641904 609000

222903 573 2022 WATSON, JOHN G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 743170 743170
222948 573 2022 HUANG, TIANWEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 692509 692509
223142 573 2022 MAUST, DIANA CHALMERS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 694100 694100
223206 573 2022 BLAZER, EDWARD & SHERYL R LATE ADD HS (BLAZER) 14 -68484 590844 522360

223368 573 2022
NEALEIGH, RONALD DOUGLAS
& RICHELE LAINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12860 763860 751000

223402 573 2022 ARAUJO, STEFANI R LATE ADD HS (ARAUJO) 14 0 577954 577954
223531 573 2022 MORROW, TED W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 951500 951500
223555 573 2022 BAYLIS, KYLE & KINZIE R LATE ADD HS (BAYLIS) 14 0 168157 168157



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
223555 573 2022 BAYLIS, KYLE & KINZIE R LATE ADD HS (BAYLIS) 14 0 722588 722588

223640 573 2022
WELLS, JENNIFER B &
JEFFERY A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 594000 594000

223872 573 2022 DUNPHY, SCOTT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 469480 469480
223974 573 2022 MOULDER, BRADLEY ALAN R LATE ADD HS (MOULDER) 14 0 400000 400000
224135 573 2022 LOFTIN, JESSICA MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9075 627983 618908
224504 573 2022 MINING, JULIE ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 444942 444942
224650 573 2022 MULOKWA, SYBIL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 390500 390500
224765 573 2022 SANCHEZ, LUIS & DORIS IRIS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10336 310336 300000
224873 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 378051 378051

224936 573 2022
HARPER, DOUGLAS L &
DEBORAH C WEST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 599050 599050

225678 573 2022 SAJJAD, AHMAD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 467500 467500
225843 573 2022 RAWLS, MICHAEL & LISA R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 757548 757548

226015 573 2022
NORIEGA, CATALINA SABA &
SCHMIDT, PAUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 613496 613496

226094 573 2022 MCFARLAND, TROY D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 321268 321268
226736 573 2022 HICKORY COURT REALTY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 369000 369000
226743 573 2022 GREER, RHEA & ROY IVORY III R LATE ADD HS (GREER) 14 0 278796 278796
226759 573 2022 CHANEY, JUSTIN B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 322172 322172

226764 573 2022
CHINTALA, VENKATA N &
NARRAVULA, SUNDEEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 416449 416449

226888 573 2022
VILLARREAL, VICTOR H &
ISABEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 280500 280500

226914 573 2022
KWIZERA, EMMANUEL &
NKECHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 520300 520300

226916 573 2022 PRIZER, JOSHUA & EMILY R LATE ADD HS (PRIZER) 14 0 538436 538436

227173 573 2022

ENRIQUEZ, CATHERINE &
ENRIQUEZ RYAN M &
ENRIQUEZ RICA MAE CRUZ
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7291 353291 346000

227216 573 2022 IVERSEN, KATHERINE LOUISE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/11/22 (IVERSEN) 14 0 379701 379701
227293 573 2022 WALWYN, WILBERT R LATE ADD HS (WALWYN) 14 -35051 363977 328926
227569 573 2022 WAGGANER, NICHOLE JENE R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 01/05/22 (CAPELL) 14 0 269446 269446

227651 573 2022
RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 302919 302919

227774 573 2022
ALQAM, MONA & LAZARIS,
ANDREW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -450642 626144 175502

227774 573 2022
ALQAM, MONA & LAZARIS,
ANDREW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 175502 175502

227929 573 2022 JACKSON, MELINDA SUSANNE R REM HS, OV65 & FZ (JACKSON) 14 36841 364596 401437
228750 573 2022 YUKILEVICH, IZABELLA & IGOR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/30/22 (YUKILEVICH) 14 0 262057 262057
228868 573 2022 MULLENS, MICHAEL R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 276742 276742

228895 573 2022

POWELL, RICHARD T &
KATHLEEN J TRS POWELL
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 298434 298434

228950 573 2022 RAIZK, ROBERT R LATE ADD DP & FREEZE (RAIZK) 14 0 463448 463448
229567 573 2022 JONES, MARIE L & DAVID J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 356950 356950

229685 573 2022
FRANKLIN, ROBERT C &
KATHLEEN L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 605000 605000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
229817 573 2022 IPPOLITO, THOMAS A & JODI L R LATE ADD DP (IPPOLITO) 14 0 470000 470000
229836 573 2022 ROBINSON, SAMUEL & SHELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 426371 426371
229870 573 2022 HILL, MONIQUE & ROBERT R REMOVE HS ( HILL) 14 57540 461977 519517
230075 573 2022 ALLSUP, KATHRYN L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 422290 422290

230147 573 2022
BAGGETT, JIMMY DALE &
CHRISTY ELAINE R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 07/27/22 (BAGGETT) 14 0 548865 548865

230164 573 2022 SIMMONS, DAVID A & TYA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 590700 590700
231569 573 2022 GOTTING, JONATHAN P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 372309 372309
231620 573 2022 LOJUK, ERIC W & JENNIFER S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 313500 313500
231631 573 2022 RILEY, NORMAN JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 375452 375452
231934 573 2022 SOK, KATHLEEN CASTRO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 446569 446569

231950 573 2022
HOANG, DANIEL
CHRISTOPHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 305467 305467

232018 573 2022 CHEN, ERDONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 408087 408087
232169 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 292007 292007
232495 573 2022 KIMS, KIM DIANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 244151 244151

232597 573 2022
FERRARA, IAN KEITH &
STACEY FOUNTAIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6035 286035 280000

232839 573 2022
NGUYEN, DZUNG-YOUNG &
LAM, THAO NGOC R LATE ADD DV1 (NGUYEN/LAM) 14 0 777000 777000

232890 573 2022

GUTHMANN, ANITA C & GLENN
M TRUSTEES OF GUTHMANN
LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 811800 811800

233053 573 2022 WILDROSE & ALCOVE LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11662 311662 300000
233122 573 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 257133 257133

233124 573 2022
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL
BORROWER 20 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 343144 343144

233502 573 2022 BAIZE, SELWYN R REMOVE DVHS PRORATE DATE 08/01/2022 (BAIZE) 14 0 347118 347118

233755 573 2022
SONI, ABHINANDAN & PARAB,
SAYLI DATTARAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 398823 398823

234138 573 2022 FRANCIS, SANYO CHIRAMEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -28741 609741 581000

234515 573 2022
LAICO, MARIA CAROL SANTOS
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS (LAICO) 14 -72200 510000 437800

234603 573 2022 LIAN, PENG R LATE ADD HS (LIAN) 14 0 523411 523411
234879 573 2022 NAGAR, KIRAN & AJAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -114909 699909 585000

234995 573 2022
VACEK, GARY WAYNE JR &
MELISSA ANN R LATE ADD HS (VACEK) 14 0 811106 811106

235546 573 2022
EVANS, SCOTT & FONTANEZ,
STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/14/22 (EVANS/FONTANEZ) 14 0 270777 270777

235635 573 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 214583 214583

235848 573 2022

HAMILTON, STANLEY &
RICHARD HAMILTON,
FRANCELL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 890200 890200

235889 573 2022 FISHER, JAMES G & STACIE M R CORRECT VALUE 14 -97309 1177309 1080000
236648 573 2022 SIMMONS, DEMETRIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 348700 348700
236692 573 2022 KERRINS, AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 330000 330000
236917 573 2022 POE, KODY DEAN R CORRECT IMPROVEMENT TYPE CODE 14 0 383867 383867

237005 573 2022
TERAN, JUAN & MARTIN,
SOPHIA R LATE ADD DV4 (TERAN/MARTIN) 14 0 389160 389160



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

237119 573 2022
ANNELLO, FRANK & KIMBERLY
MARIE DESHANO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 786500 786500

237202 573 2022 HOGG, CAROLE C & RONALD J R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/14/22 & OV65 (HOGG) 14 0 630995 630995
237216 573 2022 EGGLESTON, CHAD & DIANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 442200 442200

237219 573 2022
PEOPLES, BUTURM T JR &
JACQUELYN G R LATE ADD HS (PEOPLES) 14 -60263 593991 533728

237356 573 2022
BRIDGES, STEVEN E &
MELISSA A R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 254100 254100

237518 573 2022
SPEIGHTS, ROBERT D &
DOLLIE S R LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL (SPEIGHTS) 14 0 322126 322126

237961 573 2022 JIA, LEI & ANNE NGUYEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 342847 342847
238121 573 2022 YI, BRIAN & HAN, JIWON R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/16/22 14 0 376557 376557
238212 573 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 249698 249698
238217 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 286535 286535
238230 573 2022 SCOVAN PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21410 254410 233000
238331 573 2022 DAVIS, KEVIN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/19/22 (DAVIS) 14 0 295308 295308

238358 573 2022

BLASSINGAME, DAVID EARL &
PICKARD, TAMARA LANE TR
T&D TRUST, R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BLASSINGAME/PICKARD) 14 0 345000 345000

238691 573 2022 RATHI, ABHAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19186 546186 527000

238769 573 2022
THAKOR, SANJIV V &
MOHINDROO, NEETU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 543852 543852

238797 573 2022 HULOG, AMPARO & JOHNNY C R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/10/22 & OV65 (HULOG) 14 0 522421 522421
238830 573 2022 RAMSEY, RICHARD R & JANET R LATE ADD HS AS OF 2/22/2022 & OV65 (RAMSEY) 14 0 414147 414147

238857 573 2022
COX, RICHARD E JR &
WHITTIER, VALERIE M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 376200 376200

239116 573 2022
JOHNSON, WALTER L &
FRANKIE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 184899 184899

239376 573 2022 PANOS, ANTHOULA R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 WITH FREEZE (PANOS) 14 -49756 297645 247889
239539 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 365155 365155

239824 573 2022
DIETZ, ALYSSA ROSE & AARON
SHELTON R LATE ADD HS (DIETZ) 14 0 882192 882192

239887 573 2022 ZIA, KAMRAN & SAMIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -56808 1496808 1440000
240086 573 2022 MANNY D 1999 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 3169641 3169641

241344 573 2022
BIALEK, JENNIFER &
ROGAERS, NICOLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5469 485469 480000

242194 573 2022 YEH, SHWU JIAU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 305167 305167
242292 573 2022 SUN, YANG & CINDY HU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 306443 306443
242339 573 2022 BEGGS, JARED CLARK R LATE ADD HS (BEGGS) 14 -33060 244756 211696
242717 573 2022 AZAR, ROYA & KEVIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3891 581891 578000
242739 573 2022 ECKESS, ANNELIESE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 702078 702078
242949 573 2022 YIN, HAIZHOU & ZHOU, YAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 570679 570679
242962 573 2022 SALEH, ANA N & AZIZ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 468632 468632
243162 573 2022 TIMBS, CHARLES W & JODI L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 550000 550000
243189 573 2022 TRAN, HENRY & LEE, ESTER R LATE ADD HS (TRAN/LEE) 14 0 498000 498000

243554 573 2022

MAMTANI, ARUN MANAGING
MEMBER OF MY COZY
RENTALS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13549 269549 256000

243587 573 2022
FORTENBERRY, CLINT &
MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (FORTENBERRY) 14 -78883 443682 364799



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
243640 573 2022 MARCIN, ADAM & QIAN, LIHUI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 406475 406475

243691 573 2022
ELLSWORTH, CHRISTOPHER D
& LANA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 416995 416995

243714 573 2022 DOU, WEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13060 368060 355000

243853 573 2022
DHAMIJA, GAURAV & SONI,
PRIYANKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 522074 522074

243909 573 2022 BARCUCH, DEBRA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 516527 516527
244080 573 2022 COLE, THOMAS R & SHARON K R LATE ADD HS AS OF 09/03/2022 (COLE) 14 0 481945 481945

244167 573 2022

HITT, JAMES EDWIN & CORLEY,
EVELYN LADEAN LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 543357 543357

244664 573 2022
RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 293708 293708

244709 573 2022 MOORE, TYE P & MELYNDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 245617 245617

244957 573 2022
LOUPOT, STEPHEN D & HILARY
J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 777832 777832

245138 573 2022 BABAR, NASEER U & RUBINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 334934 334934

245243 573 2022
BEVILLE, BENJAMIN &
PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (BEVILLE) 14 -60530 426918 366388

245304 573 2022 NGUYEN, HOA & KIM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 528000 528000

245352 573 2022
ROGERS, WANDA D &
ANDREW H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -2996 512996 510000

245568 573 2022 LE, ANH NU HOANG R REMOVE HS (LE) 14 2376 226485 228861

245808 573 2022
RESIDENTIAL HOME OWNER 1
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 263859 263859

246255 573 2022 WELSH, MATHEW & LORI R LATE ADD HS (WELSH) 14 -43136 373094 329958
246290 573 2022 VORUGANTI RES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 283273 283273
246510 573 2022 FRANCIS, JOS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -23179 314179 291000
246735 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 278114 278114

246740 573 2022
FROST, KIRSTIN MARIE &
WESLEY ROBERT R LATE ADD DVHS (SHIPLEY) 14 0 273272 273272

246750 573 2022 BUSTAMENTE, LAUREN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 273323 273323
246776 573 2022 BENDER, BRIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -240 310240 310000
246832 573 2022 CAI, CHUNYU & FU, YU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 350081 350081

247119 573 2022
MORSHED FAMILY LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15768 805768 790000

247159 573 2022 KENT, MICHAEL BRETT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 463753 463753
247177 573 2022 ARI, EMRE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 465513 465513
247248 573 2022 MUZA, JOSE MARTIN TREVINO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 429000 429000

247478 573 2022

BARNARD, MELISSA & DYLAN
& BIRMINGHAM, BETSY &
JAMES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 305321 305321

247489 573 2022
GUDDATI, SRINIVAS &
NIRMALA KALIDINDI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 667700 667700

247545 573 2022
HWANG, TAESEONG & HA,
JIYOUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 656401 656401

247618 573 2022
TRUE NORTH BORROWER
TEXAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 257133 257133

247635 573 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314379 314379



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

247935 573 2022

FLOWERS, DERRICK WALTER
& ALANNE DENISE TRS
FLOWERS FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (FLOWERS) 14 -62359 685672 623313

174992 574 2022
BEDROCK HOLDINGS II
(DALLAS) LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -4695000 53295000 48600000

179735 574 2022 HERITAGE INN #15 LTD P/S R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -1114246 5627300 4513054
180437 574 2022 JOSEY OAKS TT OWNER LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2160165 13373670 11213505
201287 574 2022 MVR TIC LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -1750000 42000000 40250000
202842 574 2022 HIGHLANDS TT OWNER LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -1902655 11372350 9469695
202843 574 2022 HIGHLANDS TT OWNER LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -319980 1912550 1592570
215251 574 2022 SELLAU PROP INC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -150000 5650000 5500000
222838 574 2022 KOHL'S ILLINOIS INC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -100000 4550000 4450000
234206 574 2022 SPI CONVENTRY 240 DE LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2435888 29732717 27296829

181043 576 2022
THOMAS, BRADLEY &
KIMBERLY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 668576 668576

187282 576 2022
SCOTT, MALCOLM RAY JR &
KATHY SUE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 594740 594740

192922 576 2022 FLORES, HECTOR & MIRTHA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 267839 267839
193492 576 2022 SCHILLER, DAVID I R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 1100000 1100000
210262 576 2022 SONG, INN SOON R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 661877 661877
226061 576 2022 CORADIN, RAFAEL & LOIDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 338172 338172

229455 576 2022
TIEGERMAN, BERNARD &
YAWEN Z R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 709317 709317

235582 576 2022 CHRISTENSEN, JOHN & MIMI C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 245630 245630
238914 576 2022 SMITH, JACK & PATRICIA A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 417230 417230

246360 576 2022
PAIVA, ROBERTO PABLO &
ODALYS ALEMAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 168858 168858

335960 573 2019 RAYSIN, SHARON R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN, B) & CORRECT HS CAP (RAYSIN, S) 75 0 136199 136199
471317 573 2019 CST BRANDS INC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 75 0 9884 9884
249905 573 2020 BARIL, JEFFREY SHANE R LATE ADD HS (BARIL) 70 0 340949 340949

253479 573 2020
GERMAIN, ROY JR &
SHONDREYA R LATE ADD HS (GERMAIN) 70 0 249063 249063

254559 573 2020 HINDI, SAMMY T R LATE ADD HS (HINDI) 70 0 221008 221008

254974 573 2020
HADDOCK, CARLA K &
GREGORY A R LATE ADD HS (HADDOCK) 70 0 374599 374599

264252 573 2020
VERICKER, DEVON & JESSI
ZEE R LATE ADD HS (VERICKER) 70 0 326576 326576

265018 573 2020 TAYLOR, JOHN & COURTNEY R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 70 0 211848 211848

269865 573 2020
PHILLIPS, DONALD T & NANCY
E FAM LIV TRUST R CHG TO CORRECT DVHS REMOVAL  (PHILIPS) 70 0 374000 374000

270445 573 2020 CHETONI, GARY J & SHARON L R LATE ADD HS (CHETONI) 70 0 396667 396667
285818 573 2020 YOUNG, CESSNA R LATE ADD HS (YOUNG) 70 0 180525 180525
287804 573 2020 ENGLISH, MONTE R R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ENGLISH) 70 0 37116 37116
291209 573 2020 SAUNDERS, JOHN L R LATE ADD HS (SAUNDERS) 70 0 242875 242875
295860 573 2020 BERRY, PAUL RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (BERRY) 70 0 247852 247852
299289 573 2020 SIGNORE, ED & JANE M R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (SIGNORE) 70 0 372403 372403
299547 573 2020 WALKER, SCOTTY L & DANA M R LATE ADD HS (WALKER) 70 0 396500 396500
335960 573 2020 RAYSIN, SHARON R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN, B) 70 0 135151 135151



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 0 0 0

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 9907 0 9907

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 19402 0 19402

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 21117 0 21117

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 22877 0 22877

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 25547 0 25547

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 29009 0 29009

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 30974 0 30974

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 32102 0 32102

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 40528 0 40528

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 41392 0 41392

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 59983 0 59983

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 76348 0 76348

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 77116 0 77116

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 84558 0 84558

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 110501 0 110501

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 114022 0 114022

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 115950 0 115950

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 127028 0 127028

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 270438 0 270438

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 323904 0 323904

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 397024 0 397024

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 498238 0 498238

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 973313 0 973313

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 6239414 0 6239414

470116 573 2020
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P CORRECT VALUE 70 14055292 0 14055292



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

563017 573 2020
LOOSLI, JAMES BRUCE &
MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (LOOSLI) 70 0 312329 312329

580957 573 2020
PATEL, DAXESHBHAI &
SUKRUTI R R LATE ADD HS (PATEL) 70 0 600785 600785

637338 573 2020
AKINODE, OLUYEMISI &
OHUMAEGBULEM, JUDE R LATE ADD HS (AKINODE/OHUMAEGBULEM) 70 0 667058 667058

648545 573 2020 LANGSTON, ROBERTA LYNN R LATE ADD HS ( LANGSTON) 70 0 647627 647627
650413 573 2020 AAD & ASSOCIATES P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 70 -6244 6244 0
662495 573 2020 HARDIE, MICAH R LATE ADD HS (HARDIE) 70 0 296131 296131

676045 573 2020
RIDDLE, ENRIQUE O & SUSAN
B R LATE ADD HS (RIDDLE) 70 0 453000 453000

676271 573 2020
BECERRA, AMABILIA TORRES
& MARQUEZ, ALEJANDRO R LATE ADD HS (BECERRA) 70 0 356690 356690

679879 573 2020 WHIPPLE, DEBORA R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT & REMOVE DP (WHIPPLE) 70 0 19768 19768

693656 573 2020
HIXSON, JOSEPH & DE
AGOSTINI, INES R LATE ADD HS (HIXSON/DE AGOSTINI) 70 0 463438 463438

701817 573 2020 SWEENEY, JAMEY & HEATHER R LATE ADD HS (SWEENEY) 70 0 245445 245445
249905 573 2021 BARIL, JEFFREY SHANE R LATE ADD HS (BARIL) 46 0 361059 361059

250817 573 2021
HASHEMI, HASHEM & LATIFEH
PEJGALEH R LATE ADD HS (HASHEMI) 46 0 443491 443491

253260 573 2021 KUMODZI, VICTOR S R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/18/2021(KUMODZI) 46 0 248824 248824

253479 573 2021
GERMAIN, ROY JR &
SHONDREYA R LATE ADD HS (GERMAIN) 46 0 243287 243287

254559 573 2021 HINDI, SAMMY T R LATE ADD HS (HINDI) 46 0 238768 238768
254784 573 2021 BOISTURE, KAREN R LATE ADD DVHS (BOISTURE) 46 0 372010 372010

254891 573 2021
CHASE, PATRICK KEVIN &
STACEY B R LATE ADD HS (CHASE) 46 0 630880 630880

254974 573 2021
HADDOCK, CARLA K &
GREGORY A R LATE ADD HS (HADDOCK) 46 0 382956 382956

256158 573 2021 MALDONADO, GABRIELA R LATE ADD HS (MALDONADO) 46 0 188149 188149
261011 573 2021 CHAVEZ, RUBIN A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CHAVEZ) 46 0 222816 222816

262816 573 2021
CURRY, SHAWN M & MICHAEL
A R LATE ADD HS (CURRY) 46 0 453800 453800

263301 573 2021
DAWSON, MICHAEL & KARA &
DAWSON, DEBORAH LYNN R LATE ADD HS (DAWSON) 46 0 419133 419133

264252 573 2021
VERICKER, DEVON & JESSI
ZEE R LATE ADD HS (VERICKER) 46 0 349329 349329

265018 573 2021 TAYLOR, JOHN & COURTNEY R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 46 0 206881 206881

269865 573 2021
PHILLIPS, DONALD T & NANCY
E FAM LIV TRUST R CHANGE TO REAPPLY HS/ OV65 - LATE ADD DVHSS(PHILLIPS) 46 0 386456 386456

270445 573 2021 CHETONI, GARY J & SHARON L R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CHETONI) 46 0 393549 393549

281762 573 2021
ELLZEY, EVAN M & SEHOLM,
ELIZABETH S R LATE ADD HS (ELLZEY/SEHOLM) 46 0 329618 329618

282097 573 2021

STEUCK, GREGORY JAMES &
KATHY ANN TRS STEUCK
FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS ADN OV65 WITH TRANSFER (STEUCK) 46 0 467192 467192

285818 573 2021 YOUNG, CESSNA R LATE ADD HS (YOUNG) 46 0 188073 188073
291209 573 2021 SAUNDERS, JOHN L R LATE ADD HS (SAUNDERS) 46 0 255509 255509
295860 573 2021 BERRY, PAUL RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (BERRY) 46 0 254963 254963
298875 573 2021 ALDSTADT, HOWARD KEEFE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ALDSTADT) 46 0 312919 312919
299289 573 2021 SIGNORE, ED & JANE M R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (SIGNORE) 46 0 388351 388351



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
299547 573 2021 WALKER, SCOTTY L & DANA M R LATE ADD HS (WALKER) 46 -7242 443392 436150

312090 573 2021
NEWBY, ANDREW DOUGLAS &
DENICA JEAN R LATE ADD HS (NEWBY) 46 0 249860 249860

312768 573 2021 BOSSERMAN, PAUL & BRANDI R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/01/2021 (WEIMER) 46 0 306279 306279

314751 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 0 0 0

314751 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 53618 0 53618

314758 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 0 0 0

314758 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 12908894 0 12908894

335255 573 2021 HUGHSTON, PHILIP J R LATE ADD HS (HUGHSTON) 46 0 275535 275535
335960 573 2021 RAYSIN, SHARON R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN) 46 0 139464 139464
466872 573 2021 DUFFIN, GREGG & BARBARA P R CHANGE TO CORRECT DVHS QUAL DATE TO 01/11/2021  (DUFFIN) 46 0 326726 326726
471070 573 2021 CLIFFORD, MICAH & TAMARA R LATE ADD HS (CLIFFORD) 46 0 390423 390423
500277 573 2021 PARSONS, EILEEN MABEL R ADD OV65 (GRAVES) AND REMOVE OV65 (PARSONS) 46 0 220801 220801
537190 573 2021 REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC P CORRECT VALUE 46 -92810 918345 825535

558526 573 2021
GARVER, TIMOTHY E &
ASHLEY N R LATE ADD HS (GARVER) 46 0 694928 694928

560225 573 2021
BENGE, JOANNE ALICE &
BOBBY JAY R LATE ADD OV65 (BENGE) 46 0 369064 369064

562975 573 2021 WEAVER, TOMAS R LATE ADD HS (WEAVER) 46 0 315772 315772

563017 573 2021
LOOSLI, JAMES BRUCE &
MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (LOOSLI) 46 0 329971 329971

566502 573 2021 HALL, LESLIE C & LYNN M R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP (HALL) 46 0 640000 640000
566503 573 2021 HALL, LESLIE C & LYNN M R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP HS & OV65 (HALL) 46 0 36000 36000

567181 573 2021
STOBIE, JOHN JAY &B
SABRINA KAY R LATE ADD HS (STOBIE) 46 0 441628 441628

580957 573 2021
PATEL, DAXESHBHAI &
SUKRUTI R R LATE ADD HS (PATEL) 46 0 596102 596102

584671 573 2021 EARLS, KALEB & KELLY R LATE ADD HS (EARLS) 46 0 232941 232941
631668 573 2021 NAM-YUEN, HEATHER R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (NAM-YUEN) 46 0 404210 404210

636053 573 2021
AHMED, KASHIF & SOHAIL,
MARIA R HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (AHMED/SOHAIL) 46 0 511319 511319

637338 573 2021
AKINODE, OLUYEMISI &
OHUMAEGBULEM, JUDE R LATE ADD HS (AKINODE/OHUMAEGBULEM) 46 0 667000 667000

646975 573 2021 JENNINGS, SARAH R LATE ADD HS (JENNINGS) 46 0 213053 213053
647133 573 2021 ZHOU, LI R OMITTED PROPERTY 46 80743 32670 113413
648545 573 2021 COSTLOW, ROBERTA LYNN R LATE ADD HS ( LANGSTON) 46 0 700485 700485
650413 573 2021 AAD & ASSOCIATES P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 46 -6244 6244 0
653032 573 2021 SALETZKI, GENDA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SALETZKI) 46 0 427855 427855

656941 573 2021

PEREZ-CORREA, MATEO &
NAOMI TRS PEREZ CORREA
FAMILY LIVING TRUST R CHANGE TO CORRECT DVHS PRORATE OFF DATE 46 0 746053 746053

662495 573 2021 HARDIE, MICAH R LATE ADD HS (HARDIE) 46 0 301197 301197

667523 573 2021
RUSSELL, MICHAEL K &
NICOLE L R LATE ADD HS (RUSSELL) 46 0 479758 479758

671658 573 2021 TUCKER, SHARON GORDON R LATE ADD HS (TUCKER) 46 0 443390 443390
676045 573 2021 RIDDLE, SUSAN BADARACK R LATE ADD HS (RIDDLE) 46 0 439836 439836



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

676271 573 2021
BECERRA, AMABILIA TORRES
& MARQUEZ, ALEJANDRO R LATE ADD HS (BECERRA) 46 0 376502 376502

679879 573 2021 WHIPPLE, DEBORA R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT & REMOVE DP (WHIPPLE) 46 0 19379 19379
682788 573 2021 REMBERT ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 46 -1941 50384 48443
685507 573 2021 BROWN, RAYMOND R REMOVE DVHS AS PRORATE DATE 11-5-2021 (BROWN) 46 0 418295 418295
692780 573 2021 BARNES, RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (BARNES) 46 0 281764 281764

692849 573 2021
SIEMENS MEDICAL
SOLUTIONS USA INC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 3944 0 3944

693656 573 2021
HIXSON, JOSEPH & DE
AGOSTINI, INES R LATE ADD HS (HIXSON/DE AGOSTINI) 46 0 498324 498324

695911 573 2021 BATIO, ALEXIS & VINES, JULIA R LATE ADD HS (BATIO) 46 0 479920 479920
698239 573 2021 CAMPAYNO, BETHANY R LATE ADD HS (CAMPAYNO) 46 0 693000 693000
701817 573 2021 SWEENEY, JAMEY & HEATHER R LATE ADD HS (SWEENEY) 46 0 256862 256862
702177 573 2021 VUCETAJ, JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (VUCETAJ) 46 0 265204 265204
658809 574 2021 ELW PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 47 -1587000 11337000 9750000
667480 574 2021 AR OFFICE NO 1 LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 47 -150000 6900000 6750000
667481 574 2021 EPC-OOPS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 47 -900000 5900000 5000000
287804 575 2021 ENGLISH, MONTE R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 34772 34772
308190 575 2021 WEIMER, GEORGE & SHELIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 252032 252032

566777 575 2021

LANDON, ALFRED LAWRENCE
& WALLENS-LANDON,
MARILYNN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 414817 414817

248151 573 2022
CHE, CHRISTOPHER W &
CONNIE W TSE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 281541 281541

248245 573 2022 CAI, HONGWEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314000 314000
248299 573 2022 FOGLE, NICHOLAS & TRACI R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 276100 276100

248545 573 2022
KAMEL, MICHAEL G &
CHRISTINE G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11824 395824 384000

248857 573 2022 THE, DENNIS & CHAN, JUDY R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/20/22 (THE) 14 0 592584 592584
248859 573 2022 CHILEK, MATTHEW D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 415800 415800
249291 573 2022 WACHENDORFER, ALLISON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -24560 494560 470000

249330 573 2022
PAK, SUNG WON & JAZMIN
TRIANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 594000 594000

249341 573 2022
PETER, GINTU & BASIL
THOMAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 458700 458700

249505 573 2022
HICKS, MICHAEL T & NORMA
LEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 301232 301232

249694 573 2022 LIM, RICHARD K & LINDA S R UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 524332 524332
249740 573 2022 BROWN, KENT W & SHERI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 572000 572000
249848 573 2022 MORALES, SAUL & LAURA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 301400 301400
249897 573 2022 STRAUGHAN, KATY MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 309254 309254
249905 573 2022 BARIL, JEFFREY SHANE R LATE ADD HS (BARIL) 14 -44873 442038 397165
250267 573 2022 PHAM, NAMPHUONG HOANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 622472 622472
250363 573 2022 KRASOVSKY, FERNANDO G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 551100 551100
250628 573 2022 DJUKIC, SHANNON FACUNDUS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 382800 382800
250647 573 2022 STROEBEL, KRISTI LYN R LATE ADD HS (STROEBEL) 14 -67500 447000 379500

250723 573 2022
WRIGHT, ROY GLEN & SHERRI
MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/15/22 & OV65 (WRIGHT) 14 0 309946 309946



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

250817 573 2022
HASHEMI, HASHEM & LATIFEH
PEJGALEH R LATE ADD HS (HASHEMI) 14 -106479 594319 487840

251354 573 2022 IMEX REALTY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 350843 350843
251502 573 2022 MURESANU, MIRCEA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314585 314585
251536 573 2022 BAO, YUMEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 312541 312541

251588 573 2022
WAVERS, ROBERT E &
REBECCA N R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1150710 1150710

252238 573 2022
LYVERS, THOMAS M JR &
ELIZABETH A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 237600 237600

252774 573 2022
SMITH, THADDEAUS J &
JEANITRA C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 206800 206800

253260 573 2022 KUMODZI, VICTOR S R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 01/18/2021 (KUMODZI) 14 0 273706 273706

253479 573 2022
GERMAIN, ROY JR &
SHONDREYA R LATE ADD HS (GERMAIN) 14 -89357 356973 267616

253826 573 2022
LEE, JEFFERSON E & ALLISON
G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21092 885092 864000

254559 573 2022 HINDI, SAMMY T R LATE ADD HS (HINDI) 14 -18513 281158 262645
254784 573 2022 BOISTURE, KAREN R LATE ADD DVHS (BOISTURE) 14 0 409211 409211

254891 573 2022
CHASE, PATRICK KEVIN &
STACEY B R LATE ADD HS (CHASE) 14 -196122 890090 693968

254974 573 2022
HADDOCK, CARLA K &
GREGORY A R LATE ADD HS (HADDOCK) 14 -81963 503215 421252

255071 573 2022
CORTEZ, KEVIN J &
STEPHANIE V R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 511500 511500

255494 573 2022 OMAR, MOHAMMED R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3921 391921 388000
255675 573 2022 NEW SERIES LLC - SERIES 1 R REM DV1, HS, (TILLIS) 14 56248 372379 428627

255767 573 2022
PETERSON, JENEE NICHOLE
IONE & BARRETT JOSHUA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 07/29/2022 ( PETERSON) 14 0 407514 407514

255989 573 2022

RATHI, ABHAY & DEEPTI &
CHHABRA, NIKKY &
BADJATIYA, ALPI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4776 376776 372000

256066 573 2022 DAVIS, DIRK L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 385000 385000

256110 573 2022
TRUE NORTH BORROWER
TEXAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 254175 254175

256132 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 271228 271228
256158 573 2022 MALDONADO, GABRIELA R LATE ADD HS (MALDONADO) 14 -11626 218590 206964
256222 573 2022 OCAMPO, JOSE R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 240900 240900
257057 573 2022 THOMPSON, JILL R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/7/22 & OV65 (THOMPSON) 14 0 378345 378345

257601 573 2022
LIJU, DEEPANUJA & HARILAL,
LIJU C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 240255 240255

258024 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -24260 299260 275000

258025 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -25157 295157 270000

258466 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 315306 315306

258708 573 2022
SEVEN POINTS BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 306815 306815

258889 573 2022
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL
BORROWER 3 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 312621 312621

259038 573 2022 PURCIL, ELEONOR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 350798 350798



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
259320 573 2022 CLARK, RHONDA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 272945 272945
259446 573 2022 HODGES, CHARLES K R LATE ADD HS (HODGES) 14 0 220523 220523
259665 573 2022 VINCENT, HEIDI M & JASON J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 428421 428421

259871 573 2022
RAMOS, LUIS ALBERTO &
RAMOS, LUCINA R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/14/22 (CORADIN) 14 0 323452 323452

260368 573 2022 SPIWAK, STEVEN B & MYRA L R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 12/06/22 (SPIWAK) 14 0 359748 359748
260430 573 2022 PINE RIDGE HOMES INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 171530 171530
260852 573 2022 GOZBERK, JOHN EDWARD R LATE ADD OV65 (GOZBERK) 14 0 350099 350099
260951 573 2022 DENEKAMP, CHRISTY & JAMIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 535954 535954
260998 573 2022 FANG, XIN & WEI LU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 242018 242018
261090 573 2022 BEAVERS, CYNTHIA & GENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7177 317177 310000

261681 573 2022

KURIAN, DOYS V & NILAM
PATEL & KURIAN, KURIAN T &
OMANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 616000 616000

262095 573 2022
MOONRAKER INVESTMENTS,
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8065 281065 273000

262277 573 2022 FUHRER, SHAWN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 411846 411846
262517 573 2022 ANGUIANO, STEPHEN I R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19833 269833 250000
262544 573 2022 MEI, XIAODONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 316358 316358

262573 573 2022
MONTGOMERY HOLDING
CORP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 310931 310931

262745 573 2022

GRELLA, MICHAEL JOSEPH III
& MAE-RONNIE & CARPENTER,
CLARA E R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 05/20/2022 (LANZA) 14 0 556427 556427

262816 573 2022
CURRY, SHAWN M & MICHAEL
A R LATE ADD HS (CURRY) 14 -49778 548958 499180

262905 573 2022 CHUN, ANDREW & CHRISTINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 462182 462182
263275 573 2022 PALADUGU, SRI HARSHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -23813 460813 437000

263301 573 2022
DAWSON, MICHAEL & KARA &
DAWSON, DEBORAH LYNN R LATE ADD HS (DAWSON) 14 -65266 526312 461046

264199 573 2022 SJT INVESTMENT GROUP LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 357496 357496
264217 573 2022 ISLAM, MD R & JANNAT A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 304624 304624
264252 573 2022 VERICKER, DEVON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -82021 466283 384262
265018 573 2022 TAYLOR, JOHN & COURTNEY R LATE ADD HS (TAYLOR) 14 -50327 277896 227569

265184 573 2022
LEE, CHEUKHO & MIU, KEI
CHING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11392 274392 263000

265669 573 2022

ZHAO, LIANG & DONG,
JIANZHONG TR THE D & Z
FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 652300 652300

266199 573 2022
RATHI, ABHAY & BIYANI,
DEEPTI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1035 746035 745000

267109 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 238373 238373
267139 573 2022 SOOKDEO, CHRISTINA I R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 629940 629940

267224 573 2022
CROOK, PARKER WILLIAM &
AMY JACKSON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 924000 924000

267388 573 2022
MILE HIGH BORROWER 1
(INCOME), LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 268514 268514

267453 573 2022 DESTEFANO HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 284855 284855

267471 573 2022
DECINTI, FREDRIC & ERIC V
DECINTI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 289512 289512



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
267704 573 2022 MCHUGH, WAYNE T & SUSAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 357500 357500

267897 573 2022
RAY, ALFRED B & SHIRLEY J
TRS RAY FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 272800 272800

268150 573 2022 FORBIS, JEANNE R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -27754 178896 151142

268324 573 2022

RICKABAUGH, DARRELL PAUL
& ANDRA L & RICKABAUGH,
OREN CHASE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/14/22 (RICKABAUGH) 14 0 146315 146315

268551 573 2022 SAPORITO PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6495 321495 315000
268572 573 2022 SAPORITO PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11794 341794 330000
268667 573 2022 ICHIMASA, TAKASHI R LATE ADD HS (ICHIMASA) 14 0 182926 182926

268924 573 2022
MOONRAKER INVESTMENTS,
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7262 225262 218000

269195 573 2022 WONG, CHUHUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 265000 265000
269212 573 2022 BARRETT, TIMOTHY & KAREN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/7/22 & OV65 (BARRETT) 14 0 215000 215000

269398 573 2022
PAULEY, JANET & ULRICH,
ALFRED R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/31/22 & OV65 (ULRICH) 14 0 375922 375922

269865 573 2022
PHILLIPS, DONALD T & NANCY
E FAM LIV TRUST R CHANGE TO REAPPLY HS/ OV65 - LATE ADD DVHSS(PHILLIPS) 14 -42883 467985 425102

269942 573 2022 SJT INVESTMENT GROUP LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 349423 349423
269991 573 2022 KIREV, MIROSLAV & DENITSA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 286000 286000
270233 573 2022 SJT INVESTMENT GROUP LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 327840 327840

270512 573 2022
INTERRANTE, PHILIP ROSS
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 295815 295815

271410 573 2022

KANURI VENKATA, KASI
VISWANADH & NETHI, DIVYA
LAKSHMI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 629200 629200

271510 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 349605 349605

271535 573 2022 LI, LILY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 674190 674190
271544 573 2022 CHOI, JASON S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10431 596431 586000

271545 573 2022
BUCHWALD, MAXEY STANTON
JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 621919 621919

271750 573 2022
LOPEZ, FRANK PAUL &
CATHERINE GEORGE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 396000 396000

272226 573 2022
MAKDISSI, ANTHONY ELIE &
ANDREW ELIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/30/22 (MAKDISSI) 14 0 309957 309957

272326 573 2022 MA, XINZHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 356894 356894

272470 573 2022
MUGHAL, FARAZ & NAWAZ,
AFSHEEN R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -18213 838213 820000

272661 573 2022 KAPLAN, JUSTIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 427182 427182

272893 573 2022
RAVELLA, VENKATA SUBBA
RAO & LAKSHMI R CORRECT VALUE 14 -83034 533034 450000

273372 573 2022
WANG, TOMMY CHIN-TANG &
TRAN, VAN KHANH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 802662 802662

273446 573 2022
WEATHERS, STEPHEN P &
STEPHANIE B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 569070 569070

273550 573 2022 BAGH, NAVEEN C & ROSE P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 540994 540994

273557 573 2022
THARAKAN, BINESH & FERIAH,
JOSELIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 577272 577272

274789 573 2022
GRYDER, STEVEN J &
PATRICIA R LATE ADD TAX DEFERRAL (GRYDER) 14 0 355628 355628



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
278030 573 2022 NASH, CASSANDRA DEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 559347 559347
278132 573 2022 LANG, JASON & KIMBERLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4918 374918 370000
278684 573 2022 EBERENDU, LINDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 264000 264000

278799 573 2022
PARUCHURI, PHANI K &
VALLURUPALLI, JYOTHI R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 356387 356387

278814 573 2022
CLIFTON, LANDON & AMANDA
LAYNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 390876 390876

278834 573 2022 WHITLOCK, JONATHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 431107 431107
278868 573 2022 SEIPP, MARK J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 415030 415030

279277 573 2022
JOSEPH, JOSEPH T &
MARIAMMA N R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 584840 584840

279318 573 2022

PURVIS, JASPER LEE &
JESSICA JAYNE TRTS OF
PLUVBIRD LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 512600 512600

279378 573 2022 114 PARTNERS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -154040 410771 256731

279405 573 2022

PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL
HIGH VALUE HOMES
BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9232 254232 245000

279586 573 2022 ALOBAIDI, CORINNA R LATE ADD DV2 (ALOBAIDI) 14 0 377926 377926
279720 573 2022 WANG, PING & PAN, WEIHUA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 310888 310888

279994 573 2022
SOPER, DONALD RUSSEL &
RHONDA KAYE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6308 416308 410000

279997 573 2022 MAYES, JOSEPH L & DIANE M R LATE ADD DV3 (MAYES) 14 0 419943 419943
280249 573 2022 SAJID, SHEHNAZ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -20292 330292 310000
280654 573 2022 WHISONANT, MICHAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 635250 635250

280716 573 2022

REDDY, RANPAL GADDAM &
VAISHNAVI TR REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 478016 478016

280864 573 2022

VENKATASUBRAMANIAN,
VINOD R & RAMESH, BHARATI
TRS SUBRAMANIAN FAMILY T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 569800 569800

280974 573 2022
BUCKNER, TRAVIS BENJAMIN
& CHRISTINA BROOKE R LATE ADD HS (BUCKNER) 14 0 327987 327987

281707 573 2022 KITSON, DANIELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -45870 510870 465000

281754 573 2022
GANDHI, VARUN & SEHGAL,
SHIWANI R REMOVE HS (GANDHI) 14 62437 304574 367011

281762 573 2022
ELLZEY, EVAN M & SEHOLM,
ELIZABETH S R LATE ADD HS (ELLZEY/SEHOLM) 14 -80329 442909 362580

281793 573 2022 KANOA LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 306244 306244

282152 573 2022
SAHIBY, MIR ABDULZAHIR &
MADINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 448841 448841

282218 573 2022 LI, CHUNFANG & DU, JIANHUA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 343930 343930
282240 573 2022 SANDWELL, JUAN P & STACI L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 319000 319000
282533 573 2022 KEIFER, SARAH R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 03/02/22 (FINLAYSON) 14 0 266946 266946

282883 573 2022
VOLLER, KAMERON D &
KYMBERLY B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 284903 284903

283052 573 2022
CHOKKALINGAM, MEENAKSHI
S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 275898 275898

283214 573 2022 XIE, MINCEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 281364 281364
283236 573 2022 OTIS, NATHANIEL S R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/05/22 (NHAMBURE) 14 0 283837 283837



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

283297 573 2022
BUARON, RACHAMIM RAMI &
YAFIT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 260915 260915

284117 573 2022 THOMPSON, STEVEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/15/22 (THOMPSON) 14 0 388158 388158
284227 573 2022 MCCOWN, LINDSEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -37323 308323 271000
284811 573 2022 WOOD, JEFFREY K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 412969 412969

284912 573 2022
STARFISH GROUP
PROPERTIES LLC R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 06/28/22 (BRANDON) 14 0 342055 342055

284938 573 2022 BEAL, DEANDRA & ANTHONY R LATE ADD DV4 & DVHS PRORATE 09/28/22 (BEAL) 14 0 299017 299017
285003 573 2022 SJT INVESTMENT GROUP LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 312536 312536

285258 573 2022
SHAVERS, DWANE V &
BELINDA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 295900 295900

285357 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 328907 328907
285551 573 2022 YOUNG, NICOLE R LATE ADD HS (YOUNG) 14 0 341839 341839
285818 573 2022 YOUNG, CESSNA R LATE ADD HS (YOUNG) 14 -51000 257880 206880
287629 573 2022 WANG, PING & PAN, WEIHUA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 298162 298162

287699 573 2022
ZHUANG, QIANSAN & WANG,
YIPING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 304429 304429

287804 573 2022 ENGLISH, MONTE R R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE (ENGLISH) 14 -12236 50485 38249

288075 573 2022

KACHANA, PRAVEEN KUMAR
REDDY & PULIKANTI, REDDI
RANI R LATE ADD HS (KACHANA) 14 0 609684 609684

288080 573 2022
SHAFIQUE, MUHAMMAD &
BASHIR, JAVERIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 587667 587667

288547 573 2022
REDDY, RANPAL & VAISHNAVI
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -71694 731694 660000

289395 573 2022 WECKER, TRACEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 369600 369600
291207 573 2022 OWENS, BARBARA HELEN R LATE ADD HS (OWENS) 14 0 259041 259041

291241 573 2022
RODRIGUEZ, MICHAEL
ANTHONY & MARGIE ZAPATA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 308000 308000

291283 573 2022 WILSON, JASON & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/26/22 (WILSON) 14 0 465446 465446
294776 573 2022 WILLIAMS, TERRY A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 250800 250800

294860 573 2022
CHESSLER, STEVEN & MARY
ELIZABETH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 291910 291910

294866 573 2022
COATES, TIMOTHY A &
BROOKS, VICTORIA B R LATE ADD DV3 (COATES/BROOKS) 14 0 315416 315416

294915 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 387001 387001

295860 573 2022 BERRY, PAUL RICHARD R LATE ADD HS (BERRY) 14 0 276366 276366

296426 573 2022
BAZALDUA, ERIC & IRIS
DUARTE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 687500 687500

296427 573 2022 SANDERS, MARK & KIMBERLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 781000 781000
296509 573 2022 JAMES, JINU & GIGI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 964370 964370

297843 573 2022
SOCKWELL, AARON &
DEMIRAH R LATE ADD HS (SOCKWELL) 14 0 715000 715000

297953 573 2022
WINTER, RICHARD W &
RIZABETH G R LATE ADD HS (WINTER) 14 0 649542 649542

298023 573 2022 PENINGER, KARL A & CARLA F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 606984 606984
298080 573 2022 JUTER, SARAH & DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3137 367137 364000
298497 573 2022 PRIL, SHAWN R REMOVE HS  (PRIL) 14 56733 341252 397985
298511 573 2022 XU, WEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 394832 394832



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

298917 573 2022
WIEDERRICH, STEVEN &
CINDY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 628100 628100

298991 573 2022
MANDAVA FAMILY REVOCABLE
LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 602800 602800

299156 573 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 243657 243657

299196 573 2022
HERRELL, CHRISTOPHER B &
BRITTANY R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 07/06/22 (HERRELL) 14 0 435600 435600

299289 573 2022 SIGNORE, ED & JANE M R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (SIGNORE) 14 0 427186 427186
299371 573 2022 URRUTIA, ALEX F & KIMBERLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -2683 291683 289000

299441 573 2022
HADROUS, ABDULKADIR &
SUSAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/3/22 & OV65 (HADROUS) 14 0 256018 256018

299464 573 2022 MATHISEN, SUSAN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 08/01/2022 ( MATHISEN) 14 0 302666 302666
299526 573 2022 ELLIS, DAVID C & DANIELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 477400 477400
299547 573 2022 WALKER, SCOTTY L & DANA M R LATE ADD HS (WALKER) 14 -118284 598049 479765
299750 573 2022 GARCIA, ALEJANDRO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7203 282203 275000

299806 573 2022
PORTER, LANE A & LORI L &
PORTER, JERAMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22806 429806 407000

300750 573 2022
MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER &
KRISTIN R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 14 0 369786 369786

300811 573 2022 TRIVETTE, MARK & ANNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1606000 1606000

300918 573 2022
ARORA, PUNEET & DIPTIE
KAREER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5152 455152 450000

301215 573 2022 WU, JENNIFER B & HO, VU H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12687 417687 405000

301226 573 2022
GAYLE, AMY & JOHNSON, JIM
RYAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -2747 384747 382000

301235 573 2022 TRAN, NGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 368500 368500
301336 573 2022 ADLER, KATHLEEN STAPLER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 295732 295732

301525 573 2022
ROUSSEL, RANDY GERARD &
GLENDA CARPENTER R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/22/22 & OV65 (ROUSSEL) 14 0 335505 335505

301697 573 2022 LIANG, QIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 575320 575320
301700 573 2022 SIROHI, MANDEEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -31487 393487 362000
301934 573 2022 BABBAR, RAJESHWAR SANJU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 509300 509300
302113 573 2022 KLASTU HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 71203 71203

302600 573 2022
FERRARA, IAN KEITH &
STACEY FOUNTAIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10043 265043 255000

302792 573 2022
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL
BORROWER 20 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 348548 348548

303295 573 2022 SHALIT, LOUISE & WOOD, LEVI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13473 341473 328000
303347 573 2022 GREEN, JOSHUA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/17/22 (GREEN) 14 0 292937 292937

303689 573 2022

INTEGRITY PILOT POINT #1
LLC & INTEGRITY CAR CARE
DENTON LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -608968 2435889 1826921

303705 573 2022 LOPES, MARY I & GASTON A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16117 404117 388000

303733 573 2022
RODRIGUEZ, CLARENCE K &
CORTNIE R R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/12/22 (RODRIGUEZ) 14 0 414513 414513

304226 573 2022 ALONZO, RENE & JENNIFER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 344300 344300
304829 573 2022 SCHELL, PHILIP L & SUSAN A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SCHELL) 14 0 887673 887673
305354 573 2022 SUN, LI & LI, SHILIANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -52566 889566 837000

305386 573 2022
ACEE, AARON A &
PALOMAREZ, ELVIA DANIELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 334080 334080



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
305456 573 2022 WOLFE, TIMOTHY & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 9/2/22 & OV65 (WOLFE) 14 0 360731 360731

306391 573 2022
CHE, CHRISTOPHER W & TSE,
CONNIE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 347758 347758

307270 573 2022 OLYMPUS BORROWER LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 251897 251897
307658 573 2022 POLLOCK, BRAD J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 172064 172064

307765 573 2022

CARPENTER, RICKY ALLEN &
ROXANA TRS CARPENTER
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 528000 528000

308190 573 2022 WEIMER, GEORGE & SHELIA R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (WEIMER) 14 -44238 321473 277235

308338 573 2022
LINCOLN, WARD THOMAS &
DONNA GAIL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 573295 573295

309991 573 2022
DURHAM, WARREN RAY & LISA
RENEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 412247 412247

310207 573 2022
HONG, SEUNGTAEK & HAE
KYUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -150363 770863 620500

310229 573 2022 WALTHER, CATHERINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 642026 642026
310339 573 2022 CANDAS, SEVIL KURTIS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -18822 561822 543000
310363 573 2022 WINKLER, ELIZABETH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 487300 487300

310375 573 2022
DUNN, ROBERT D & SUZANNE
D R LATE ADD OV65 (DUNN) 14 0 552200 552200

310468 573 2022 PYDIKONDALA, CHAKRADHAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 484000 484000
310549 573 2022 KINNAIRD, ADRIENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 424600 424600

311033 573 2022
PIERCE, LAUREN & PIERCE,
KENNETH & LISA R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 308000 308000

311148 573 2022
REED, NATHAN S & MARIANNE
J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 231561 231561

311601 573 2022
ABOOKIRE, PHILLIP T &
CONSTANCE J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 625240 625240

312090 573 2022
NEWBY, ANDREW DOUGLAS &
DENICA JEAN R LATE ADD HS (NEWBY) 14 -25845 300691 274846

312097 573 2022 HIGGS, CHRISTOPHER M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 305480 305480
312136 573 2022 GIERKEY, DAVID M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 407000 407000
312276 573 2022 LEVIN, TAYLOR R LATE ADD HS (LEVIN) 14 0 322399 322399
314790 573 2022 JONES, BRITON LOLA R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 14 0 242548 242548

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 5472 5472

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 62135 62135

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 122915 122915

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 124248 124248

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 147606 147606

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 156014 156014

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 186705 186705

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 6473244 6473244



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 6696397 6696397

314943 573 2022
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING &
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 6986798 6986798

315181 573 2022 HAMILTON, PARKER & JANET D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 451000 451000

315205 573 2022
NEELAKANTAN SANIL &
KRISHNAN, SMITHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 554400 554400

327076 573 2022 FAUCETT DAVID A MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 5560 5560

330811 573 2022

KANCHI, SESHASAI & SARITHA
MAMILLAPALLI, TR KANCHI
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7071 695071 688000

330942 573 2022 WISER, ERIC R & KATHRYN C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 636054 636054

330960 573 2022
HENSON, TODD MANION &
AMY DIANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 503800 503800

335042 573 2022 SUSHI FUGU INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -59493 59493 0
335255 573 2022 HUGHSTON, PHILIP J R LATE ADD HS (HUGHSTON) 14 -15019 318108 303089
335960 573 2022 RAYSIN, SHARON R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN, B) 14 0 153410 153410
335971 573 2022 DAVIS, TIFFANI F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 335500 335500
336027 573 2022 FLUCK, ERIC A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 308952 308952
336682 573 2022 TELLABS ENTERPRISE, INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 426832 426832
339227 573 2022 SRTN LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9032 209032 200000
440564 573 2022 SCHLUTER NEAL R MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 5120 5120 10240
446121 573 2022 VICARS GREG MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 22650 0 22650
446523 573 2022 TAYLOR MICHELE BLAIR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1600 1600 3200
448418 573 2022 TAYLOR ALLEN W MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 640 640 1280

449284 573 2022
COBRA PETROLEUM
COMPANY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 490 500 990

450104 573 2022 TAYLOR BRADLEY A MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1600 1600 3200

451105 573 2022
SOUTHWEST PETROLEUM
COMPANY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 490 500 990

453678 573 2022
STUBBS D DAWN IRREV 1996
TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -3380 17400 14020

459491 573 2022
BILLY & JEAN FAMILY
PARTNERS LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 8040 10880 18920

464174 573 2022 STUBBS DURINDA DAWN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -1690 8700 7010

464310 573 2022
KIRCHNER, THOMAS G &
RENEE M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 670340 670340

464586 573 2022
GINAGAM, NARENDRA & PINKI
PATEL R CORRECT VALUE 14 -49398 779398 730000

464812 573 2022 WESTERMAN LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 10930 0 10930
465048 573 2022 PARRA, JOSE F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 532400 532400

465215 573 2022
DSOUZA, RODNEY R &
BHAGIA, PREETI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 469995 469995

465558 573 2022 RICHARDS, JIMMY & RACHEAL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -177464 617464 440000
466273 573 2022 SABLE CREEK PARTNERS LTD R CORRECT VALUE 14 -540578 1350578 810000

466639 573 2022
BARBER, JUSTIN KEITH &
SIMINGTON, CHELSEA R LATE ADD HS (BARBER) 14 0 359197 359197

467326 573 2022 ACEVEDO, JESSE & ANA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/19/22 (ACEVEDO) 14 0 698535 698535

468893 573 2022
OWENS & MINOR
DISTRIBUTION, INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 32817197 32817197



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
469085 573 2022 NGUYEN, TUAN & TRAN, MAI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 476300 476300

469107 573 2022
WANG, CHUN WEI & YU, WEN
JU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 540100 540100

469300 573 2022
SINGH, MANINDERJIT &
KOTHAVALE, RESHMA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 972602 972602

469973 573 2022 PETSMART P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 428682 428682

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -34365 457373 423008

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19392 95449 76057

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19392 214209 194817

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19392 457373 437981

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -14973 46318 31345

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 0 0

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 9018 9018

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 9174 9174

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 9751 9751

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 10185 10185

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 10639 10639

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 12204 12204

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 15266 15266

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 15667 15667

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 16477 16477

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 19594 19594

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 22340 22340

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 31171 31171

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 33265 33265

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 38834 38834

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 39089 39089

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 39397 39397

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 48263 48263



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 80341 80341

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 140967 140967

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 187475 187475

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 2295862 2295862

470116 573 2022
NISSAN - INFINITI LEASE
TRUST P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 5089093 5089093

470236 573 2022
MCCONAUGHEY, ROBERT &
JUDITH ANNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -46592 1054592 1008000

470242 573 2022
BARNES, CRAIG R & DIANE L
TRS BARNES LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 965800 965800

470375 573 2022
HERNANDEZ, VICTOR & MARIA
Y R REM HS,  OV65 & FZ  (WILLARD) 14 0 32823 32823

470762 573 2022 ACCENT FOOD SERVICES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 20030 20030
470763 573 2022 ACCENT FOOD SERVICES P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 161678 161678
471070 573 2022 CLIFFORD, MICAH & TAMARA R LATE ADD HS (CLIFFORD) 14 -37162 466627 429465
471212 573 2022 POINT HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -148149 589149 441000

471384 573 2022
CAMP, SAMUEL BRADY &
FIDELMA MAGILL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 965225 965225

489648 573 2022 SCOTT JOHN P MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 190 0 190
489649 573 2022 ALLEN THOMAS SCOTT JR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 230 0 230
489650 573 2022 BAILEY STEPHEN R MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 140 0 140
489651 573 2022 CLAWATER WAYNE (DAVID) MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 190 0 190
489652 573 2022 DAVE & DAVE LTD CO MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 930 0 930

489653 573 2022
GWB FAMILY AND FRIENDS
TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 12190 0 12190

489654 573 2022
HENDERSON JAY & RIA FAM
LTD PRTNRSHP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1550 0 1550

489655 573 2022 HOUSTON SAMUEL A MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 190 0 190
489656 573 2022 KIPPER MINERALS LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 5920 0 5920
489657 573 2022 RCPTX LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 70 0 70
489658 573 2022 METALLICUS LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1630 0 1630
489659 573 2022 NARSUTIS JOHN K MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1630 0 1630

489660 573 2022
PELLEY FAMILY LTD
PRTNRSHP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1790 0 1790

489661 573 2022 PREWETT MATTHEW MILES MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 70 0 70

489662 573 2022
SHEPHERD GEORGE WILLIAM
III MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 280 0 280

489663 573 2022 SKOTNIK JOHN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 860 0 860
489664 573 2022 SPRINGER & LYLE LLP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 930 0 930
489665 573 2022 STRAWN JOHN R JR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 190 0 190
489666 573 2022 VOGEL JOHN DAVID MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 170 0 170

489667 573 2022
M & S WYNNE FAMILY LTD
PARTNERSHIP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1470 0 1470

489669 573 2022 SPENCER KEVIN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 930 0 930
495072 573 2022 ERAMOV, VLADIMIR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11338 568338 557000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

495604 573 2022
KARTEY, LAWRENCE K &
ATTIPOE-KARTEY, PEARL E R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 9-1-2022 (KARTEY) 14 0 437800 437800

495625 573 2022
BARTHOL, JEFFREY &
YARDLEY REDDING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 320100 320100

495677 573 2022 QASIM, MOHAMMAD & AFSHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -53990 1204990 1151000
495677 573 2022 QASIM, MOHAMMAD & AFSHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 50100 50100

495998 573 2022

LOPEZ, GUILLERMO
EMMANUEL GOMEZ & CYNTHIA
MIREYA MORALES VARGAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -47831 475831 428000

496231 573 2022 PAGIDIMUNTHALA, HARIN R REMOVE HS (PAGIDIMUNTHALA) 14 40793 400400 441193

496946 573 2022
FIRST FINANCIAL
RESOURCES, INC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -183680 1320640 1136960

497948 573 2022 ANDERSON, ERIC & PHAM, AN R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 731500 731500
498169 573 2022 BLOCK, THOMAS MICHAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 507100 507100

498362 573 2022
SNYDER, MATTHEW JAMES &
JOANNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -114512 686512 572000

498955 573 2022
QURESHI, MAHMOOD ALI &
MARIA MUNIR R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/10/22 (QURESHI) 14 0 811630 811630

499659 573 2022 KNOUSE, VIEMARIE & PAUL T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 535270 535270
500409 573 2022 HOME RENTALS B LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6784 506784 500000

500456 573 2022
MUNAGALA, SATYANARAYANA
& MENTA, RADHA RANI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 554400 554400

501007 573 2022 BAAS, DAVID & MEAGAN L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9015 443015 434000
511589 573 2022 HOYE, OLIVIA MH UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 2931 2931
518870 573 2022 ADAMS, ALVIN MH DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDITIAL 14 -6880 6880 0
522837 573 2022 TRUMAN GROUP MH DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDITIAL 14 -6568 6568 0
523293 573 2022 CHAPA, CARLOS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -24355 423355 399000
523405 573 2022 WILCOX, ALAN WEBSTER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 163683 163683
524033 573 2022 PACCAR FINANCIAL P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17922 154272 136350

524293 573 2022
WEBER, CHRISTOPHER DEREK
& ANDREA R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 06/27/22 (LAPOSA) 14 0 788357 788357

524603 573 2022 PANDYA, SAUNVIT & SAPNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 492800 492800

524749 573 2022
EATON, JOHN STEPHEN &
ASHLEY R LATE ADD HS (EATON) 14 0 600684 600684

525400 573 2022

MALONE, STEPHEN JR &
DOROTHY TRST OF THE
MALONE 2000 REVO TRST R LATE ADD HS AS OF 9/1/22 (MALONE) 14 0 645960 645960

525473 573 2022
DOLAN, DANIEL & JONES,
LAUREN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/16/22 (DOLAN) 14 0 458261 458261

525529 573 2022
BIESIADECKI, KRISTEN
THOMAS & DANIEL JAMES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 385847 385847

525606 573 2022
CHAMBERLAIN, ERIC &
COURTNEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -40412 669412 629000

526123 573 2022
VARSHNEY, VIVEK & SARIKA,
VARSHNEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 899458 899458

526155 573 2022
BOGER, CHRISTOPHER J &
ALYSSA R LATE ADD HS (BOGER) 14 0 729710 729710

526297 573 2022
SFR JV-1 2021-1 BORROWER
LLC R REMOVE HS (MADRID) 14 55591 221409 277000

526612 573 2022 SEATON, BRIAN L & ANDREA D R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 1036129 1036129
526910 573 2022 MATHEW, MELVIN & SHARMILA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -52016 1635016 1583000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
527761 573 2022 CHOWDHURY, NAHEED R REMOVE HS (CHOWDHURY) 14 56099 310863 366962

527779 573 2022
REEVES, CHRISTOPHER B &
RACHEL M REEVES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8889 321889 313000

527846 573 2022
MELANCON, JAMES A, SR &
MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 328660 328660

527889 573 2022
HERRELL, RANDALL L & WISE,
BERNADETTE PRICE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -51478 426478 375000

528437 573 2022 ARELLANO, CATHERINE P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 599780 599780

528458 573 2022
COBBS, STANLEY P & AMANDA
F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 559588 559588

528483 573 2022
KUSUWAN, ARUNEE & LEE,
KHAI FATT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 468600 468600

528673 573 2022

HEIDLBERGER, JANICE E &
BEAUFORD, JUDITH &
EDWARD E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 300080 300080

528878 573 2022 SHARMA, ARUN KUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 886864 886864

529427 573 2022

HOLDER, KEVIN ALLEN & AMY
ELIZABETH TRS HOLDER
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 566500 566500

529641 573 2022
3444 CANYON LAKE SERIES,
SERIES OF S4D GROUP, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12207 474207 462000

529693 573 2022
KHALID, NAUMAN & FATIMA
MAHMOOD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 400400 400400

529846 573 2022 GRIJALVA, JOHN & CHARLYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 467500 467500

530120 573 2022
MENEES, ANNE ELIZABETH
2008 TRUST R CORRECT DVHS PRORATE DATE 10/20/2022 14 0 397934 397934

530895 573 2022 NSS PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5332 300332 295000
531145 573 2022 HU, KENPAN & BO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 331654 331654
531152 573 2022 IMAM, ZAFAR & UNBAREEN M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 323294 323294

531243 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9378 319378 310000

531337 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 325256 325256

533241 573 2022 KIBURZ, KOLLEEN JEAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 597300 597300

533319 573 2022
EISENHART, JONATHAN &
EMILIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 887703 887703

533345 573 2022
EVANS, RYAN JOELL &
MELISSA RUTHERFORD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1006320 1006320

533346 573 2022 KRISANTZ, GAYE & GEORGE R LATE ADD DV3 (KRISANTZ) 14 0 683100 683100
534282 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11985 17040 5055

534816 573 2022
ROBERTSON, DEAN & ANNA
MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 284583 284583

534824 573 2022 OP SPE PHX1 LLC R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 05/24/22 (ZALA) 14 0 296700 296700
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -427599 918933 491334
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -207443 452895 245452
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -140586 312410 171824
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -127548 283437 155889
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -61274 158272 96998
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -58768 92249 33481
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -45094 83234 38140
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -43529 97025 53496



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -37294 75625 38331
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -35544 77731 42187
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29748 45604 15856
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -25336 62722 37386
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16007 20009 4002
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13252 29449 16197
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13052 21753 8701
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12758 28352 15594
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11484 25520 14036
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -10719 23819 13100
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9849 32830 22981
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8572 19048 10476
536014 573 2022 MIKE ALBERT LEASING, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6331 42208 35877

536516 573 2022
GREEN, MARGELY G & JOSE
ANDRES GONZALEZ R LATE ADD HS (GREEN) 14 0 552113 552113

536814 573 2022 LIPOTEC USA, INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 5866129 5866129

537477 573 2022
CORONADO, KIMBERLEY
JOYCE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 314288 314288

537544 573 2022 OLENKIEWICZ, GARY & LYSVA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 658036 658036
539843 573 2022 HOLMES RONALD EDWIN JR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 1370 1370
539844 573 2022 LIPSCOMB M SCOTT & CONNIE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 1290 1290
539941 573 2022 JOHNSON RAY & GINGER MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 27020 27020
551066 573 2022 CLINTON JOHN & JULIE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 290 290
551107 573 2022 IRWIN PATRICK J & SONDRA MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 370 370
551381 573 2022 GONZALES RON & FRANCINE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 140 140
554623 573 2022 GRUNDEN RICKY SR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 6190 0 6190

554625 573 2022
WESTERN CHIEF OIL & GAS
CO MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4510 0 4510

554626 573 2022 KOVAC STEVEN P MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 6190 0 6190
554627 573 2022 BRAACK ANDREW & KIMBERLY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 2410 0 2410
554628 573 2022 HOOD RALPH E & BETTY ANN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 2780 0 2780
554629 573 2022 MINERAL ADVANCE LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 2170 0 2170
554630 573 2022 MITCHELL NEDRA C MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 59500 0 59500
554631 573 2022 MINERAL ADVANCE LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 3600 0 3600
554634 573 2022 FELDERHOFF GLENN H MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4510 0 4510
554635 573 2022 PUCCI SERGIO & ROBYN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 7370 0 7370
554636 573 2022 COSTELLO FREDERICK J MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1480 0 1480
554637 573 2022 MITCHELL GERALD L JR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 17790 0 17790
554638 573 2022 MITCHELL ANDREW RAMEY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 17790 0 17790
554639 573 2022 RICE PHILIP R MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 3900 0 3900

554640 573 2022
SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES
LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 559460 0 559460

554641 573 2022 KAM SECURITIES LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 7680 0 7680
556497 573 2022 BARNES, JOHN & LORI R LATE ADD HS (BARNES) 14 0 625000 625000

556592 573 2022
GANTT, DONALD F &
WASCOM-GANTT, ANGELA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/20/22 (GANTT) 14 0 1156945 1156945

556895 573 2022
FELICIANO, LUIS & MATA,
MARY JANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 616000 616000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

557882 573 2022
KOMOROUS, SCOTT CHARLES
& SHARON LYNN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/5/22 (KOMOROUS) 14 0 651094 651094

558061 573 2022
HUIZENGA, STEVEN WAYNE &
TERRI LYNN R LATE ADD OV65 (HUIZENGA) 14 0 322888 322888

558177 573 2022 KELLOGG SALES COMPANY P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 31624681 31624681

558374 573 2022

DHANASEKARAN, RAJESH &
NARULA, SONIKA LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 542291 542291

558476 573 2022
NUNES, JOAQUIN E JR &
VUOTTO, GINA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 612040 612040

558526 573 2022
GARVER, TIMOTHY E &
ASHLEY N R LATE ADD HS (GARVER) 14 -141644 941820 800176

558563 573 2022 ROACH, DAVID & SHARLA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 900171 900171
560398 573 2022 DUPREE, ROY L & TERRI C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -27989 457989 430000

560788 573 2022
BRICKMAN, MICHAEL &
SHANNON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -489 741489 741000

560804 573 2022 MANCHANDA, RAUNAK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 677353 677353
561137 573 2022 MICHAUD, GERALD S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 313500 313500
561442 573 2022 KIM, TAE & SUN R REMOVE DVHS AS PRORATE DATE 11/16/2022 14 0 830608 830608

561580 573 2022
CHANDU, CHANDRA SEKHAR &
KAVYA SUDHA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/25/22 (CHANDU) 14 0 689686 689686

562229 573 2022 SCHMIDT, TYSON P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -16000 16000 0
562975 573 2022 WEAVER, TOMAS R LATE ADD HS (WEAVER) 14 -73598 420947 347349

563017 573 2022
LOOSLI, JAMES BRUCE &
MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (LOOSLI) 14 -78148 441116 362968

563246 573 2022

BLANKEMEYER, OSCAR JR TR
BLANKEMEYER MARITAL
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 7 7

563247 573 2022
BLANKEMEYER, OSCAR JR TR
BLANKEMEYER FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 27 27

563255 573 2022

BLANKEMEYER, OSCAR JR TR
BLANKEMEYER MARITAL
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 4 4

563256 573 2022
BLANKEMEYER, OSCAR JR TR
BLANKEMEYER FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 17 17

564571 573 2022

VISHWAMITRULA, PRASHANTH
KUMAR & AKKARAJU,
SUMEDHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 379940 379940

564575 573 2022 PAUL-LANDIS, HOLLY R REMOVE HS (PAUL-LANDIS) 14 68492 332380 400872
564596 573 2022 BAIG, SANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 467598 467598

564711 573 2022

AHMED, KASHIF IQBAL &
SOHAIL, MARIA TRS AHMED
FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (AHMED/SOHAIL) 14 0 934204 934204

565000 573 2022
HULTSMAN, RICHARD & VIVIAN
J TOLOSA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 363000 363000

565001 573 2022
MIRZA, FARWA & MIRZA,
AHMER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 421340 421340

565242 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11834 11990 156
565243 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3055 9400 6345
565244 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 13649 5740 19389

565368 573 2022
WABTEC MANUFACTURING
SOLUTIONS, LLC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -12000497 31308240 19307743



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

565370 573 2022
WABTEC MANUFACTURING
SOLUTIONS, LLC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -6699562 34417481 27717919

565406 573 2022
AGUILAR, MICHAEL ANTHONY
& CRYSTAL ANN R LATE ADD DV4 (AGUILAR) 14 0 509128 509128

565450 573 2022
GARCIA, RICHARD E & JOAN M
TR GARCIA FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (GARCIA) 14 0 442553 442553

565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6273213 17933343 11660130
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -2191424 6357553 4166129
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -447092 1446690 999598
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -211972 623160 411188
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -153657 562507 408850
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -128522 426284 297762
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -98187 439240 341053
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -91630 184055 92425
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -78566 251317 172751
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -72850 208503 135653
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -56779 89089 32310
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -42720 94934 52214
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -35224 58707 23483
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -24810 81391 56581
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22212 49360 27148
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19957 66523 46566
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -19311 42913 23602
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16179 35954 19775
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15866 57968 42102
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -14344 47813 33469
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13947 30994 17047
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12213 81421 69208
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11454 25454 14000
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7966 53106 45140
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 0 0
565902 573 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 15837720 1446690 17284410
566502 573 2022 HALL, LESLIE C & LYNN M R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP (HALL) 14 0 704000 704000
566503 573 2022 HALL, LESLIE C & LYNN M R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP HS & OV65 (HALL) 14 -15400 55000 39600

566597 573 2022
LEERSSEN, DAVID &
COURTNEY R LATE ADD HS (LEERSSEN) 14 0 394822 394822

566777 573 2022

LANDON, ALFRED LAWRENCE
& WALLENS-LANDON,
MARILYNN R LATE ADD DV1 (LANDON) 14 0 459621 459621

566822 573 2022 WILMOTH FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WILMOTH) 14 0 481050 481050

567181 573 2022
STOBIE, JOHN JAY &B
SABRINA KAY R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL DATE (STOBIE) 14 -56538 542329 485791

567265 573 2022 HENRY, NATHAN & HEATHER R LATE ADD HS (HENRY) 14 0 574954 574954

567300 573 2022
HOLLAR, RANDY & STACI
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 580594 580594

568365 573 2022
COKER EQUIPMENT SALES
INC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -58437 64687 6250

569263 573 2022 BRANTLEY FAMILY LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 820 0 820
571510 573 2022 ALVARADO ANNA KINGSLEY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 490 0 490



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
573906 573 2022 JOSE JOHN STUART MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 820 0 820
576103 573 2022 MACLEAN JOHN R III MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 490 0 490
579153 573 2022 HENRY MICHAEL J MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 650 0 650

579499 573 2022
DOLAN, CARINA VERDIER &
MICHAEL LEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 486984 486984

579618 573 2022 MEARS, STACY M R LATE ADD HS 06/22/2022  (MEARS) 14 0 371598 371598

579711 573 2022
MAREPALLI, BHARANI &
JERIPOTHULA, SHOBITHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -16462 906462 890000

579734 573 2022 IKEDA, DAVID C R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 14 -574500 1149000 574500

579751 573 2022
BALACHANDRAN, BOBBY &
ELANGOVAN, MALARVIZHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1386972 1386972

579858 573 2022 AUSTEN, RAYMOND & NELLIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 594000 594000

580957 573 2022
PATEL, DAXESHBHAI &
SUKRUTI R R LATE ADD HS (PATEL) 14 -203529 859241 655712

581088 573 2022 FAN, GENE & LIU, YU-HSIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 507100 507100

581102 573 2022
LAKKADI, ARAVIND & PATHPI,
ASHWINI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 668800 668800

581344 573 2022
PEERCY, ANDREW MACHENRY
& KATHLEEN HOUSTON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21178 511178 490000

581584 573 2022 DAVIS, MICHAEL L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 333555 333555
583691 573 2022 AYERS, JIMMY K & JENNIFER L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 676500 676500
584671 573 2022 EARLS, KALEB & KELLY R LATE ADD HS (EARLS) 14 -13970 270205 256235
584840 573 2022 WINDHARN, NATHAN R LATE ADD HS (WINDHAM) 14 0 306398 306398
585185 573 2022 STRONZ, ROBERT & BARBARA R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 03/25/22 (ACKLEY) 14 0 270092 270092

601822 573 2022
BLACK STONE MINERALS
COMPANY LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 180 170 350

604764 573 2022 MCKENNY CAROLYNN E MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1700 0 1700

611168 573 2022

MCMAYON, JACK THOMAS &
CHERI G AUSTIN TRS
MCMAYON FAM LIV TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 528000 528000

611178 573 2022 AMBATT, GEORGE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 465300 465300
611362 573 2022 TAYLOR, LING YANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 286951 286951

611629 573 2022
BALACHANDRAN, BOBBY &
ELANGOVAN, MALARVIZHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 952793 952793

611736 573 2022 STRAWN-PAYNE, LORIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -419446 1484446 1065000

612245 573 2022
BURROWS, DAN R & RANITA
GAY R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 05/20/22 (HIGDON) 14 0 359347 359347

613153 573 2022 HORTON, MICKEY & REBECCA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 621500 621500
613331 573 2022 LEE, JASON R LATE ADD HS (LEE) 14 0 1600149 1600149
614382 573 2022 LAABS, BRIAN & NANCY W R LATE ADD OV65 (LAABS) 14 0 379152 379152
618533 573 2022 CASO REBECCA EGLESTON MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 37970 37970

619378 573 2022
WINSTON, KYME ANNE &
NYGARD, WILLIAM COOPER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -31943 681943 650000

619424 573 2022 TIEU, DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 368500 368500
619923 573 2022 WHITE SPARROW 5007 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -84075 1784075 1700000

619947 573 2022
MALIK, NASIR & NAZIA MALICK
FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 640200 640200

619976 573 2022 KIM, DAESEOK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -231 427231 427000
620124 573 2022 PHAM, NAMPHUONG HOANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8842 468842 460000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

622226 573 2022
SIMOKAITIS, MARK THOMAS &
MARCI D REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 963600 963600

622317 573 2022
AGYEMAN, KWAME B &
ANNABELLE S R LATE ADD HS (AGYEMAN) 14 0 782213 782213

623186 573 2022 NALAM, NARESH & AVANTI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 634898 634898
623484 573 2022 RUSH, BRIAN & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (RUSH) 14 0 376433 376433

623744 573 2022
EDELBROCK, BENJAMIN M &
ELIZABETH A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1008192 1008192

623772 573 2022 BERTOLINO, RYAN & ANNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 818400 818400
623806 573 2022 CONE, PATRICK T & KRISTIN L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1078000 1078000

623843 573 2022
LANCI, STEPHEN J &
KATHLEEN A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -80708 1320708 1240000

624438 573 2022

BAKRI, MOHAMED ALI &
CHAPLIGINA, OLGA
VOSSTANIEVNA R CORRECT VALUE 14 -52000 502000 450000

629409 573 2022

HUSAIN, DILAWAR S &
HUSSAIN, MUNIRA TR OF 7332
SWEETGATE LN INTERVIVOS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 374000 374000

631539 573 2022
ALBO, CARLOS U & ZERMENO,
DANIELLA HERNANDEZ R REMOVE HS (ALBO) 14 45440 376560 422000

631583 573 2022 LEE, PATRICK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 493900 493900

631790 573 2022
PARK, YOUNGSOOK & YOON,
YOUNGTAEK R LATE ADD OV65 (YOON) 14 0 600505 600505

631829 573 2022 EDALUR, RAGHU R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/27/22 (EDALUR) 14 0 691000 691000

632788 573 2022
WANG, ERIC DAVID & VICTORIA
MAI-TRAM TRAN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/22/22 (WANG) 14 0 468170 468170

632839 573 2022 HOME RENTALS B LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -28267 648267 620000
633516 573 2022 RISEN, KEVIN & KATHRYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 687500 687500

633825 573 2022
SANDBERG, PAUL D & PEGGY
L R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SANDBERG) 14 0 699570 699570

633871 573 2022

MILIBAK, PABLO SHANDOR
EGUEZ & ROBELLY, MARIA
AUXILIADORA GARCIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 685741 685741

633898 573 2022
SPARKS, CHRISTOPHER &
JENNIFER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 802017 802017

633907 573 2022 HERMAN, SEAN & SARAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 664400 664400

634047 573 2022
BRITTIAN, DOMINIQUE &
BRITTIAN, TERRY & SHARLENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 401500 401500

634286 573 2022
WHITFIELD, ARLAND &
AGUIRRE, KYANNI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 797126 797126

634800 573 2022

RIVERA, RODRIGUEZ YAMIL
OCTAVIO & PUJOLS, PEREZ
MISHELLA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 324500 324500

634884 573 2022

LU VICTOR & MABEL H CHOU
TR OF YI-SHIH LU AND MABEL
CHOU-LU FAMILY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 374917 374917

635846 573 2022
BARRON, STEVEN LYNN &
MARVA WILSON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 364843 364843

635890 573 2022 GOLDING, CATLIN R LATE ADD HS (GOLDING) 14 0 329820 329820
635939 573 2022 NELMS, JIMMY & JUDY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 365200 365200

636053 573 2022
AHMED, KASHIF & SOHAIL,
MARIA R REMOVE HS (AHMED/SOHAIL) 14 9248 562451 571699



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

636103 573 2022
LINDLOF PROPERTIES LLC
SERIES 7 R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -56679 781679 725000

637065 573 2022
KOTVALI, SHASHI &
HEMALATHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -40048 874048 834000

637338 573 2022

OHUMAEGBULEM, JUDE &
AKINODE, OLUYEMISI TRS
OHUMS REVOCABLE LIV
TRUST R LATE ADD HS (AKINODE/OHUMAEGBULEM) 14 -288960 1022660 733700

637506 573 2022
BAROT, PRIYA N & JOSEPH
LEON MCBAIN R LATE ADD HS (BAROT) 14 0 334064 334064

646273 573 2022 BHONY, ALANN W R REM DV1 (SUN) 14 0 303752 303752
646795 573 2022 PIGNONE, SCOTT & LOREN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 515595 515595
646806 573 2022 PATEL, DIVESH & NEHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 506000 506000

646932 573 2022
HIGH OPPORTUNITY
NEIGHBORHOOD II LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -29656 334656 305000

646975 573 2022 JENNINGS, SARAH R LATE ADD HS (JENNINGS) 14 -64040 298398 234358
647133 573 2022 ZHOU, LI R OMITTED PROPERTY 14 85550 39204 124754

647317 573 2022
POSNER, JONATHAN &
MELISSA REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22471 364471 342000

647896 573 2022
SOUTHERN LAND
STANDRIDGE, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4039536 32316336 28276800

648011 573 2022 HILDEBRAND, JOHN & ALICE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 924193 924193

648067 573 2022

COOPER, DONOVAN L &
SANDRA L TR OF COOPER
COMMUNITY PROPERTY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1567 526567 525000

648389 573 2022
KIRBY, KENNETH R &
ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV3 (KIRBY) 14 0 273227 273227

648545 573 2022 COSTLOW, ROBERTA LYNN R LATE ADD HS ( LANGSTON) 14 -114949 885483 770534

648965 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22971 347971 325000

648966 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21665 286665 265000

648967 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -23128 348128 325000

648969 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22062 327062 305000

648981 573 2022
ZHUANG, QIANSAN & WANG,
YIPING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 322585 322585

649008 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -23708 328708 305000

649032 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -25018 350018 325000

649033 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -25137 300137 275000

649035 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -21544 336544 315000

649070 573 2022
KLINE, WILLIAM H &
JOSEPHINE AQUIRRE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 509410 509410

649205 573 2022
MERRY, CAROL JOAN
SURVIVORS TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -14219 714219 700000

649247 573 2022 WAGGONER, SCOTT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 620400 620400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
649365 573 2022 BEGGS, STEVEN R & SUSAN I R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 388018 388018

649533 573 2022
HIGH OPPORTUNITY
NEIGHBORHOOD LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22521 393521 371000

649551 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 325060 325060

650315 573 2022 MEDINA, MICHAEL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 444880 444880
650413 573 2022 AAD & ASSOCIATES P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -6244 6244 0
651237 573 2022 HUANG, XIAOPU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 451000 451000

651522 573 2022
ALI, SAGAR & DAUDT, TAYLOR
M R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 06/15/22 (ALI) 14 0 378887 378887

651652 573 2022 NAFUS, TODD M & PATRICIA I R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 315810 315810
652653 573 2022 WTG GROUP P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -47902 47902 0
652787 573 2022 SAMNANI, HUSSAIN & MEZBIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 682932 682932
652854 573 2022 HANUS, LARRY & DEBORAH A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 456500 456500

652935 573 2022
EGGLESTON, ANTHONY R &
DEBORAH L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 478572 478572

653003 573 2022 FM GULF REALTY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 597927 597927
653749 573 2022 HOME RENTALS B LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7539 582539 575000

653774 573 2022

SABATINO, CHARLES N &
SUZETTE D TRTS OF
SABATINO FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -240 444240 444000

654055 573 2022
CASE, KELLEY WAYNE &
SUSAN R LATE ADD HS (CASE) 14 0 533820 533820

654097 573 2022
GRAVES, STEPHEN F &
CAROLYN S LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (GRAVES) 14 0 465157 465157

654183 573 2022 JOO, CHUN OK & YUNG UP R LATE ADD OV65 (JOO) 14 0 419038 419038

654379 573 2022

TRIETSCH, BOBBIE J LIFE
ESTATE & TRIETSCH, TIMOTHY
GENE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (TRIETSCH) 14 0 164831 164831

654568 573 2022 COLLINS, AMY & RUSSELL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 342484 342484

654947 573 2022

JUNEAU, JACQUES &
KIMBERLY TRST OF JACQUES
& KIMBERLY JUNEAU LIV TRST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 606128 606128

655554 573 2022 MIKLOSKO, STEVEN ROBERT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 335820 335820

655913 573 2022
ESFAHANI, RAMIN ALIREZA
GHASEM & EMAM, HANIEEH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 349831 349831

656119 573 2022
FALLAVOLLITA, STACEY &
GREG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 685465 685465

656120 573 2022 CRYER, VANCE L & JULI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 689906 689906

656208 573 2022
LAVIN, JAY & MARY
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 682776 682776

656278 573 2022
PENCE, MATTHEW &
KILIU-PENCE, DOROTHY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 350900 350900

656317 573 2022

BROOKS, JOSHUA &
STEPHANIE TRS BROOKS
FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R CHANGE DV1 TO DV3 (BROOKS) 14 0 333300 333300

656429 573 2022
JAMISETTI, SADHIKA M &
ROHIT R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 09/25/22 (JAMISETTI) 14 0 1024743 1024743

656544 573 2022 LEHI CAPITAL LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -25549 356549 331000
656595 573 2022 LEHI CAPITAL LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -27549 356549 329000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

656941 573 2022

PEREZ-CORREA, MATEO &
NAOMI TRS PEREZ CORREA
FAMILY LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS, DV, DVHS & OV65 (PEREZ-CORREA) 14 -250163 1122019 871856

657836 573 2022 SBAA PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6877 461877 455000

658140 573 2022
BENDER, CATHERINE Q &
RONALD R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/15/22 (BENDER) 14 0 820138 820138

658910 573 2022 HOPPER, BRUCE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 519108 519108
658966 573 2022 ARI, EMRE HASAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 378795 378795
659003 573 2022 FEBBO, BRIAN C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 803000 803000
659039 573 2022 CRAWFORD, SANDRA DIANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 703166 703166

659409 573 2022
DICKINSON, SUZANNE I &
PAGE, WILLIAM T R LATE ADD HS (DICKINSON/PAGE) 14 0 557665 557665

659860 573 2022 LIN, CHE-CHING R LATE ADD HS (LIN) 14 0 690000 690000

660623 573 2022
WILSTEAD, BRET H & MORGEN
L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 617263 617263

660809 573 2022 RUSSELL, BENJAMIN DAVID R REMOVE HS ( WALDRUM) 14 0 617096 617096

660957 573 2022
RENGACHARI, BALAJI &
BALAJI, LAKSHMI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (RENGACHARI/BALAJI) 14 0 603362 603362

661019 573 2022 PATEL, SWETKETUKUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 484000 484000

661479 573 2022
WRIGHT, PAUL SYDNEY & HUI
XHANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 936969 936969

661485 573 2022 1364 LAKEVIEW DRIVE GP, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 958706 958706

661487 573 2022
SIMPSON, STEPHEN &
DOLORES R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/30/22 (SIMPSON) 14 0 870000 870000

661572 573 2022 CHRISTIAN, LISA COLLIDGE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -241375 475146 233771
661573 573 2022 CHRISTIAN, LISA COLLIDGE R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -39632 39828 196

662183 573 2022
WESTERLUND, NOAH &
AMANDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -40718 626718 586000

662283 573 2022 FRAZIER, JERRE & KELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 623174 623174
662492 573 2022 POWERS, KERRY D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 267300 267300
662495 573 2022 HARDIE, MICAH R LATE ADD HS (HARDIE) 14 -38076 369393 331317

662678 573 2022
YERRAPATI, RAVITEJA &
DAMISETTY, SUSHMA R LATE ADD HS (YERRAPATI/DAMISETTY) 14 0 524271 524271

662772 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 270130 270130

665646 573 2022
LIBERATOR EMERALD
HOLDINGS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 15350 15350

665795 573 2022
LIBERATOR EMERALD
HOLDINGS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 33120 33120

665848 573 2022
LIBERATOR EMERALD
HOLDINGS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 43590 43590

667467 573 2022
SAURI-GARCIA, HECTOR A &
CORDERO-LEBRON, YEIRA Y R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 623150 623150

667523 573 2022
RUSSELL, MICHAEL K &
NICOLE L R LATE ADD HS (RUSSELL) 14 -126614 654348 527734

668119 573 2022
CHUNG, BRANDON K & NOH,
JUEUN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/20/22 (CHUNG) 14 0 337416 337416

668204 573 2022
MAHAN, NATHANIEL ALLEN &
ELIZABETH QUINTERO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -41175 298075 256900

668351 573 2022 TEXAS CAPITALISM 1 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 296011 296011



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

668456 573 2022

CARLI VAUGHN ODLE FAMILY
TRUST, VAUGHN, SUSAN C
TRUSTEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/25/22 (ODLE) 14 0 903230 903230

668631 573 2022 PRIMARY MEDIA P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -118900 381900 263000
669295 573 2022 THOMS, DARELL & LINDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 376058 376058

669676 573 2022
HOWARD, RICHARD D JR &
STEFANIE E R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 05/10/22 (HOWARD) 14 0 464200 464200

669693 573 2022
SMITH, BRANDON L & SHANON
S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 475191 475191

669716 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R CORRECT DVHS QUALIFY TAX YR (BIRD) 14 -97382 569079 471697
669789 573 2022 WILLIAMS-POE, DEBORAH R LATE ADD DV4S(POE-WILLIAMS) 14 0 581615 581615

669970 573 2022

CESSNA, SAMUEL A &
CESSNA, WENDY J TR CESSNA
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -47007 998007 951000

669985 573 2022
BRAR, MANPREET KAUR &
HARNIHAL SINGH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 221067 221067

670433 573 2022
SNEED, MATTHEW ALLEN &
ALISSA LAUREN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 766044 766044

671523 573 2022
KING, MICHAEL SANFORD &
LILLIAN LISA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -38293 513293 475000

671658 573 2022 TUCKER, SHARON GORDON R LATE ADD HS (TUCKER) 14 -18708 506437 487729
671693 573 2022 DEIVAM, BALAJI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 584100 584100
672062 573 2022 VO, TIFFANY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 427618 427618
672233 573 2022 BHANOT, NINA & CHETAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1065900 1065900
672349 573 2022 BROWN, RYAN & ANGELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -13326 444326 431000

672399 573 2022
ROA, AMANDA E &
ROA-CALDERON, NICOLS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 355550 355550

674371 573 2022 KUMAR, SUSHEEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -14066 958066 944000

674512 573 2022
MAMIDI, SRINIVASA RAO &
MADHUMATHI NAKKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 325875 325875

674578 573 2022
CATES, JOSHUA MICHAEL &
SAMANTHA ELISE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 392279 392279

674611 573 2022 TEXAS CAPITALISM 1 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 323275 323275

674629 573 2022
MAMIDI, SRINIVASA RAO &
SWARNA, VENKATESWARLU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 344316 344316

674785 573 2022
SIDDHAPPAN, MURUGESAN &
MURUGESA, HAMSA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -6143 314143 308000

674818 573 2022 SUN, HE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 287767 287767

675030 573 2022
ESHUN, EBENEZER &
KEANDRA S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 401500 401500

675258 573 2022 BAKER, ALLEN RAYMOND R LATE ADD DV2 (BAKER) 14 0 351532 351532
675459 573 2022 BROOKSHIRE BROTHERS, INC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -103985 1044942 940957

675589 573 2022
SMITH, CHRISTOPHER W &
LAURA R LATE ADD HS & DVHS (SMITH) 14 0 329345 329345

675613 573 2022
QIAN, ZHENDONG LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -104769 564969 460200

675882 573 2022

KUCHIBHOTLA, SAI KISHORE &
SISTLA, VENKATA KRISHNA
PRASANTHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5152 483152 478000

675913 573 2022
MUKKALA, SUNITHA &
BANDAKUNTA, RAM REDDY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 529979 529979



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
676045 573 2022 RIDDLE, SUSAN BADARACK R LATE ADD HS (RIDDLE) 14 -69744 553564 483820

676063 573 2022
LIU, YI REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 625900 625900

676108 573 2022
RUSSOLILLO, STEFANO & LISA
MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 605000 605000

676271 573 2022
BECERRA, AMABILIA TORRES
& MARQUEZ, ALEJANDRO R LATE ADD HS (BECERRA) 14 -4862 419014 414152

676434 573 2022 BANDI, SRIHARI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -222 637222 637000

676958 573 2022
INTEGRITY PILOT POINT #1,
LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -482539 1930170 1447631

676959 573 2022
VOLUNTEER ENTERPRISES IV,
LLC R ADD EX-EV PRORATED 9/28/2022 14 0 2069 2069

677259 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 325573 325573

677441 573 2022
SONTAG, STACI ANN & WONG,
SHU WEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 723000 723000

677851 573 2022
SHRESTHA, SHRIJAN &
PRAGYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12280 566280 554000

677862 573 2022
COLLINS, DOUGLAS VAN &
JANET M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 471860 471860

677896 573 2022 MIRANDA, FILIPE & RENATA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 495000 495000

678025 573 2022
HEATH, MARK ANDREW &
ARLEEN KOSAKA R LATE ADD DVHS (HEATH) 14 0 518954 518954

678097 573 2022 PHENIX, TRI WAYNE & VICKIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 467819 467819

678098 573 2022
MAKARDETSH, ANDREW
AKRAM & LINA MARIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3248 447248 444000

678318 573 2022 GILLILAND, COLTON J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 327710 327710

678733 573 2022
BUCHAKE, VARSHADA ANANT
& ROY, ANIMESH ASHISH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 576400 576400

678765 573 2022 KOLLIPARA, SURESH & USHA R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 533500 533500
678825 573 2022 ROBERTS, JUSTIN & RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (ROBERTS) 14 0 336860 336860
678881 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 338349 338349
678941 573 2022 GUO, TIEYI & LIANG, HUA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 434658 434658
679061 573 2022 SHAO, JIAHUI & LI, YONGJUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 454743 454743
679492 573 2022 KARANAM, BALA & PRAVEENA R REMOVE HS (KARANAM) 14 52504 584834 637338
679526 573 2022 PETTIGREW, ERIC R LATE ADD HS (PETTIGREW) 14 0 667302 667302
679842 573 2022 MURSCH, RJ P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 269333 269333
679879 573 2022 WHIPPLE, DEBORA R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT & REMOVE DP (WHIPPLE) 14 0 21317 21317

680033 573 2022
MARTIN, JOHN CHRISTOPHER
& SHAWNA TESTEMENT R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 14 0 927214 927214

680680 573 2022 PHILLIPS, TAMARA MH REMOVE HS (PHILLIPS) 14 0 13032 13032
680751 573 2022 HEARNE, NICOLE MARIE R REMOVE DVHS AS OF PRORATE DATE 11/09/2022 (HEARNE) 14 0 405349 405349
681013 573 2022 SANDERS, JASON & BELINDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 442009 442009
681065 573 2022 BENJAMIN, MICHAEL ALAN R LATE ADD DV4 (BENJAMIN) 14 0 524976 524976
681512 573 2022 AGADI, SHILPA S & SURESH L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -49513 1059513 1010000

681839 573 2022
BORRA, JEFFREY AARON &
CHELSEA ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 750052 750052

681842 573 2022 THOMAS, REBECCA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9394 778394 769000

681920 573 2022
ROY, ABHISHEK PRASAD &
JAYA APARANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -78867 643867 565000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

681952 573 2022

GUNN, CHRISTOPHER
RUSSELL & DICKSON, ANGELA
DAWN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 801187 801187

682367 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 377473 377473

682407 573 2022 WAGNER, RANDY H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 352000 352000
682690 573 2022 NATKU, SAID & AKAR, AHMET P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 146354 146354
682788 573 2022 REMBERT ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 14 -1941 50384 48443
682837 573 2022 CVS PHARMACY INC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -17199 343979 326780
682857 573 2022 CVS PHARMACY INC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -16005 320099 304094

684319 573 2022
WILSON, RICHARD D & EMILY
M R LATE ADD DP (WILSON) 14 0 398775 398775

684373 573 2022 POLIMINE, THOMAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 324500 324500

684386 573 2022
THAMWIWAT, WISAROOT &
MARCEL MAREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -20131 439131 419000

684492 573 2022
BEAUDIN, ADAM D & KATHRYN
F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 659450 659450

684665 573 2022
ANKARLA, BALA PRASAD &
KUNUPUDI, DIVYA R REMOVE HS (ANKARLA) 14 97912 401088 499000

684786 573 2022 LANGAT, EMMANUEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -166106 659106 493000

684838 573 2022
GARCIA, RICHARD M &
WYSHYWANIUK, DIANE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 618883 618883

684898 573 2022 SAPP, JASON N & ADRIENNE L R LATE ADD HS (SAPP) 14 0 502979 502979

684973 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 300527 300527

685162 573 2022
GOLLAMUDI, SANJEEV &
JYOTSNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 801020 801020

685235 573 2022
GODDARD, AMY SKELTON &
VINCENT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 616000 616000

686194 573 2022 CVS PHARMACY, INC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -19341 386817 367476

686330 573 2022
SAYRE, DUSTIN K & HEATHER
N R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8274 351274 343000

686488 573 2022 KASSIS, SAMI E & LIUBOV A R REMOVE HS (BRANCH) 14 52540 400780 453320

692561 573 2022
ZARRINPOUR, MOHAMMAD
REZA & ALAVI, HODA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 330000 330000

692614 573 2022 CUDDY, STEVEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17896 382896 365000
692780 573 2022 BARNES, RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (BARNES) 14 -49399 359339 309940
692857 573 2022 MASIMO CORPORATION P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 16279 4891 21170
692857 573 2022 MASIMO CORPORATION P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 107911 0 107911
692857 573 2022 MASIMO CORPORATION P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 124190 4891 129081

693233 573 2022
MORFORD, MICHAEL WHITE &
MEGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -39791 754791 715000

693244 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (MERTENS) 14 0 520000 520000

693291 573 2022
SKAGGS, JEFFREY J &
DEIRDRE D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22757 407757 385000

693312 573 2022 TROTTIER, DANUTA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15627 359627 344000
693426 573 2022 DAYANI, DILSHAD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11287 755287 744000

693428 573 2022
MCGUINNESS, CHERYL A &
HUTCHINS, DOUGLAS W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -18444 615444 597000

693522 573 2022 NIELSON, DIRK J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 438220 438220



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

693656 573 2022
HIXSON, JOSEPH & DE
AGOSTINI, INES R LATE ADD HS (HIXSON/DE AGOSTINI) 14 -15528 563684 548156

693684 573 2022 WORKMAN, DAVID & LINDSAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -118238 1158238 1040000

693740 573 2022

ZERTUCHE, JUAN CARLOS
MERCADO & ESPIN, MARIA C
EZQUER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 933188 933188

693749 573 2022 JIANG, HAI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 731851 731851

693826 573 2022
OSORIO, WALTER A &
BONILLA-VIGIL, REINA R LATE ADD HS (OSORIO) 14 0 280789 280789

693929 573 2022
HASTINGS, CHRISTOPHER &
GRACE HOPE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -41440 566440 525000

693937 573 2022 WILSON, DERRICK & CLARA R LATE ADD DV3 (WILSON) 14 0 486619 486619

694568 573 2022
ENGLISH, CHARLES L & KARA
YAPHET R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -15584 449584 434000

694982 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 287459 287459

694987 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 269303 269303

694989 573 2022
SANDY WATER MANAGEMENT
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 270616 270616

695006 573 2022
MILE HIGH BORROWER I
(VALUE) LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 269420 269420

695110 573 2022
BOWMER, ASHLEY & HODGES,
ALEXANDER M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 366300 366300

695427 573 2022
IJAZ, ADEEL & HIBA TR OF AL &
HI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 998366 998366

695461 573 2022
SCHOENBECK, BRANDT W &
KRISTA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 795052 795052

695469 573 2022
SAREBAHI, SHEKHAR &
BHATNAGAR, RITU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 790331 790331

695495 573 2022
ZYUNG, JINYONG & JOO,
JOEUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 685235 685235

695637 573 2022 LAMB, CHAD & CATHERINE D R REMOVE DVHS PRORATE DATE 09/22/2022 (LAMB) 14 0 350221 350221
695695 573 2022 EVANS, KIMBERLY D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 292820 292820

695828 573 2022
WILLIAMS, SEAN MICHAEL &
SUSIE XUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 589985 589985

695911 573 2022 BATIO, ALEXIS & VINES, JULIA R LATE ADD HS (BATIO) 14 -132295 660207 527912
696016 573 2022 SIVERTSEN, MARK & KELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 431204 431204

697247 573 2022
DESAI, DARSHANKUMAR D &
NAIK, HIRALBEN H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 418000 418000

697316 573 2022
GARLAND, DONALD RAY &
CYNTHIA ANN LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 454450 454450

697374 573 2022
STURDIVANT, ROBERT
CLAYTON & ROBIN NICOLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 372084 372084

697479 573 2022
BROWN, GARY DEWION &
KIMBERLY C R LATE ADD DV1 (BROWN) 14 0 456500 456500

697519 573 2022
PETRO, KYLE J & GLAVIN,
AUDRY ELIZABETH R CHANGE DV3 TO DV4 (PETRO/GLAVIN) 14 0 440000 440000

697615 573 2022
WALLACE, MATTHEW T &
YESSICA N LOOKMAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 593885 593885

698173 573 2022 SALZMAN, ZACHARY DEAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 577449 577449



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

698232 573 2022
MONETA, SCOTT ANTHONY &
NIKKI MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 808132 808132

698239 573 2022 CAMPAYNO, BETHANY R LATE ADD HS (CAMPAYNO) 14 -208689 970989 762300
698245 573 2022 FAJARDO, DAVID MA & LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (FAJARDO) 14 -86633 843000 756367

698708 573 2022
MANEKSHAW, SAROSH JH &
GULU S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 839896 839896

699669 573 2022
PARKS, RANDAL T & ALLISON
C R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/28/22 (PARKS) 14 0 592227 592227

699832 573 2022
GOOLSBY, AUSTIN NASH &
COURTNEY CAMMACK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -3245 658737 655492

699884 573 2022 HILL, LANCE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 01/07/22 (HILL) 14 0 441432 441432

700075 573 2022
RUSSO, KENDALL FRANCES &
MICHAEL PAUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -84851 499851 415000

700832 573 2022 PAUDEL, SAMEER & SAMICHHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 539000 539000
700953 573 2022 EVANS, CHRISTI R LATE ADD HS (EVANS) 14 0 370273 370273

700970 573 2022
PRICE, TERRY W & LISA C TRS
PRICE HOMESTEAD TRUST R LATE ADD HS AS OF 08/02/22, & OV65 (PRICE) 14 0 732134 732134

701226 573 2022
PADANAD, MAHESH & PATIL.
ROOPA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/28/22 (PADANAD) 14 0 202156 202156

701462 573 2022
MOSTEIRO, AMY V & MICHAEL
L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 524700 524700

701817 573 2022 SWEENEY, JAMEY & HEATHER R LATE ADD HS (SWEENEY) 14 0 270470 270470

701862 573 2022
SFR JV-1 2021-1 BORROWER
LLC R REMOVE HS (WILMORE) 14 0 254935 254935

701898 573 2022
CHAU, HUNG TO HENRY & HUI
SHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -117978 862878 744900

702052 573 2022
CROSS, CHRISTOPHER &
MELISSA CORDERO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -30116 1012116 982000

702084 573 2022
NEKKALAPU, SAI &
ADHIKESAVALU, CHANDRIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -70460 851460 781000

702177 573 2022 VUCETAJ, JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (VUCETAJ) 14 -21698 313422 291724
702191 573 2022 DEW, JASON L R REMOVE DVHS AS OF PRORATE DATE 11/30/2022 (DEW) 14 0 260598 260598

254149 574 2022
BLUE ATLANTIC STONEBRIAR
LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -3700000 45200000 41500000

257393 574 2022

WSC LTD & LXD-WND LLC &
DEVCO TEXAS II LLC &
KM&M-WND LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -900000 44300000 43400000

272978 574 2022 HIGHLANDS TT OWNER LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -203275 1215000 1011725

286257 574 2022
ROSEBRIAR FLOWER MOUND
LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -138655 1583990 1445335

286258 574 2022
ROSEBRIAR FLOWER MOUND
LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -131303 1500000 1368697

286259 574 2022
ROSEBRIAR FLOWER MOUND
LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -551027 6294923 5743896

288222 574 2022
HCRI PRESTONWOOD
MEDICAL FACILITY, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -1250000 14750000 13500000

500180 574 2022 ANTEGRADE HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -256311 3300000 3043689
500181 574 2022 ANTEGRADE HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -220195 2835000 2614805
534908 574 2022 ANTEGRADE HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -323494 4165000 3841506
556603 574 2022 KOHLS ILLINOIS INC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -150000 4250000 4100000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

633093 574 2022
ICARE ARLINGTON REAL
ESTATE LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -400000 4800000 4400000

648141 574 2022
ROSEBRIAR FLOWER MOUND
LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -363281 4150108 3786827

648143 574 2022
ROSEBRIAR FLOWER MOUND
LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -144402 1649647 1505245

658809 574 2022
DCTN3 561 FLOWER MOUND
TX LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2398000 12148000 9750000

662286 574 2022 CAPITOL HOLDING LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -480488 3580488 3100000

668400 574 2022
295 CANNON CROSSING LLC &
11 BLUE KINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -550000 5650000 5100000

698774 574 2022 TEEL MOB PARTNERS 3 LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -164672 1404672 1240000
676486 575 2022 FAHRENZ, CONNIE J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 16 0 427766 427766

249334 576 2022
MITHANI, MOHAMMAD H &
MARY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 538933 538933

250175 576 2022 SONG, SUNG-CHUL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 262454 262454

251010 576 2022
WILEMON, LISA & DAVIES,
JACK E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 280500 280500

253910 576 2022
SCOTKA, DANELLE L &
RONALD L TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 946979 946979

257791 576 2022 CAPELL, MARGIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 233101 233101

258637 576 2022
STRIPLING, ERNIE M &
ANGELA L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 247298 247298

258638 576 2022
STRIPLING, ERNIE M &
ANGELA L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 120794 120794

261011 576 2022 CHAVEZ, RUBIN A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 245098 245098
262374 576 2022 SENASACK, BEVERLY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 265844 265844
262390 576 2022 QUINN, PILSON & CAROLYN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 244637 244637

269482 576 2022
MCCUAN, BILLY FRED LIFE
ESTATE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 314384 314384

270445 576 2022 CHETONI, GARY J & SHARON L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 432904 432904
271718 576 2022 BESS, CRAIG & DANIELLE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 396710 396710
275053 576 2022 COLLINS, NATALIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 158004 158004
279113 576 2022 DUNN, KEVIN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 140107 140107

279151 576 2022
SCADDEN, RAYMOND W &
DOROTHY A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 353264 353264

282097 576 2022

STEUCK, GREGORY JAMES &
KATHY ANN TRS STEUCK
FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 513911 513911

289379 576 2022 BELLOW, MICAH B & GINA D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 429387 429387
295298 576 2022 RAMAGE, CATHERINE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 295555 295555

298774 576 2022
TSANG, SPENCER K & SUSAN
W R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 325637 325637

298875 576 2022 ALDSTADT, HOWARD KEEFE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 344211 344211
299153 576 2022 BENTON, JIM & CAROLYN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 324566 324566
301549 576 2022 BARNES, CHERYL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 268090 268090
335729 576 2022 STANFORD, GUY MH FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 13142 13142
466860 576 2022 FERMAN, PATRICIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 310000 310000

495720 576 2022
BRUNDIGE, ANDREW B JR &
VERDONNA J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 650000 650000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

498111 576 2022
YENERICH, RANDALL &
PATRICIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 414159 414159

500277 576 2022 PARSONS, EILEEN MABEL R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 242881 242881

525423 576 2022
COYLE, EVERETT T JR &
SHARON K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 71075 71075

534404 576 2022

O'MARA, JOHN & BARBARA TR
J & B O'MARA REVOCABLE
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 593789 593789

536935 576 2022
WARD, MICHAEL L & ALLYSON
L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 400993 400993

537367 576 2022 BURTON, JANICE KAREN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 209591 209591

557910 576 2022
JACOBS, GARY JOSEPH &
GERRY ANGELA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 511000 511000

558079 576 2022 BRISCOE-KERPER, DEBRA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 472103 472103

560225 576 2022
BENGE, JOANNE ALICE &
BOBBY JAY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 405970 405970

611755 576 2022
STRIEGEL, GERALD SCOTT &
MANDY LYNN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 413710 413710

613281 576 2022
MCKELLAR, DUNCAN L JR &
MICHELE S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 1157000 1157000

631668 576 2022 NAM-YUEN, HEATHER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 444631 444631

634359 576 2022
LONG, RONALD R & ELIZABETH
A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 669900 669900

646945 576 2022
VILLALOBOS, ERNEST T &
BETH A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 229505 229505

653032 576 2022 SALETZKI, GENDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 470641 470641

667315 576 2022
BAGGETT, JIMMY DALE &
CHRISTY ELAINE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 469771 469771

684450 576 2022 PRITCHARD, CHONG C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 610321 610321

699742 576 2022
GOODSON, ROBERT H &
ANNETTE M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 427169 427169

746125 573 2019 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV3 (STAMAS) 75 0 127050 127050
1006864 573 2019 RAYSIN, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN, B) & CORRECT HS CAP (RAYSIN, S) 75 0 136199 136199

714685 573 2020 SMITH, BRIAN & NATALIE R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 70 0 339150 339150
716876 573 2020 WRIGHT, COLE & KASEY R LATE ADD HS (WRIGHT) 70 0 587202 587202
726983 573 2020 ROGERS, PAUL & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (ROGERS) 70 0 427594 427594
733075 573 2020 CROW, SHARESE LANET R CORRECT VALUE 70 -35752 275752 240000
733226 573 2020 VULPITTA, ELLIOTT R LATE ADD HS (VULPITTA) 70 0 244990 244990

745865 573 2020
FINLEY, CHRISTOPHER &
KAREN R LATE ADD HS (FINLEY) 70 0 254455 254455

746125 573 2020 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV3 (STAMAS) 70 0 126457 126457
751528 573 2020 RICHARD, MARK & CHARLENE R LATE ADD OV65 (RICHARD) 70 0 239347 239347

1006864 573 2020 RAYSIN, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN, B) 70 0 135151 135151

703862 573 2021
HUGHES, DAVID LYNN &
CAROLYN R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 12/1/2022 (HUGHES) 46 0 140538 140538

713678 573 2021 CHAGHANI, ROZINA R LATE ADD HS (CHAGHANI) 46 0 490000 490000
714685 573 2021 SMITH, BRIAN & NATALIE R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 46 -11272 384337 373065
716386 573 2021 BENNETT, MADISON R LATE ADD HS (BENNETT) 46 0 286616 286616
716876 573 2021 WRIGHT, COLE & KASEY R LATE ADD HS (WRIGHT) 46 0 637226 637226
718240 573 2021 ROCCA, GEARY R LATE ADD HS (ROCCA) 46 0 323308 323308



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
725980 573 2021 COLE, MARGARET M R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (COLE) 46 0 419735 419735
726983 573 2021 ROGERS, PAUL & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (ROGERS) 46 0 680000 680000

729767 573 2021
JORDAN, MATTHEW &
KENDALYN R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP ( JORDAN) 46 0 341540 341540

733075 573 2021 CROW, SHARESE LANET R CORRECT VALUE 46 -32655 296655 264000
733226 573 2021 VULPITTA, ELLIOTT R LATE ADD HS (VULPITTA) 46 0 257111 257111

745865 573 2021
FINLEY, CHRISTOPHER &
KAREN R LATE ADD HS (FINLEY) 46 0 259884 259884

746125 573 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV4 (STAMAS) 46 0 142933 142933

746895 573 2021
RODRIGUEZ, FELIX JR &
HOLLY NICOLE JOHNSON R LATE ADD HS ( RODRIGUEZ) 46 0 366033 366033

747911 573 2021

OLANIPEKUN, BABATUNDE
JOHN & AJIBADE, FOLASHADE
ADENIKE R LATE ADD HS (OLANIPEKUN/AJIBADE) 46 0 315266 315266

751528 573 2021 RICHARD, MARK & CHARLENE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (RICHARD) 46 0 325998 325998
753530 573 2021 EAGER, JOSEPH & JILL R LATE ADD DV3 & HS  (EAGER) 46 0 179496 179496
754308 573 2021 TRAN, LAC THI VUONG R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & TRANSFER PERCENT (TRAN) 46 0 274875 274875
755815 573 2021 ANDREWS, PAULA R LATE ADD HS &  OV65 (ANDREWS) 46 0 492016 492016
756334 573 2021 FATHI, MAHDI R LATE ADD HS (FATHI) 46 0 342076 342076
757868 573 2021 GENTRY, SEAN THOMAS R LATE ADD HS (GENTRY) 46 0 249497 249497
765846 573 2021 DIXON, MURAD A R LATE ADD DVHS 07/30/2020 (DIXON) 46 0 282740 282740

765882 573 2021
HOLT, ERIN ASHLEY & MEYER,
JOSEPH DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (MEYER) 46 0 238649 238649

772812 573 2021 LARA, MELICIA & ADONIS R LATE ADD DVHS 12/01/2021 (LARA) 46 0 232412 232412

923921 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 0 0 0

923921 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 3803688 0 3803688

929576 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 0 0 0

929576 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 71538 0 71538

949447 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 0 0 0

949447 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 278524 0 278524

949447 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 1013123 0 1013123

949447 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 1290276 0 1290276

949447 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 1299418 0 1299418

949447 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 3881341 0 3881341

949448 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 0 0 0

949448 573 2021
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO
LP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 46 50210 0 50210

953471 573 2021 OZTURK, INC P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 46 -163322 163322 0

956466 573 2021
BUSCHER, RICHARD E & DAWN
M R LATE ADD HS (BUSCHER) 46 0 249154 249154



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
1002750 573 2021 GRAVES, NORA S R ADD OV65 (GRAVES) AND REMOVE OV65 (PARSONS) 46 0 220801 220801
1006864 573 2021 RAYSIN, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN) 46 0 139464 139464
1012133 575 2021 KORINKO, MICHAEL W & LIDIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 48 0 169770 169770

702382 573 2022
MORRIS, JAMES P &
KATHERINE M R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/1/22 (MORRIS) 14 0 435156 435156

702839 573 2022
DESAI, SANKETKUMAR &
VRUNDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 333300 333300

702866 573 2022
MICHEL, THOMAS TR MICHEL
LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -37738 465738 428000

702867 573 2022 MICHEL, THOMAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -86274 411274 325000
703008 573 2022 CHUDAL, NIKESH R REMOVE HS (CHUDAL) 14 108520 379438 487958

703357 573 2022
JOHNSON, CHANDLER RAY &
GINGER RAE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -35350 663523 628173

703862 573 2022
HUGHES, DAVID LYNN &
CAROLYN R CHANGE QUAL YEAR FOR DVHS (HUGHES) 14 0 452130 452130

703869 573 2022
KINDRED, CALEB JORDAN &
VITTORIA SHAY R LATE ADD DV4 (KINDRED) 14 0 460000 460000

704063 573 2022
PROGRESS RESIDENTIAL
BORROWER 20 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 345143 345143

704956 573 2022
POSNER, JONATHAN &
MELISSA REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 349992 349992

706002 573 2022
LIVERSIDGE, PAUL D &
MELAINIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -20401 700401 680000

706262 573 2022

VAKA, VISHNU VARDHANA
REDDY & VAKA,
UDAYALAKSHMI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 490600 490600

706320 573 2022 PANWALA, NISCHAL & NATALIE R CORRECT VALUE 14 -269731 955731 686000

706337 573 2022
WEDMAN, RICHARD ALLEN &
NICOLE ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 773541 773541

706378 573 2022
SATAVI, VIPULA & BHOYAR,
PRASHANT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -36263 709163 672900

706796 573 2022
IMRAN, MUHAMMAD YOUSAF &
SABA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 448649 448649

706930 573 2022 LEE, ANDREW & SAMANTHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 438915 438915

706971 573 2022
IPE, GIL GBZY & SHELMY
MATHEW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 392459 392459

706998 573 2022

NAIR, GIRISH PRABHA
SUDARSANAN & DEEPTHI
GIRISH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 567955 567955

707697 573 2022 DUFFEY, JOSHUA & NICOLE S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 330000 330000

707744 573 2022
LOPEZ, MARIO & YASELINA
KARINA AGUILAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 245300 245300

711370 573 2022 MITCHELL C P TEST TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -7100 7100 0
712004 573 2022 THE EUCLID CHEMICAL CO P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1361 5206 3845

712919 573 2022
PRASAD, VIVEK & SAXENA,
PAYAL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 625000 625000

713118 573 2022 ARMANDO, MICHAEL R REMOVE HS & OV65 (SUAREZ) 14 23550 430007 453557

713425 573 2022
DURTE, HENRRY JOSE
RINCON R LATE ADD HS (DURTE) 14 0 270897 270897

713466 573 2022
SILLERO, MICHAEL &
VASQUEZ, MITCHELL R LATE ADD HS (SILLERO) 14 0 276397 276397

713549 573 2022 KAPPEL, JEFF & JULIAN P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -7069 7069 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
713678 573 2022 CHAGHANI, ROZINA R LATE ADD HS (CHAGHANI) 14 -46000 585000 539000
713989 573 2022 HOUSTON, RYAN A & ALLIE B R LATE ADD HS (HOUSTON) 14 -36432 313437 277005
714685 573 2022 SMITH, BRIAN & NATALIE R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 14 -16265 426637 410372

715394 573 2022
TOMER, NITEEN K & KUMARI,
ANU R LATE ADD HS (TOMER/KUMARI) 14 0 510665 510665

715433 573 2022
GRIFFETH, DARWIN I IV &
KELLY R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 719739 719739

715454 573 2022
ROMANTIC, JOHN EDWARD &
MARLENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 771566 771566

715467 573 2022
SHIPLEY, DAVID BRIAN &
LACINDA GAIL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -84020 634020 550000

715473 573 2022
PRESIDIO TECHNOLOGY
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4986 4986 0

715473 573 2022
PRESIDIO TECHNOLOGY
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 11374 0 11374

715473 573 2022
PRESIDIO TECHNOLOGY
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 989877 0 989877

715473 573 2022
PRESIDIO TECHNOLOGY
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 996265 4986 1001251

715473 573 2022
PRESIDIO TECHNOLOGY
CAPITAL LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 1001251 0 1001251

715714 573 2022 HESTER, WES LEE & CHERYL R LATE ADD HS (HESTER) 14 0 870063 870063

715990 573 2022
WALDECK, SERGIO D &
CAMILA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 374000 374000

716091 573 2022 ALLIANCE ESTATES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9842 429842 420000
716171 573 2022 SUBRAMANIAN, SRINIVASAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 356950 356950

716188 573 2022
PUTRA, YUSUF & WIBAWA,
TINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 668423 668423

716386 573 2022 BENNETT, MADISON R LATE ADD HS (BENNETT) 14 -78850 394128 315278
716615 573 2022 MARCO, JENNIFER & MICHAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22609 582609 560000
716634 573 2022 KOHNEN, JASON WAYNE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -5750 5750 0
716876 573 2022 WRIGHT, COLE & KASEY R LATE ADD HS (WRIGHT) 14 -28897 748767 719870

716928 573 2022
QURESHI, ZEESHAN &
HASSAN, IRAJ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -126159 908109 781950

716931 573 2022
CZARNECKI, ARTUR &
AGNIESZKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1017500 1017500

717459 573 2022
DREAM LAND PROPERTY
SERIES NOEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -34431 372431 338000

717469 573 2022
HERNANDEZ, GABRIELA &
GUILLERMO ALBERTO R REMOVE HS (HERNANDEZ) 14 26532 243444 269976

717573 573 2022
RUBY LLC A SERIES OF BDM
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 386972 386972

717766 573 2022 LAWRENCE, MIKKI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/30/22 (LAWRENCE) 14 0 352675 352675
717904 573 2022 RHODES, PEGGY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 347116 347116
718240 573 2022 ROCCA, GEARY R LATE ADD HS (ROCCA) 14 -220 355859 355639

718279 573 2022
CALOCOCCI, ANDREW PHILIP
& SAMANTHA STARNES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 336442 336442

718289 573 2022 AIKINS, JERONE & JAMIE R LATE ADD DV4 (AIKINS) 14 0 461278 461278

718409 573 2022
FERGUSON, ROBERT A &
CAROLYN S R LATE ADD HS (FERGUSON) 14 0 771287 771287

721926 573 2022 WILLIAMS RENTALS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -116669 566669 450000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
721927 573 2022 WILLIAMS RENTALS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -118324 568324 450000

721971 573 2022
PARKER, CANDANCE D &
SCOTT R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 307836 307836

722593 573 2022
MCMAHON, ROBERT WILLIAM
& HILLARIE ANN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 6/08/22 (MCMAHON) 14 0 744017 744017

722963 573 2022 ROBINSON, JAMES & JANAY R LATE ADD DVHS 07/07/2022 (ROBINSON) 14 0 444410 444410
723272 573 2022 KEYA, ALBERT R LATE ADD HS (KEYA) 14 0 475927 475927

723331 573 2022
MBANWI, QUINIVETTE &
DARLINTON N LYONGA R LATE ADD HS (LYONGA) 14 0 593724 593724

723415 573 2022 CAPO, SHERIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -39527 585527 546000

723639 573 2022
MCDANIEL, ROBERT C &
BEVERLY A R LATE ADD OV65 (MCDANIEL) 14 0 317077 317077

723692 573 2022
MUNCY, DAVID MICHAEL &
NELLIE TAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 381948 381948

723704 573 2022
VARUGHESE, ALEYAMMA &
MATHEW R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/1/22 & OV65 (VARUGHESE) 14 0 405000 405000

724225 573 2022
KANT, KRISHNA & KANT,
JESSICA MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 510287 510287

724260 573 2022 ORNELAS, PAUL JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -77024 483080 406056

724302 573 2022
MAGLOIRE, PETERSON &
TAMIKA NICOLE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/27/22 (MAGLOIRE) 14 0 177820 177820

724559 573 2022 LUKMANI, OMAIR & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/1/22 (LUKMANI) 14 0 315476 315476
724743 573 2022 JIAWEI, CUI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 345272 345272
724775 573 2022 JIAWEI, CUI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 383215 383215

724787 573 2022
CRUZ, PHILLIP RAY & KERBI
CELESTE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 375100 375100

725039 573 2022 ROMO, JUAN JOSE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/8/22 (ROMO) 14 0 448787 448787
725364 573 2022 FLECK, DAVID & AUTUMN R LATE ADD HS (FLECK) 14 0 550000 550000

725454 573 2022
THIBODEAU, JOHN & PATRICIA
MAE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/14/22 (THIBODEAU) 14 0 455341 455341

725529 573 2022 CHOI, YUN YOUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -14305 479305 465000
725602 573 2022 QUIN, JOAN ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 526350 526350

725668 573 2022
SOLIS, PHILIP TRANI &
SPENCER STEPHEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 336515 336515

726030 573 2022 MILES, CHRISTOPHER S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 310167 310167
726740 573 2022 COMISKEY, HEIDI & JOSEPH R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/29/22 & OV65 (COMISKEY) 14 0 271861 271861
726983 573 2022 ROGERS, PAUL & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (ROGERS) 14 0 735878 735878
727011 573 2022 JAN BELCHER HOLDINGS LLC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 38262 38262

727015 573 2022
NUCON STEEL COMMERCIAL
CORP P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 5500 5500

727627 573 2022
MAYE, RAMON C &
WASHINGTON, QUENDOLYN R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 297000 297000

728978 573 2022
SPAWN, MATTHEW G &
HEATHER R R LATE ADD DVHS 08/30/2022 (SPAWN) 14 0 193239 193239

729136 573 2022 MCCLUNG, DEBRA & JAMES E R REM HS, OV65 & FZ (MCCLUNG) 14 51282 413753 465035
729138 573 2022 CRAWFORD, CHET ALVIS R REM HS, OV65 & FZ (MCCLUNG) 14 0 51215 51215
729653 573 2022 CANTU, JESSE MALACHI R LATE ADD HS (CANTU) 14 0 392247 392247
729683 573 2022 WELLS, SAMUEL R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 344511 344511

729767 573 2022
JORDAN, MATTHEW &
KENDALYN R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP ( JORDAN) 14 -2306 378000 375694



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

729778 573 2022
HAMPTON, STEPHEN J & JODI
M R LATE ADD DV4 (HAMPTON) 14 0 380500 380500

729780 573 2022
CHEKOL, KALKIDAN F & HELEN
EWUNETU R LATE ADD HS (CHEKOL) 14 0 433474 433474

729803 573 2022
SFR V TRANCHE 3 BORROWER
LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 431678 431678

729842 573 2022 LUPER, BRANDON R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/13/22 (LUPER) 14 0 357319 357319
730075 573 2022 MCCARROLL, LOU A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 172064 172064
730090 573 2022 SHEPHERD, NIGEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 761623 761623

730292 573 2022
ABOLAJI, BABATUNDE
OLUSEGUN & GLORIA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/31/22 (ABOLAJI) 14 0 318601 318601

730297 573 2022

CORTINAS, JORGE LUIS
GARCIA & MERCADO, SANDRA
IVET DOMINGUEZ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -129790 582915 453125

730332 573 2022
VASUDEVULA, KARTHIK &
JAKKA, MOUNIKA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/25/22 (VASUDEVULA/JAKKA) 14 0 232603 232603

730384 573 2022
TOYOTA MOTOR NORTH
AMERICA INC P ADD ABATEMENT 14 0 9341493 9341493

730411 573 2022 GARBER, GEOFFREY & SHELBI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 481800 481800
730734 573 2022 MARRINUCCI, JOHN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -128350 540992 412642
730983 573 2022 TAYLOR, ALYSSA LESHEA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 512929 512929

730986 573 2022
BARRON, CORIE LANCE &
KIMBERLY JO R LATE ADD HS (BARRON) 14 0 478873 478873

731400 573 2022
GOMES, JASPER HAROLD &
SOPHIE SUSHMA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11409 662409 651000

731409 573 2022
RONCZKA, GREGORY J &
SUSAN L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1500 566500 565000

731506 573 2022 R.W. SMITH & CO P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 5444904 5444904

731672 573 2022
DIAMANTE, BRYAN DAVID
RICHARD ASEOCHE & AUDREY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -11388 427388 416000

732199 573 2022 OTTO, ANDREW & TAYLOR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8462 320462 312000
732351 573 2022 ULRICH, KIRK & SHAWNA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 1/12/2022 (ULRICH) 14 0 270865 270865

732473 573 2022
FITCH, JOHN TYLER & AMANDA
JOY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 289325 289325

732492 573 2022
GOMEZ, ANA L & FERNANDO I
& PAYAMPS, ADALGISA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 240911 240911

732569 573 2022 PROGRESS DALLAS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 281218 281218

732658 573 2022
BALINTAG, CHRISTOPHER S &
MARIA V R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -703 369703 369000

732707 573 2022 ISOGAI, TADAMOTO & MAMIKO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -64698 410605 345907
732707 573 2022 ISOGAI, TADAMOTO & MAMIKO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1 345908 345907

732708 573 2022
CHOI, MUNSEONG & SONGHA
REU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -66773 434052 367279

732708 573 2022
CHOI, MUNSEONG & SONGHA
REU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 367279 367279

732882 573 2022
ROBINSON, BRIAN T &
BELINDA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 255200 255200

733075 573 2022 CROW, SHARESE LANET R CORRECT VALUE 14 -35921 326321 290400
733226 573 2022 VULPITTA, ELLIOTT R LATE ADD HS (VULPITTA) 14 -10507 293329 282822
733348 573 2022 RALEY, CODY RYAN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/30/22 (RALEY) 14 0 377971 377971



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

733412 573 2022
PHILLIPS, MATTHEW C &
KENDRA M R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 9/13/22 (PHILLIPS) 14 0 232915 232915

733494 573 2022 SINGH, AMARKIRAN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -436879 598395 161516
733504 573 2022 MIKHAEL, PIERRE & PRISCILA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/30/22 (MIKHAEL) 14 0 245754 245754
739219 573 2022 CASO REBECCA EGLESTON MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 18320 18320
739344 573 2022 CASO REBECCA EGLESTON MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 10240 10240
739872 573 2022 WHITT, JAMES W & LISA R R ADD AG VALUATION 14 -457540 1361930 904390
740082 573 2022 PIZZURRO, JOE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -103853 496853 393000
740111 573 2022 ID AQUISITION COMPANY LLC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 14373569 14373569
740323 573 2022 EDWARDS, VINCENT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 380600 380600

740327 573 2022
STONE, ALVIN CLAY & BONITA
JEAN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 08/05/22 (LONG) 14 0 311657 311657

740612 573 2022
DHANDA, ARUN & KARUNA
SINGH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/18/22 (DHANDA) 14 0 283163 283163

740667 573 2022
CHITHAPURAM, PREETHIKA
PRATHAP R LATE ADD HS (CHITHAPURAM) 14 0 368369 368369

740777 573 2022 JOHN, EDVIN P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 7874 7874

740871 573 2022
TORRES ARROYO, PRISCILLA
Z & JOSEAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/14/22 (TORRES ARROYO) 14 0 466941 466941

740877 573 2022 MILLER, DEBRA DEAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 293130 293130
741056 573 2022 MACIAS, CELINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 552790 552790

741081 573 2022
COLLINS, WILLIAM PATRICK II &
JANELLE SEIDEL R CORRECT VALUE 14 0 597297 597297

741103 573 2022 HUTZEL, KAREN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/13/22 (HUTZEL) 14 0 156563 156563

741249 573 2022
INFINITE ELECTRONICS
INTERNATIONAL LLC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 77154210 77154210

741398 573 2022 KISAR GREEK INC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 34398 34398
741414 573 2022 SCHMIDT, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 9/28/2 (SCHMIDT) 14 0 167863 167863

741516 573 2022
BOES, DAVID RICHARD &
DOAK, STACY MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/5/22 (BOES/DOAK) 14 0 372557 372557

741520 573 2022 MADALA, SWETHA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/29/22 (MADALA) 14 0 320393 320393

741529 573 2022
DEARINGER, SAMUEL &
TAYLOR D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 710566 710566

741573 573 2022
LAPOSA, RICK GERARD &
CHEAZ-LAPOSA, SULING R LATE ADD HS AS OF 09/23/22 & OV65 (LAPOSA) 14 0 527368 527368

742199 573 2022 DAVE & DAVE LTD CO R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -269111 1076452 807341

742671 573 2022
VAGHELA, PRAGNESH R &
NISHA P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -86142 679142 593000

742715 573 2022 JUN, JEFFREY & HAN, MI HYUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -32748 692748 660000

742896 573 2022
TENEKEDJIEV, MARTIN &
ATANASOVA, SILVIYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 590750 590750

742913 573 2022
GONZALEZ, JAIME A & LYNDA
M R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (GONZALEZ) 14 0 710416 710416

743036 573 2022
RIENDEAU, JACOB RYAN &
PAIGE LOREN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 1/22/22 (RIENDEAU) 14 0 517172 517172

743338 573 2022
KIRKENAER, JO STALE & MYRA
BALLARD R LATE ADD HS AS OF 4/15/2022 & OV65 (KIRKENAER) 14 0 469698 469698

743523 573 2022 THACKER, JAMES & ANN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (THACKER) 14 0 347638 347638
743591 573 2022 TUCKER, D'ANNE R REMOVE OV65 AS OF10/14/22 (TUCKER) 14 0 274633 274633



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

744196 573 2022

MAJESTIC LEWISVILLE
PARTNERS LP & NM DFW
LEWISVILLE LLC R CORRECT ABATEMENT AMOUNT 14 0 21875880 21875880

745770 573 2022
NEAL, JARRETT TUCKER &
KAYLEE MARI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -48263 353963 305700

745865 573 2022
FINLEY, CHRISTOPHER &
KAREN R LATE ADD HS (FINLEY) 14 -13357 299229 285872

745874 573 2022
AKERLUND, KIRSTEN &
TARANTINO, PAUL R LATE ADD HS AS OF 6/10/2022 (AKERLUND/TARANTINO) 14 0 145877 145877

745998 573 2022
CHAPARRO, FABIAN & BRIANA
CELESTE BURROLA R LATE ADD HS (CHAPARRO) 14 0 370124 370124

746023 573 2022
GRACIA, MARTIN & SANDY
LORETTA R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 14 0 370124 370124

746125 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV4 (STAMAS) 14 0 157226 157226
746603 573 2022 MULLIS, J CONOR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -896 338896 338000

746895 573 2022
RODRIGUEZ, FELIX JR &
HOLLY NICOLE JOHNSON R LATE ADD HS ( RODRIGUEZ) 14 -14808 417444 402636

746974 573 2022
MIRANDA, DUNCAN
ALEXANDER & CHRISTA M R LATE ADD HS (MIRANDA) 14 0 347781 347781

746999 573 2022 HENINGBURG, RAYMOND J III R LATE ADD HS (HENINGBURG) 14 0 285300 285300

747342 573 2022
RUSSELL, COLLIN RAY &
GREEN, KIAH BRIANNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 310393 310393

747704 573 2022 JACKSON, HELENE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 1/20/22 (JACKSON) 14 0 236549 236549
747739 573 2022 ADAMO, NATHAN PETER R LATE ADD HS (ADAMO) 14 0 312116 312116

747767 573 2022
ADAMS, JASON BRADLEY &
YING TAO R LATE ADD DVHS 09/09/2022 (ADAMS) 14 0 398824 398824

747911 573 2022

OLANIPEKUN, BABATUNDE
JOHN & AJIBADE, FOLASHADE
ADENIKE R LATE ADD HS (OLANIPEKUN/AJIBADE) 14 -51440 398233 346793

748532 573 2022 SINGH, DEBI P & LIPI L NAYAK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -88462 785262 696800
748558 573 2022 MOSLEY, COREY R REMOVE DVHS AS OF PRORATE DATE 11/15/2022 (MOSLEY) 14 0 715254 715254
749034 573 2022 CAMPOS, ISELA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/1/22 (CAMPOS) 14 0 256910 256910

749099 573 2022

HERNANDEZ, JESUS C
RODRIGUEZ & RODRIGUEZ,
MELISA BUSTOS R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 91202 91202

749204 573 2022
BENNETT, JERARD & TAYLOR,
MARY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 12/1/22 (BENNETT/TAYLOR) 14 0 209671 209671

749340 573 2022
ORNELAS, DANIEL VASQUEZ &
ANDREA TERESE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 02/23/2022 (ORNELAS) 14 0 701496 701496

750049 573 2022 REASONER, TARRYN WALKER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 432568 432568

750050 573 2022
CHUNG, KYUNGMOO & SEO
HYON JANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4621 446621 442000

750910 573 2022

PATEL, GHANSHYAMBHAI
RAMESCHANDRA & MINALBEN
GHANSHYAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -121542 653659 532117

750915 573 2022
MARRI, NISHIKANTH & SINDHU
PUCHALA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 597359 597359

750931 573 2022
ANNAM, SURESH & LAKSHMI
PADMAVATHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -17571 606571 589000

751030 573 2022 VIGIL, JOEL & REBECCA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22900 470900 448000

751076 573 2022
JAUREGUI, JOSHUA ISAAC &
ANGELA MARIE R LATE ADD HS (JAUREGUI) 14 0 532111 532111



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
751098 573 2022 ARGUELLO, JOSE FERNANDO R LATE ADD HS AS OF 7/31/2022 (ARGUELLO) 14 0 280763 280763
753530 573 2022 EAGER, JOSEPH & JILL R LATE ADD DV3 & HS  (EAGER) 14 -42554 240000 197446
754085 573 2022 HP GIBBS, LP R CORRECT VALUE 14 -4973684 5988220 1014536

754549 573 2022
PERKINS, ANDRE' L & CEASAR
E III R LATE ADD HS (PERKINS) 14 0 413000 413000

754562 573 2022
PORCHIA, KAI & JOHNSON,
KESHONDRA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 03/23/22 (PORCHIA) 14 0 442955 442955

754999 573 2022 HAWKINS, TIMOTHY G & AMY R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/22/22 (HAWKINS) 14 0 265708 265708

755210 573 2022
JILKA, ANTHONY D & DARLENE
E R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/02/2022 & OV65 (JILKA) 14 0 188285 188285

755236 573 2022 ZALA, PRABHUDAS & MEENA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 07/01/22 & OV65 (ZALA) 14 0 181258 181258

755278 573 2022
JESKE, TIMOTHY C &
KIMBERLEY B R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 01/20/22 (JESKE) 14 0 631850 631850

755302 573 2022 HIGDON, LINDA S R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/27/2022 & OV65 (HIGDON) 14 0 116911 116911
755310 573 2022 POFF, DENNIS R & GAYNELL C R LATE ADD HS AS OF 02/19/22 & OV65 (POFF) 14 0 328195 328195
755372 573 2022 RUIZ FOOD PRODUCTS INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 8394049 8394049

755427 573 2022
VEMPALLI, MANOJ REDDY &
MARTHALA, MAHESWARI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/25/22 (VEMPALLI/MARTHALA) 14 0 275357 275357

755437 573 2022
LUMBRE, KIRBY BANDALA &
LU, APRIL DE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/14/22 (LUMBRE) 14 0 195471 195471

755749 573 2022
SEBRING, SIDENY WELDON &
DEBRA PAIGE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -62046 516046 454000

755790 573 2022
HUNTER, JOH  CLARK & KIM
MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 597648 597648

755805 573 2022
RICHBURG, ASHLEIGH
HUNTER & RYAN ADAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 588907 588907

755809 573 2022
FISSETTE, JOHNATHAN &
AIMEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/17/22 (FISSETTE) 14 0 510768 510768

755991 573 2022
SCHWEINZGER, CHAD &
MORGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 618688 618688

756032 573 2022 GAMELL, CHRIS & CHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 612372 612372
756334 573 2022 FATHI, MAHDI R LATE ADD HS (FATHI) 14 -50177 426461 376284

756407 573 2022
DOMINGUEZ, MARGARITA &
TIMOTHY J R LATE ADD DP (DOMINGUEZ) 14 0 266893 266893

756752 573 2022 MARQUEZ-APODACA, JESUS R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 06/08/22 (MCWILLIAMS) 14 0 334694 334694
757103 573 2022 WISER, ERIC CHASE & SIERRA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -34240 432240 398000
757256 573 2022 CAROLINA, ARIE R LATE ADD HS (CAROLINA) 14 0 440900 440900

757283 573 2022
NGUYEN, DANNY QUANG &
TRAN, THI HOANG ANH R LATE ADD HS (NGUYEN/TRAN) 14 0 457366 457366

757385 573 2022
PATTERSON LOGISTICS
SERVICES INC. P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 12449454 12449454

757658 573 2022 JAVAN-JAVIDAN, ALI R LATE ADD HS (JAVAN-JAVIDAN) 14 0 440364 440364
757739 573 2022 BAREFIELD, ROBERT MILES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 295441 295441

757774 573 2022
SOGBESAN, AYOBAMI O &
OTOKITI, ADEDAYO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 302154 302154

757868 573 2022 GENTRY, SEAN THOMAS R LATE ADD HS (GENTRY) 14 -34025 308472 274447
763760 573 2022 MITCHELL C P TEST TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -17120 17120 0
764169 573 2022 AEGIS TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 9020 0 9020
764170 573 2022 AEGIS TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 57210 0 57210
764171 573 2022 LEPKOSKE ANDREA MICHELLE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 5740 0 5740



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

765226 573 2022
BROGNA, NICHOLAS E &
CHRISTINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -39263 591305 552042

765502 573 2022
LOPEZ, FRANCES MELISSA
FUENTES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 364482 364482

765508 573 2022 XING, RAY & JING LU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 418071 418071
765537 573 2022 HUYNH, THUAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -31010 277010 246000
765607 573 2022 COLLINS, DEIDRA MORINE R LATE ADD HS (COLLINS) 14 0 343106 343106
765637 573 2022 WILLIAMS, ELMIRA LOUISE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 256714 256714
765638 573 2022 MURALI, HUMSINI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33485 377485 344000
765815 573 2022 OPARA, SAMUEL CHIBUZOR R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/11/22 (OPARA) 14 0 154570 154570
765846 573 2022 DIXON, MURAD A R LATE ADD HS, DVHS 07/30/2020 (DIXON) 14 -30574 341588 311014

765882 573 2022
HOLT, ERIN ASHLEY & MEYER,
JOSEPH DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (MEYER) 14 -28815 291329 262514

766031 573 2022
POSNER, JONATHAN &
MELISSA REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -5556 330556 325000

766050 573 2022 SEMPLE, JOHN MARK R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/10/22 & OV65 (SEMPLE) 14 0 292476 292476

766082 573 2022
FUSTER, GERARDO JOSE
MARTINEZ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1655 381655 380000

766282 573 2022 CHARIS HOLDINGS P CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -66976 170750 103774
766317 573 2022 TEJANI, NAZIMUDDIN S P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -6358 6358 0
766527 573 2022 TSENG, PO-CHUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -34051 487211 453160

767005 573 2022
UZIEDA, DANIELA BURGOA &
ALFONS, PREKRIN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -33344 370344 337000

767468 573 2022 KIM, TERESA RENITA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 03/24/22 14 0 271981 271981

767684 573 2022
ROCHA, AARON ANTHONY &
KRISTINA ANNE R LATE ADD HS (ROCHA) 14 0 310819 310819

767739 573 2022 GERMAN, ARTEM & IRINA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/5/22 (GERMAN) 14 0 211191 211191
767765 573 2022 POIRIER, JUSTIN DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (POIRIER) 14 0 595437 595437

767774 573 2022

VELAGAPUDI, KOTESWARA
RAO & USHA RANI
VEERAMACHANENI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -527 585527 585000

767814 573 2022
DOUZUK, MICHAEL PAUL III &
PAULINA DE JESUS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -20453 501299 480846

767837 573 2022
LAMBERT, BRANDON LESLIE &
BLANCA NELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 467500 467500

768054 573 2022 MATURI, CHAKRAPANI & UMA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/25/22 (MATURI) 14 0 348847 348847

768217 573 2022
SPINELL, JOSHUA & SUAREZ,
VALERIE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/7/22 (SPINELL) 14 0 176457 176457

768218 573 2022 PEREZ, JENNIFER M & ROY R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 392812 392812

768487 573 2022
GLADDEN, MICHAEL J &
ROSEMARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -20168 460387 440219

768836 573 2022
ARRIGONI, ROBERT &
KATHLEEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -4830 371830 367000

768880 573 2022
ESTRADA, MEGAN & BRADY,
DANIEL R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/13/22 (ESTRADA) 14 0 228672 228672

768906 573 2022 RICKORDS, ROBERT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 219434 219434

768922 573 2022
FARRIS, JIMMY KEITH JR &
ASHLEY K R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/17/22 (FARRIS) 14 0 447416 447416

768930 573 2022 RCM HIGHLANDS LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 306554 306554
768931 573 2022 RCM HIGHLANDS LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 218345 218345



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

769116 573 2022
WILLIAMS, DELONE AHMAD &
TIANA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/13/22 (WILLIAMS) 14 0 221085 221085

769229 573 2022 NGONDO, KUNDAI & TAWANDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -7028 501028 494000

769277 573 2022
STALL, DAVID BRYAN & CONNE
LEA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/29/22 & OV65 (STALL) 14 0 172743 172743

769383 573 2022 DOYLE, PHILLIP L R LATE ADD HS & DP (DOYLE) 14 0 303501 303501
769447 573 2022 SUMMERS, HEATHER JEANNE R LATE ADD HS (SUMMERS) 14 0 535124 535124
769603 573 2022 DE LA CANAL, JUDITH R CORRECT VALUE 14 -92708 363708 271000

769611 573 2022
TUMULURI, RAMACHANDRA S
& BALA MADHAVI R CORRECT VALUE 14 -124499 426499 302000

769677 573 2022
NDICUNGUYE, RICK BLAISE SR
& ARIELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33932 513932 480000

769691 573 2022
VARANASI, RAMA MOHAN &
PADMA KAMESWARI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/27/22 (VARANASI) 14 0 418027 418027

769980 573 2022
NESTOR, DON & REBECCA
JOINT TRUST R LATE ADD HS & DV4 (NESTOR) 14 0 613891 613891

770129 573 2022
GRAY, VICKEY MARIE & JAMES
EARL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/16/22 & OV65 (GRAY) 14 -293948 293948 0

770129 573 2022
GRAY, VICKEY MARIE & JAMES
EARL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/16/22 & OV65 (GRAY) 14 0 293948 293948

770134 573 2022 DANIELS, JOSHLYN R R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/12/22 (DANIELS) 14 -249250 249250 0
770134 573 2022 DANIELS, JOSHLYN R R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/12/22 (DANIELS) 14 0 249250 249250

770282 573 2022

BISCHOFF, ALEXANDER JAMES
& SZE HEI BISCHOFF JOINT
TRUST R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 03/21/22 (BISCHOFF) 14 0 431361 431361

770401 573 2022
THOMAS, JASON MICHAEL &
JAN HUNTER R LATE ADD HS (THOMAS) 14 -509922 509922 0

770401 573 2022
THOMAS, JASON MICHAEL &
JAN HUNTER R LATE ADD HS (THOMAS) 14 0 509922 509922

770475 573 2022
JOHN, JESNA MARY &
ABRAHAM, ADAM SIMON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -417013 417013 0

770475 573 2022
JOHN, JESNA MARY &
ABRAHAM, ADAM SIMON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 417013 417013

770587 573 2022
PLAISIER, MATTHEW &
JENNIFER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 983764 983764

770835 573 2022 NILON HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -225130 545130 320000

770967 573 2022
OPENDOOR PROPERTY TRUST
I R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 298662 298662

771057 573 2022
IJEH, EBILADE & IYERESO,
JUANITA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/3/22 (IJEH/IYERESO) 14 0 423187 423187

771060 573 2022
AHMARIPOUR, CHANGIZ&
YOUSEFI, SHERIN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (YOUSEFI) 14 0 199706 199706

771065 573 2022
CHE, CHRISTOPHER W & TSE,
CONNIE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 331742 331742

771100 573 2022 XING, RAY & JING LU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 395363 395363

772299 573 2022
CALABRO, COLETTE
KATHLEEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/12/22 (CALABRO) 14 0 179137 179137

772572 573 2022 HOBBS, MATTHEW & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS (HOBBS) 14 0 381927 381927
772761 573 2022 FARMER, ERIC H & TANYA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/22/22 (FARMER) 14 0 242933 242933
772812 573 2022 LARA, MELICIA & ADONIS R LATE ADD HS & DVHS 12/01/2022 (LARA) 14 0 425616 425616
772828 573 2022 YU, BIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 346787 346787



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
773051 573 2022 HAGANS, CHRIS & STANCY R LATE ADD HS (HAGANS) 14 0 700264 700264
773335 573 2022 CLAYTON, TWQUAN LAJAMES R LATE ADD HS (CLAYTON) 14 0 346786 346786

773407 573 2022
BAKER, THOMAS ALLEN &
STEPHANIE PALMER R LATE ADD HS (BAKER) 14 0 479231 479231

773616 573 2022

GUERRERO, MYRA &
EDUARDO SANCHEZ
CARRANZA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -34900 351900 317000

773642 573 2022 DUMITRESCU, DIANA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/30/22 (DUMITRESCU) 14 0 125233 125233

773925 573 2022
VELLA, STUART ERROL &
REBECCA JANE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/8/22 (VELLA) 14 0 189282 189282

773949 573 2022 GRANADOS, EUNICE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/18/22 (GRANADOS) 14 0 162756 162756

773966 573 2022
WILSON, BRADLEY D &
CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/8/22 (WILSON) 14 0 145470 145470

773981 573 2022 WYATT, ANDY & GLORIA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/23/22 & OV65 (WYATT) 14 0 195800 195800
774267 573 2022 RUSHING, JODY R LATE ADD DV4 (RUSHING) 14 0 374221 374221
774491 573 2022 1385 PROSPER LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 859003 859003
774495 573 2022 1385 PROSPER LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 764042 764042

774502 573 2022
WEST SIDE APARTMENTS
PROSPER PHASE I LLC R CORRECT VALUE AND OWNERSHIP 14 -856112 4854920 3998808

774518 573 2022 ANTO, KARU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -1606 251606 250000

774559 573 2022
COX, ESTHER K & MOLE,
GAVIN S R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/25/22 (COX/MOLE) 14 0 259342 259342

774575 573 2022
HODGES, STACY MORGAN &
CHARLES ISAAC R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/26/22 (HODGES) 14 0 196670 196670

774682 573 2022
NORMAN, DAVID MILLIAM &
AUDREY OLIVIA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/16/22 (NORMAN) 14 0 256774 256774

774690 573 2022
HAM, THOMAS JEFFREY & LISA
MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -67359 711483 644124

774698 573 2022
BERRY, JULIE ANN & COLBY
GEORGE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -94389 605389 511000

774746 573 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/26/22 (LAMBERT/COUTURE) 14 0 146605 146605
774917 573 2022 HOLLINGSWORTH, ARTHUR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 3740000 3740000
776109 573 2022 INTERSTATE BATTERIES, INC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1442643 1442643
776927 573 2022 MARKS CHARLIE W MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 6740 6740
777564 573 2022 MARKS CHARLIE W MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 780 780
778149 573 2022 BIALAS GAIL GST TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 3170 3170

909588 573 2022
NIS MEDICAL ASSOCIATES
PLLC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 23567 23567

910481 573 2022 FWP TEXAS, LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP AND CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 23620 0 23620
910993 573 2022 CLEMENTS NUT COMPANY P CORRECT VALUE AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 -1000 1985881 1984881

913719 573 2022
PATTERSON LOGISTICS
SERVICES INC P CORRECT VALUE AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 -283222 27083267 26800045

914166 573 2022 NEW DAY GROUP, INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -219175 219175 0
915843 573 2022 JO-ANN STORES, LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 743631 743631
917654 573 2022 DAYTON PARTS LLC P CORRECT VALUE, SITUS ADDRESS AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 755334 6072301 6827635
924098 573 2022 FISH & CHIRPS P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -154971 154971 0
929039 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -12990 14674 1684

929278 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 131682 131682

929555 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -39333 40742 1409



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
929557 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -37768 37768 0
929557 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33790 37768 3978
929557 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 3978 0 3978
929559 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -38386 39792 1406
931585 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -28981 35264 6283

932305 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 200250 200250

932306 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 169836 169836

938087 573 2022 PAWNEE LEASING CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 115638 21887 137525
939141 573 2022 RODAS ALVA & GUSTAVO P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 91729 91729

941014 573 2022
ORANGE BUSINESS SERVICES
US INC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 33517 33517

941296 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 861264 861264

941340 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -33368 46455 13087
941341 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -8395 13342 4947
941342 573 2022 THE HILLMAN GROUP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -41982 45798 3816

948359 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 258643 258643

948360 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 21826 3077251 3099077

948361 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 108887 108887

953471 573 2022 OZTURK, INC P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 14 -163322 163322 0

955104 573 2022
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL
SERVICES CORP P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 42085 42085

956466 573 2022
BUSCHER, RICHARD E & DAWN
M R LATE ADD HS (BUSCHER) 14 -63362 337431 274069

956473 573 2022
MORRIS, MATTHEW A &
AMBER L R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (MORRIS) 14 0 383801 383801

956474 573 2022
RICHARDSON, LAUREN RONET
PLUMMER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -98077 407677 309600

956497 573 2022
DREAM LAND PROPERTY
SERIES NOEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 338896 338896

956691 573 2022
CHIASSON, DARRELL L &
DAWN T R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/10/22 (CHIASSON) 14 0 578072 578072

957125 573 2022 JONES, MONTARA R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 14 0 436304 436304
957252 573 2022 SPENCER, LUKE & HANNAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -51974 404974 353000

957313 573 2022
LESLEY, BRIAN P & ELIZABETH
S R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/12/22 (LESLEY) 14 0 187430 187430

957350 573 2022
GEORGE, ASHOK ABRAHAM &
KONDA, SREEDIVYA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 05/26/22 (GEORGE) 14 0 271179 271179

957402 573 2022
WILLIAMS, THOMAS WAYNE &
DOROTHY HYNSON R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/30/22 & OV65 (WILLIAMS) 14 0 254931 254931

957456 573 2022 GRIFFIN, LARRY BRAD R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/10/22 (GRIFFIN) 14 0 341733 341733
958027 573 2022 SHARMA, REETI & MANIK R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/29/22 (SHARMA) 14 0 446459 446459

958081 573 2022
GRIFFIN, ROBERT P
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (GRIFFIN) 14 0 741653 741653

958162 573 2022
WOOD, GEOFFREY &
SAMANTHA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/24/22 (WOOD) 14 0 259917 259917



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

958185 573 2022
SILLS, PATRICK NEWTON &
PEARCE, CAROLINA ANNETTE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -102811 582714 479903

958322 573 2022
DAVIS, ZACHARY ALLEN &
KRISTEN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 7/29/22 (DAVIS) 14 0 116025 116025

958411 573 2022
AMPONSAH, ERIC O & IRENE K
TWUMASI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 410717 410717

958422 573 2022
KIRBY, AMANDA &
FERNANDEZ, SAIRA R LATE ADD DV1 (KIRBY/FERNANDEZ) 14 0 417375 417375

958470 573 2022
LEAPHART, KELVIN & AMARI
CELISSE R LATE ADD HS (LEAPHART) 14 0 436768 436768

958515 573 2022
GAYLE, FABIAN &
MONTGOMERY, ERICA R LATE ADD HS (GAYLE) 14 0 416242 416242

958538 573 2022 LOPEZ, LUIS & GABRIELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -86311 355511 269200

958697 573 2022
BERI, SHAILESH & SHILPA
SHAILESH R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/29/22 (BERI) 14 0 737130 737130

958805 573 2022 THOMAS, JON & BETTY R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 11/30/22 (THOMAS) 14 0 337162 337162

958810 573 2022
GANGADHAR, VEERESHWAR
MOODY & SINGH, STUTI R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/20/2022  ( GANGADHAR) 14 0 437418 437418

959130 573 2022 THE EUCLID CHEMICAL CO P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -631 2158 1527

959239 573 2022
JACOBS-MADISON, JULI ANN &
HEGGE, JOSEPH JOHN R LATE ADD HS (JACOBS-MADISON/HEGGE) 14 0 317242 317242

959744 573 2022 CHUNG, THOMAS DONG A R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/27/22 (CHUNG) 14 0 420693 420693
960270 573 2022 BAILEY, BYRON LEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/5/22 (BAILEY) 14 0 351769 351769
960299 573 2022 VALE, EDGARDO L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 350988 350988

960469 573 2022
AKANDE, ESTHER I & OLAOLU
O R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -79970 436355 356385

960805 573 2022 JAISWAL, ADITHYA VARMA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 07/29/22 (JAISWAL) 14 0 203165 203165
960808 573 2022 KULAKARNI, HARISH & AMBIKA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 10/27/2022 (KULAKARNI) 14 0 186273 186273
960851 573 2022 KUMAR, SANTOSH R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 10/04/22 (KUMAR) 14 0 195615 195615
960893 573 2022 HORNEFFER, BRADLEY JAMES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -102807 581809 479002

960975 573 2022
NAGAVELLI, AVINASH &
RAJPATHI, PALLAVI R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 10/05/22 (NAGAVELLI) 14 0 124121 124121

961249 573 2022 WILLIAMS, KRISTINA LYY R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 14 0 230601 230601
961368 573 2022 KIERNAN, DANIEL FREDERICK R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 1/27/22 (KIERNAN) 14 0 203865 203865

961375 573 2022
SMITH, DARREL K &
CRAWFORD, CHERRY R LATE ADD HS (CRAWFORD) 14 0 327150 327150

961590 573 2022

RUBIO, LESLE GABRIELA &
ROBERTO ANTONIO REYNA
CASTRO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -60689 323309 262620

961677 573 2022 VON HYCHE, DARRELL R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 6/09/22 (HYCHE) 14 0 73704 73704

962047 573 2022
PANESAR, JYOTPAL SINGH &
CATHY ANN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/30/22 (PANESAR) 14 0 249445 249445

962048 573 2022
DELEON, JESSICA ANN &
BRANDON LEE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/27/22 (DE LEON) 14 0 254392 254392

962160 573 2022 CARRUTH, BRYANT & NAELYN R LATE ADD DV4 (CARRUTH) 14 0 300645 300645

962314 573 2022
SINGH, SHEILENDRA &
KRISTINA E R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/15/22 (SINGH) 14 0 654393 654393

962348 573 2022
HORTOLOMEI, RADU &
CRISTINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -9611 457611 448000

963134 573 2022 SHELTON, CORY & JENNIFER R LATE ADD DV1 (SHELTON) 14 0 772840 772840
963146 573 2022 DURRANT, DANIEL T & CORI C R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/26/22 (DURRANT) 14 0 299091 299091



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

963240 573 2022
INNOVATIVE INVESTMENTS
INC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -25438 100438 75000

963827 573 2022
OFFERPAD SPE BORROWER A
LLC R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 06/09/22 (SEMPLE) 14 0 257234 257234

963853 573 2022
BAUMAN, MADISEN & COX,
AUSTIN TAYLOR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/15/22 (BAUMAN/COX) 14 0 171635 171635

963967 573 2022 PEDRAZA, DAVID & MONIQUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 355889 355889
964409 573 2022 EVANS, ROBERT LOUIS R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 1526 1526

964633 573 2022
SIMONS, MICHAEL ALAN &
TERESA JUNE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/22/22 & OV65 (SIMONS) 14 0 63167 63167

964987 573 2022 AHMAD, ABDUL R LATE ADD HS (AHMAD) 14 0 383870 383870

965065 573 2022

ALEXANDER, RASHIDA &
ALEXANDER, CANDISSE
DOYLE & EVAN R CORRECT VALUE 14 -75086 331993 256907

965090 573 2022
SUKAL, CHRISTOPHER ATESH
& SUKAL, NANCY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -102897 377897 275000

965167 573 2022
GHIMIRE, RAMESH &
TIMILSINA, LAXMI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/7/22 (GHIMIRE/TIMILSINA) 14 0 241601 241601

965195 573 2022
DEVULAPALLY, HARINI &
PATTIPAKA, UDAY KUMAR R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/29/22 (DEVULAPALLY) 14 0 209198 209198

965242 573 2022
KITE, STUART JOSEPH &
SUMMER BURLEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -27093 482093 455000

965248 573 2022
LAM, CRYSTAL & PEN,
JOHNATHAN JUNIOR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -125921 533287 407366

965262 573 2022 ALISON, ANNA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/15/22 (ALISON) 14 0 355123 355123
965625 573 2022 SOUTHIVONG, VALERIE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/22/22 (SOUTHIVONG) 14 0 200627 200627

965645 573 2022
ALLE, SRINIVAS & NAGULA,
SWAPNA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/19/22 (ALLE) 14 0 207017 207017

965652 573 2022

YALLAPRAGADA, CHETANA &
MAHARATHA, PRAVEEN
KUMAR R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/14/22 (MAHARATHA) 14 0 168844 168844

965777 573 2022 DIAZ, JAMES A & STACEY N R LATE ADD HS (DIAZ) 14 0 127401 127401
965868 573 2022 GADDEY, NIKHIL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/25/22 (GADDEY) 14 0 268275 268275

965882 573 2022
DAO, BACH XUAN & PHUNG,
CHAU KATHERINE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/8/22 (DAO/PHUNG) 14 0 357987 357987

965922 573 2022 CARLOZZI, STEPHANIE R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 09/26/22 (CARLOZZI) 14 0 753160 753160
965971 573 2022 PATEL, BHAGVANJI & DAKSHA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/8/22 (PATEL) 14 0 435890 435890

966246 573 2022
JAMES, ROBERT DEWAYNE &
JACLYN RENEE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 5/9/22 (JAMES) 14 0 143039 143039

966304 573 2022 GARVEY, CAITLIN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 4/10/2022 (GARVEY) 14 0 150693 150693
966436 573 2022 KUNG, CLARA OI-YEE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/28/22 & OV65 (KUNG) 14 0 113120 113120

966578 573 2022

HASTINGS, MARK S JR &
ELIZABETH MICHELLE &
HARVEY, JACQUELINE R R LATE ADD HS 04/25/2022 (HARVEY) 14 0 297435 297435

966639 573 2022

EDDS, JUDITH ANNE TRUSTEE
OF THE LYLE L EDDS & JUDITH
A EDDS LIV TRUST R LATE ADD HS AS OF 06/03/22 & OV65 (EDDS) 14 0 111592 111592

966651 573 2022 SANDY, WAYNE THOMAS R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/01/22 AND OV65 (SANDY) 14 0 220968 220968
966660 573 2022 JACKSON, HELEN RUTH R LATE ADD HS AS OF 07/08/22 & OV65 (JACKSON) 14 0 67080 67080
966678 573 2022 EDWARDS, DIANA LYNNE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/20/22 (EDWARDS) 14 0 88801 88801

967466 573 2022
KHOJA, NOORUDDIN B &
HAMIDA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/3/22 (KHOJA) 14 0 343950 343950



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

967582 573 2022
CHAMBERS, STEVE &
GILCREASE, DEBRA LOUISE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CHAMBERS) 14 0 285000 285000

967804 573 2022

IRAHETA, GUSTAVO A
FIGUEROA SR & MENDOZA DE
FIGUEROA, MARIA E R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 49680 49680

967948 573 2022
WETHERBEE, KELLY DEVORE
& SMITH, KEVIN WAYNE R LATE ADD HS (WETHERBEE/SMITH) 14 0 386000 386000

968831 573 2022
MALCOM, KONNER T &
HANNAH R LATE ADD HS (MALCOM) 14 0 346126 346126

969149 573 2022
GONZALEZ, EVAN J &
BRITTNEY EVE R LATE ADD HS (GONZALEZ) 14 0 331965 331965

969180 573 2022
COLEMAN, JOE THOMAS JR &
MELISSA MATTHEWS R LATE ADD HS AS OF 09/10/22 (COLEMAN) 14 0 341512 341512

969715 573 2022 MARLEE LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL 14 -5000 5000 0
970222 573 2022 TELLABS BROADBAND LLC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 917915 917915
970223 573 2022 TELLABS ENTERPRISE INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 1725749 1725749
970364 573 2022 MINAMOTO, TAKAO & ATSUKO R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/14/22 (MINAMOTO) 14 0 349705 349705
970427 573 2022 MAURAC, VINKO & ANICA BESS R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 2/28/22 (MAURAC) 14 0 425688 425688

970596 573 2022
COMPTON, JUSTIN OLIN &
COURTNEY ALEXANDRA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/18/22 (COMPTON) 14 0 576325 576325

970976 573 2022
BARRANKLA,
BALACHANDRUDU R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/1/22 (BARRANKLA) 14 0 248619 248619

971609 573 2022
CHAPMAN, RICHARD &
VAUNDA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 02/16/22 & OV65 (CHAPMAN) 14 0 392000 392000

971627 573 2022
MCDONALD, ANDREA S &
BRYAN F R LATE ADD HS (MCDONALD) 14 0 436955 436955

971804 573 2022
RADLEIN, DERYCK MARK &
ANDREA ICILDA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (RADLEIN) 14 0 311000 311000

972078 573 2022 BERTRAND, CHRISTOPHER R R LATE ADD HS (BERTRAND) 14 0 321581 321581
972302 573 2022 SAMYAMANTRY, VINOD R CORRECT VALUE 14 -68190 263190 195000
972480 573 2022 TAYLOR, CHAUN ANTOINIO R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/18/22 (TAYLOR) 14 0 120752 120752

972500 573 2022
GUEVARA, MARIA JOSE &
MARTINEZ, WUILMER JOSE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/16/22 (GUEVARA/MARTINEZ) 14 0 119443 119443

972504 573 2022 CUI, SHANHUA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/31/22 (CUI) 14 0 141219 141219
972518 573 2022 MURIAKIARA, CATHERINE R LATE ADD DV3 (MURIAKIARA) 14 0 319818 319818
972530 573 2022 PETTYJOHN, JASON R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/19/22 (PETTYJOHN) 14 0 192104 192104

972539 573 2022
LOZANO, DAVID & CORONA,
RICARDO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/10/22 (LOZANO/CORONA) 14 0 120158 120158

972542 573 2022 CHATMAN, DESHONDA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 5/21/22 (CHATMAN) 14 0 137491 137491
972550 573 2022 GALINDO, ZINNIA R LATE ADD HS (GALINDO) 14 0 319997 319997

972579 573 2022

REYNA, NICHOLAS PETROVICH
& KEYLA BARRETO DE
PETROVICH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/21/22 (REYNA) 14 0 130891 130891

972662 573 2022
HAAKENSON, DONALD
ORVILLE & JACKIE LEE R OMITTED PROPERTY 14 228178 66020 294198

972664 573 2022
PACHHAI, RUK BAHADUR &
SARITA R LATE ADD HS, PRORATE 7/1/22 (PACHHAI) 14 0 295838 295838

972799 573 2022 HERNANDEZ, BRISEIDA R CORRECT VALUE 14 -89337 347000 257663
972852 573 2022 SHEIK, HAROON & NAGEENA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 9/9/22 (SHEIK) 14 0 164716 164716
972855 573 2022 ANCHANALA, AUDISESHU R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/02/22 (ANCHANALA) 14 0 171379 171379



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

972861 573 2022
BACHU, VIJAY A &
TADIKAMALLA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/10/22 (BACHU) 14 0 208997 208997

972891 573 2022
ARLAGADDA, GNANA
PRAKASH REDDY R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/18/22 (ARLAGADDA) 14 0 265372 265372

972913 573 2022 PALATHI, RAGHAVENDER R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 08/05/22 (RAGHAVENDER) 14 0 250316 250316
972921 573 2022 RAVI, CHAITANYA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/20/22 (RAVI) 14 0 289964 289964
972924 573 2022 PATEL, HARDIK ARVINDBHAI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/24/22 (PATEL) 14 0 180730 180730

973348 573 2022
HIGHLAND HOMES DALLAS
LLC R LATE ADD DVHS 08/17/2022 (BROWN) 14 0 144854 144854

973586 573 2022 MANNING, DOUGLAS & LUISA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 10/29/22 (MANNING) 14 0 383980 383980

974106 573 2022
MADIGAN, MICHAEL JOSEPH &
VALERIE BRYCE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/28/22 (MADIGAN) 14 0 173622 173622

974204 573 2022
CHAMPANERI, HARNISH &
PARUL HARNISH R LATE ADD HS & DP (CHAMPANERI) 14 0 413742 413742

974570 573 2022
SHELTON, KIMBERLY ANN &
JOSEPH PAUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 243410 243410

974624 573 2022
CRUZE, BRYAN CAMERON &
REGAN KAY R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/1/22 (CRUZE) 14 0 156488 156488

974635 573 2022 SHUPP, ARTHUR & LOUISE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/13/22 (SHUPP) 14 0 123007 123007
974896 573 2022 STACK, PRIYA & MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (STACK) 14 0 282215 282215

974965 573 2022

HARRIS, FREDERICK
BERNARD & WELCH, KIERA
E'CHELLE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 8/29/22 (HARRIS) 14 0 175399 175399

975003 573 2022
BUILDING HOMES FOR
HEROES INC R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/19/22 (MERCHANT) 14 0 186414 186414

975009 573 2022
BENTON, CURTIS DON &
ARLEEN PATRICE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 175411 175411

975340 573 2022 DLL FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 71298 295494 366792
975341 573 2022 DLL FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 57040 605910 662950
975342 573 2022 DLL FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 6213 6213
975343 573 2022 DLL FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 88450 88450
975344 573 2022 DLL FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 99103 99103
975345 573 2022 DLL FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 0 317172 317172
975466 573 2022 BRP US INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 14 0 15765834 15765834

975577 573 2022
GORDON FLESCH COMPANY,
INC/GFC LEASING P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 14 -22025 46774 24749

976542 573 2022
PLAP INVESTMENT PARTNERS
LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13270 141280 154550

976663 573 2022
PLAP INVESTMENT PARTNERS
LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 33760 142500 176260

977029 573 2022
SWEATMAN COURTNEY
SUZANNE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 510 4620 5130

977180 573 2022 PITTS MARY ELIZABETH MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -106720 106720 0
977629 573 2022 PITTS MARY ELIZABETH MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -13270 13270 0
978041 573 2022 PITTS MARY ELIZABETH MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -33760 33760 0

978114 573 2022
PLAP INVESTMENT PARTNERS
LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 106720 66370 173090

978414 573 2022 PAUL, RAJIB & SEN, ARPITA R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 06/30/22 (SEN) 14 0 278583 278583
978901 573 2022 SHELTON, DAVID K & SUSAN C R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 08/19/22 (SHELTON) 14 0 169816 169816
978953 573 2022 COTTER, LUANN E & MARK E R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 9/6/22 (COTTER) 14 0 122958 122958



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

978957 573 2022
DLUGOSH, TROY LEE &
BROOKINS, MARILYN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/5/22 (DLUGOSH/BROOKINS) 14 0 168678 168678

979144 573 2022 VOGEL, N LEE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -500 500 0
979267 573 2022 NARANG, HARISH & RITU R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/15/22 (NARANG) 14 0 294990 294990

979454 573 2022
BOSTICK, JOHN TROTTER II &
MARY ELLEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/15/22 (BOSTICK) 14 0 243345 243345

979907 573 2022 PATTERSON, JACK R & LORA O R LATE ADD HS AS OF 09/02/22 & OV65 (PATTERSON) 14 0 538387 538387

980091 573 2022

NIEVES, NEFTALI AGUIAR &
MELENDEZ, ANETTE IVONNE
MENDOZA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/26/22 (NIEVES) 14 0 152720 152720

980106 573 2022 BILLS, CHRISTIAN & TAYLOR S R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/1/22 (BILLS) 14 0 124268 124268

980384 573 2022
ADAMS, PETER CHARLES &
PATRICIA DANETTE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/30/22 (ADAMS) 14 0 186007 186007

980817 573 2022
CHRASTKA, MATTHEW JAMES
& JONES, EMILIE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 9/16/22 (CHRASTKA) 14 0 220136 220136

980873 573 2022

WALLACE, JOSEPH HOWARD
JR & NICOLE & RICHARDS,
JEANNETTE T REVOC TRUST R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/22/22 (WALLACE/RICHARDS) 14 0 137832 137832

981107 573 2022
MORELES, JC MEDRANO &
ALDABA, RUBY VALERO R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/1/22 (MEDRANO) 14 0 206945 206945

981155 573 2022 ADESUYI, DAYO MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/26/22 (ADESUYI) 14 0 209475 209475

981184 573 2022
DEDIOS, CHERYLE JEAN &
CARLOS VERGEL DEDIOS JR R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 4/22/22 & OV65 (DEDIOS) 14 0 144721 144721

981250 573 2022 BRANDT, CLIFFORD SCOTT R LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/08/22 & OV65 (BRANDT) 14 0 150361 150361
981314 573 2022 RAJENDRAN, ARIVUDAI NAMBI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (RAJENDRAN) 14 0 128622 128622
981325 573 2022 OREILLY, MELISSA CLAIRE R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 3/21/22 (OREILLY) 14 0 132812 132812
982625 573 2022 GURAGAIN, BIPIN R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 6/30/22 (GURAGAIN) 14 0 158919 158919
982641 573 2022 KHADKA, MONILA R LATE ADD HS - PRORATE 7/1/22 (KHADKA) 14 0 164717 164717
982654 573 2022 BRACALE, MAURICIO R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/23/22 (BRACALE) 14 0 164799 164799
983454 573 2022 URVI PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 0 2902 2902

983502 573 2022
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS
LAND & CONSTRUCTION  LTD R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 14 0 779915 779915

983924 573 2022
MURAARE ESTATES LITTLE
ELM LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -356632 1167968 811336

983925 573 2022
MURAARE ESTATES LITTLE
ELM LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -333860 1093100 759240

983926 573 2022
MURAARE ESTATES LITTLE
ELM LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -239635 678979 439344

983930 573 2022
SURAPARAJU, VIJAY AMIL
KUMAR R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -286704 659514 372810

983934 573 2022 KINGROAD REALITY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -296335 696335 400000

983936 573 2022
BIBLE, DENNIS SCOTT &
RUSSELL, JASON R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -167346 641106 473760

983937 573 2022 KINGROAD REALITY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -301525 701525 400000
983938 573 2022 EESHA ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -209044 549217 340173
983939 573 2022 REYAN ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -202808 537620 334812
983940 573 2022 EESHA ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -204593 537620 333027
983941 573 2022 REYAN ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -202808 537620 334812
983942 573 2022 VR ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -203977 537620 333643
983943 573 2022 VR ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -203977 537620 333643



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
983944 573 2022 VR ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -203977 537620 333643
983945 573 2022 VR ESTATES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -203977 537620 333643
983950 573 2022 KINGROAD REALITY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -217620 537620 320000
983953 573 2022 KINGROAD REALITY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -217620 537620 320000
984064 573 2022 NHAMBURE, BARBARA A R LATE ADD HS AS 05/28/22 & OV65 (NHAMBURE) 14 0 230495 230495
984646 573 2022 REEVES, CHRISTOPHER R LATE ADD HS ( REEVES) 14 0 62000 62000

984782 573 2022
RUFUS FAMILY INVESTMENTS
LLC R CORRECT VALUE 14 -288791 583365 294574

986843 573 2022
THE OVERHEAD DOOR
COMPANY P

CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D AND REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION
PENALTY 14 -141182 155500 14318

987791 573 2022 KIMBERLING RH1 LLC P CORRECT VALUE AND REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 14 -667104 750000 82896
988079 573 2022 JORGE'S SHOP P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -46500 46500 0
988753 573 2022 HOTWORX FITNESS STUDIO P CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 14 -534000 650000 116000
988863 573 2022 CASTALDO ENTERPRISE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -22000 25000 3000

990897 573 2022
WISH UPON A STAR
PROPERTIES LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -25000 25000 0

991620 573 2022 LOADED CHAMBER LLC P CORRECT VALUE 14 -24209 39000 14791
991650 573 2022 FALLEN INK TATTOO STUDIO P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -25000 25000 0

996042 573 2022
SADDLE CREEK
CORPORATION P REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 14 0 225147 225147

999236 573 2022
BAPTIST FOUNDATION OF
TEXAS MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -37560 37560 0

999237 573 2022 MYERS ALICE CROSSWELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -16180 16180 0
999238 573 2022 TAYLOR PAUL W MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1280 1280 2560
999239 573 2022 MYERS DOROTHY NELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -10990 10990 0
999240 573 2022 J YOUNG LAND & CATTLE LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 470 480 950

1000732 573 2022
HULL FAMILY MINERAL
PARTNERS LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 27650 0 27650

1000733 573 2022 COLE LINDA SMITH MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13740 0 13740

1000734 573 2022
WASHINGTON ELIZABETH
MARSHALL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 6910 0 6910

1000735 573 2022 COLE STEVEN TAFT MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 27650 0 27650

1000736 573 2022
MARSH CAROL B SPECIAL
TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 9160 0 9160

1000737 573 2022 TJAMBS PARTNERS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 27650 0 27650
1000738 573 2022 JONES AUSTIN D MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4580 0 4580
1000739 573 2022 JONES DAVID C MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 23060 0 23060

1000740 573 2022
DIVVY IT UP REAL ESTATE LLC
- SERIES 2 MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820

1000741 573 2022 MARSHALL JONATHAN COLE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 9240 0 9240

1000742 573 2022
BRECKINRIDGE KIRSTEN
MARSH MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4620 0 4620

1000743 573 2022 MARSH MERRITT L MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4620 0 4620
1000744 573 2022 MARSH LINDSAY JORDAN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4620 0 4620
1000745 573 2022 MARSH PETER T MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4620 0 4620
1000746 573 2022 COLE TEXAS TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820
1000747 573 2022 BKV BARNETT LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 2063670 0 2063670
1000748 573 2022 MTCO & G LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 27650 0 27650



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

1000749 573 2022
SCHIELE ADRIENNE TAFT
COLE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 9220 0 9220

1000750 573 2022 COLE JOSHUA CAVENDER MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 9220 0 9220

1000751 573 2022
COLE-REHFELDT JORDAN
HAZEN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 9220 0 9220

1000752 573 2022 BONNER DARCY ROBERT JR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 24590 0 24590
1000753 573 2022 COLE BRYAN EDWARD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820
1000754 573 2022 COLE DAVID WALKER MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 69190 0 69190
1000755 573 2022 COLE JAMES HOWARD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820
1000756 573 2022 JEFFREY KATHRYN COLE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820

1000757 573 2022
ULAND MARY ELIZABETH
COLE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820

1000758 573 2022 MARSHALL WILLIAM WESLEY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 6910 0 6910

1000759 573 2022
MARSHALL WINSTON
SCHUYLER MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 6910 0 6910

1000760 573 2022 NILSON MARY CATHERINE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 6910 0 6910
1000761 573 2022 STATE OF TEXAS MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 220 0 220
1000762 573 2022 MARSHALL MICHAEL MARTIN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 18400 0 18400
1000763 573 2022 COLE MITCHELL MARTIN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820
1000764 573 2022 DAVIS MOLLY COLE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 13820 0 13820
1000765 573 2022 COLE JACK DONALD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 27650 0 27650
1002253 573 2022 OWGS, LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 14 -1062575 1062575 0

1003130 573 2022
YOUSEFI, SHERIN &
AHMARIPOUR, CHANGIZ R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (YOUSEFI) 14 0 199706 199706

1006619 573 2022 BROOME, JERRIE & JAMES R ADD TO ROLL PER SPLIT FROM ACCOUNTS 732247 AND 1006617 14 1353845 0 1353845
1006864 573 2022 RAYSIN, BRITTANY R LATE ADD HS (RAYSIN, B) 14 -28880 182290 153410
1008007 573 2022 FRISCO, CITY OF R CORRECT VALUE 14 -12703996 12978492 274496
1008109 573 2022 MALONE, GEOFFREY & SARAH R LATE ADD HS AS OF 9/1/22 (MALONE) 14 0 645960 645960
1008386 573 2022 BROWN, TRACEY R LATE ADD HS (HODGES) 14 0 220523 220523
1010139 573 2022 SWEDEN, SCOTT MH OMITTED PROPERTY 14 3232 0 3232
1010146 573 2022 THEOREMOS INC R ADD TO ROLL PER SPLIT FROM 61916 14 56244 0 56244
1010148 573 2022 THEOREMOS INC R ADD TO ROLL PER SPLIT FROM 61681 14 960962 0 960962
1012133 573 2022 KORINKO, MICHAEL W & LIDIA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 14 215049 0 215049
1012763 573 2022 SWEATMAN COUNTNEY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4110 0 4110
1012764 573 2022 TINDLE BILLY E ESTATE MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 2840 0 2840
1012765 573 2022 STATE OF TEXAS MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 5190 0 5190

1012766 573 2022
FLEISCHAKER MINERAL
COMPANY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 18530 0 18530

1012767 573 2022
PETERSON ALEXANDRIA
BOND ANTOLIK MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1260 0 1260

1012768 573 2022 ANTOLIK MITCHELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1260 0 1260
1012769 573 2022 STRAIN HELEN E MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1260 0 1260
1012770 573 2022 BINION ENRICA K MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1260 0 1260

1012771 573 2022
PETERSON ALEXANDRIA
BOND ANTOLIK MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4280 0 4280

1012772 573 2022 ANTOLIK MITCHELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4280 0 4280
1012773 573 2022 STRAIN HELEN E MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4280 0 4280
1012774 573 2022 BINION ENRICA K MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4280 0 4280



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

1012775 573 2022
PETERSON ALEXANDRIA
BOND ANTOLIK MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1780 0 1780

1012776 573 2022 ANTOLIK MITCHELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1780 0 1780
1012777 573 2022 STRAIN HELEN E MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1780 0 1780
1012778 573 2022 BINION ENRICA K MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1780 0 1780

1012779 573 2022
PETERSON ALEXANDRIA
BOND ANTOLIK MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4450 0 4450

1012780 573 2022 ANTOLIK MITCHELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4450 0 4450
1012781 573 2022 STRAIN HELEN E MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4450 0 4450
1012782 573 2022 BINION ENRICA K MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 4450 0 4450
8800472 573 2022 GAGE COKE L JR MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -370 16300 15930

20106181 573 2022 BEALL INVESTMENTS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 5540 5540 11080
20201809 573 2022 EAGLERIDGE OPERATING LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 216620 0 216620
20201811 573 2022 FINLEY WANDA GIBBS MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 34800 0 34800
20307357 573 2022 MITCHELL C P TEST TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -5040 5040 0

20400504 573 2022
DENTON TX ASSEMBLY HALL
OF MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 8010 8020 16030

20400516 573 2022 GOETZ RANDELL J MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1340 1350 2690
20400518 573 2022 KHAN MUHAMMED MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 940 940 1880
20400522 573 2022 CARPENTER JAMES & TONIA MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 470 480 950
20400526 573 2022 NORTH DARRELL & KAREN MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 170 180 350
20400534 573 2022 ORTEGA BURINDA BETH MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -1690 8700 7010

20497266 573 2022
PLAP INVESTMENT PARTNERS
LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 450 55060 55510

20497624 573 2022 PITTS OIL COMPANY LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -370 16300 15930

20531070 573 2022
PETRO-JACKSON OIL & GAS
LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 0 8750 8750

200147869 573 2022
LIME ROCK RESOURCES IV-A
LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 -1430 651240 649810

200151492 573 2022 MCKENNY J JAMES MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 1700 0 1700
200153397 573 2022 DKM PROPERTY CO LTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 33980 0 33980
200162825 573 2022 GUEST DANNY MN WARDLAW IMPORT 14 5640 5650 11290

916928 574 2022 HOME DEPOT USA P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -195180 6352612 6157432
924571 574 2022 HOME DEPOT USA P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -298092 7450955 7152863
931626 574 2022 HOME DEPOT USA P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -231530 6048895 5817365
940576 574 2022 HOME DEPOT USA P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -193315 5103389 4910074
944436 574 2022 HOME DEPOT USA INC P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -234547 6157177 5922630
991745 574 2022 HOME DEPOT USA INC P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 15 -2050999 10109527 8058528

705945 576 2022
MCCUTCHEON, PERRY &
KYONG R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 306141 306141

714144 576 2022 FORNARA, FRANCIS R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 310929 310929

715448 576 2022
WIDERQUIST, CARL G &
PATRICIA G R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 573573 573573

717226 576 2022 SIMPSON, DAVID W & NANCY M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 422000 422000

724167 576 2022
BRANDON, MICHAEL & LAURIE
RAINEY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 335260 335260

725437 576 2022
GOODSON, ROBERT H &
ANNETTE M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 416124 416124

725980 576 2022 COLE, MARGARET M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 461709 461709



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
727385 576 2022 POCHYLA, MARYANNE G R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 341636 341636
740025 576 2022 WEBER, VICKI L & ROGER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 305957 305957
743303 576 2022 CONYERS, RUTH ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 283850 283850

746908 576 2022
HUTT, ROBERT SCOTT &
SUSAN C REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 985705 985705

747430 576 2022 JENKINS, LUCILE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 212686 212686
751528 576 2022 RICHARD, MARK & CHARLENE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 358598 358598
754308 576 2022 TRAN, LAC THI VUONG R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 276967 276967
755815 576 2022 ANDREWS, PAULA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 548674 548674

756988 576 2022
DODGE, ROY THOMAS &
BECKY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 305131 305131

757176 576 2022 SLEE, DOLORES A & JAMES F R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 422669 422669

769974 576 2022
HUNLEY, JIM B & DEBRA L TRS
HUNLEY FAMILY TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 504000 504000

956407 576 2022 BRANGER, ALICE MARIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 311465 311465

957466 576 2022
TOLBERT, AUBRY D &
LUCRETIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 587923 587923

966620 576 2022 RANDOW, PATRICIA BIGGS R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 267464 267464

967290 576 2022
BENDER, CATHY Q & RONALD
E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 938489 938489

969340 576 2022 MILLER, JAMES B. & CAROL A. MH FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 27465 27465

974186 576 2022
THOMAS, EASOW & EASOW,
MARY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 476669 476669

1002750 576 2022 GRAVES, NORA S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 242881 242881

1008132 576 2022
SONG, SUN DONG & SOON
JONG R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 262454 262454

1010936 576 2022 BURTON, JODY SCOTT R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 209591 209591
1010980 576 2022 SOVOCOOL, LINDA L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 128700 128700

1012135 576 2022
ISMAIL, MAHER &
ISMAIL,NAHLA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 154674 154674

1012254 576 2022 JONES, ANGELA M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 212686 212686
1012339 576 2022 HAMMOND, DEBRA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 140107 140107
1012723 576 2022 PAIVA, FRANK ERNESTO R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 168858 168858
1012728 576 2022 TAYLOR, TIM W R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 158004 158004
3686764 576 2022 HAGBERG, NANCY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 17 0 277693 277693


	1. Agenda (3)
	7a. MEMO DEED SOFTWARE
	7b. Denton+Cost+Sheet
	7c. Denton County TX RFP documentation
	7d. Denton CAD Proposal Kickoff
	8. Memo - Flex Schedule
	9. Memo - Lobby Hours
	10a. December Minutes
	10b. November 2022 Financial Statement
	November Financials
	Board Financials as of 11.30.22

	10c. Value Changes

